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MASTER PLAN AMENDMENT PROCESS

Master Plans prov1de pollcy guidance concerning the private
and public use of land, for use and reference by private land-
owners, public agencies, and ‘fnterested parties generally. Every
master plan amendment also amends the General Plan for Montgomery
County. The process of initiation, review, and adoption of
amendments is generally as follows:

Preliminary Draft Amendment

This document is a formal proposal to amend an adopted master
plan. It is prepared by the Montgomery County Planning Board of
The Maryland-National Capital ParK and Planning Commission. Be-
fore proceeding to publish a final draft amendment, the Planning
Board must hold a public hearing. After the close of the record
of this public hearing, the Planning Board holds an open workses-
sion to review the testimony, and to determine whether to make any
revisions to the preliminary draft.

Final Draft Amendment

This document contains the Planning Board’s final recommenda-
tions. It is transmitted to the County Executive, who must review
it and forward it to the County Council, with any revisions deemed
appropriate. If the County Executive makes no revisions in the
Planning Board’s final draft, the Council may adopt the unchanged
draft without holding a public hearing. If the Executive does make
revisions, or if the Council wishes to consider any revisions, the
Council must schedule a public hearing. After the close of record
of this public hearing, the Council holds an open worksession to
review the testimony, and then adopts a resolution approving, modi-
fying, or disapproving the final plan amendment.

If the Council action modifies and approves the Executive’s
Revised Final Draft Amendment, the Approved Amendment must be sent
to the County Executive for approval or disapproval. If disap-
proved by the County Executive, the Council may override the ‘disap-
proval of the Plan by an affirmative vote of five members. A

Failure of elther the County Executive or the Council to act
within the prescribed time limits constitutes approval of the plan
amendment as submitted to the body which fails to act.

Adopted Amendment

The amendment approved by the County COun01l is forwarded to
the Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commission for
adoption. Once adopted by the Commission, the amendment officially
amends the various master plans cited in the Commission’s adoption
resolution.

ii



HISTORIC PRESERVATION MASTER PLAN AMENDMENT

The Master Plan for Historic Preservation and the Historic
Preservation Ordinance, Chapter 24A of the Montgomery County Code,
are designed to protect and preserve Montgomery County’s historic
and architectural heritage. ‘When an historic resource is placed on
The Master Plan for Historic Preservation, the adoption action
officially designates the property as an historic site or historic
district, and subjects it to the further procedural requirements of
the Hlstorlc Preservation Ordinance.

Designation of historic sites and districts serves to high-
light the values that are important in maintaining the individual
character of the County and its coemmunities. It is the intent of
the County’s preservation program 'to provide a rational system for
evaluating, protecting and enhancing the County’s historic and
architectural heritage for the benefit of present and future gener-
ations of Montgomery County residents. The accompanying challenge
is to weave protectlon of this heritage into the County’s planning
program so as to maximize community support for preservatlon and
minimize infringement on private property rights.

The following criteria, as stated in Section 24A-3 of the
Historic Preservation Ordinance, shall apply when historic
resources are evaluated for designation in the Master Plan for
Historic Preservation:

(1) Historical and cultural significance:
The historic resource:

a. has character, interest, or value as part of the develop-
‘ment, heritage or cultural characteristics of the County,
State, or Nation;

b. 1is the site of a significant historic event;

c. 1is identified with a person or a group of persons who
influenced society; .

d. exemplifies the cultural, ecohomic, social, political or

- - historic heritage of the County and its communities;: or

(2) Architectural and design significance:
The historic resource:

a. embodies the distinctive characteristics of a type, period
or method of construction;

b. represents the work of a master; i

c. possesses high artistic values; -

d. represents a significant and distinguishable entity whose
components may lack individual distinction; or

e. represents an established and familiar visual feature of
the neighborhood, community, or County due to its singular
physical characteristic or landscape.
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IMPLEMENTATION OF THE MASTER PLAN FOR HISTORIC PRESERVATION

Once designated on the Master Plan for Historic Preservation,
historic resources are subject to the protection of the Ordinance.
Any substantial changes to the exterior of a resource or its envi-
ronmental setting must be reviéwed by the Historic Preservation
Commission and an historic area work permit issued under the
provisions of the County’s Preservation Ordinance, Section 24A-6.
In accordance with the Master Plan for Historic Preservation and
unless otheggiﬁe specified_in_the amendmentp_the_env1ronmental
setting for each site, _as_defined_in_Section_24A-; 2~ef—the~0rd1-
nance, 1s,the-entlre-pa;ceL—on-wh1cn—the-resource—as-lecated-as.pf
the date _it_-is-designated.on._the_Master_ Plan.

Designation of.the entire parcel provides the County adequate
review authority to preserve historic sites in the event of devel-
opment. "It also ensures that, from the beginning of the develop-
ment process, 1mportant:geatures_oﬁ_these sites_are_recognized_and .
incorporated in_the_future_development_of_désignated=properties®
In the case of“large acreage parcels, the amendment will provide
general guidance for the refinement of the setting_by. _indicating
when the seggéng_ls subject_to_reduction_in tge evéent of dévelop-
ment; by describing : angpproprlate aréa_to-preserve_the 1ntegr1ty
of the resource; and by identifying bBuildings and féatures asso-
ciated With the site which should be protected as part of the -

7

setting. It is anticipated that for_a majority of_the_sites_g desi
nated, the approprlage peint_at wh1ch _to_refine_the_environmental
settlng w1ll ke when the _property_ 1s_subd1v1ded._

Publlc improvements can_profoundly._. affect the integrity of
an historic area. Section 24A=6 6f the ordinance states that an
Historic®Area Work_Permit for work —on public or private property
must be issued prior to altering~an” historic resource or its envik-
onmental setting. The design of public facilities in the vicinit
of historic resources should be sensitive to and maintain the
character of the area. Specific de51qn considerations should be
reflected as part of the. Mandatory Referral review processes.
— e
rity-of-cases; decisions regarding preservation
alternatives are made at the time of public fac111ty 1mplementat10n
within the process established in Section 24A of the-Ordinance.
This method provides for adequate review by the public and govern-
ing agencies. In order to provide guidance in the event of future
public facility implementation, the amendment addresses potential’
conflicts existing at each site and suggests alternatives and
recommendations to assist in balancing preservation with communlty
needs.

In addition to protecting designated resources from unsympa-
thetic alteration and insensitive redevelopment, the County’s™—
Preservation-Ordinance also empowers the County’s Department of
Environmental Protection and the Historic Preservation Commission
to prevent the demolition of historic buildings through neglect.

o —
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The Montgomery County Council passed legislation in Septem-
ber 1984 to provide for a tax credit against County real property
taxes in order to encourage the restoration and preservation of
privately owned structures located in the County. The credit
applies to all properties designated on the Master Plan for
Historic Preservation (Chapter 52, Art. VI). Furthermore, the
Historic Preservation Commission maintains up-to-date information
on the status of preservation incentives including tax credits,
tax benefits possible through the granting of easements on his-
toric properties, outright grants and low-interest loan programs.



THE AMENDMENT

The purpose of this amendment is to designate four individual
sites on the Master Plan for Historic Preservation, thereby
extending to them the protection of the County’s Historic Preser-
vation Ordinance, Chapter 24A-6f the Montgomery County Code.

Site # Name Location
16/2 Edward Chiswell Farm/ 20130 Wasche Road
"Longview" Dickerson -

o The Edward Chiswell Farm reflects the early history of the
County and is representative-of the area’s cultural, econom-
ic, and social evolution. The original 300 acre land patent
for this property was called "Allison’s Adventure" and was
granted in 1729 to John Allison and William Caster. Four
consecutive families farmed this land from 1792 to 1906,
each occupying the site for approximately 40 years.

o There are no buildings remaining from the period of John
Allison’s ownership in the 18th century. However, before
1800, the next owner - Thomas Cooley - built a stone house
on the property. He owned 14 slaves and farmed the land.

o Henry W.ATalbott a planter who_also served as a Justice of
the Peace and a School Board member, owned the farm from
1814 until 1859.

o In 1868, the property was sold to Edward Jones Chiswell and
his wife, Evalina Allnutt Chiswell. Edward Jones Chiswell
was a fifth generation Chiswell and was a Second Lieutenant
in the Civil War. He served under his relative and neighbor,
Elijah Viers White, commander of the 35th Battalion, Virgin-
ia Calvary. Many Montgomery County residents who went to
Virginia to join the Confederate fighting force were called
"Chiswell’s Exiles". The house may have been used as a
hospital during the Civil War, just prior to Chiswell’s
ownership. Edward Chiswell had six children, and farmed‘the
property until his death in 1906.

o The house embodies the distinctive characteristics of sever-
al types, periods, and methods of construction and reflects -
the evolution of the structure over nearly two centuries. ‘
There is an original 1 1/2-story Seneca sandstone section; a
central section of sandstone and wooden clapboarded; and a
three-bay, 2 1/2-story southern addition of stone. Victorian
details are present in the frame section with its gable roof
and fishscale shingles.

o Outbuildings include a stone, one-story smokehouse, a small
frame springhouse, and the stone foundation of an 18th
century barn. A remnant of a "waterfall garden" terraced to
the east is similar to landscaping at "Mt. Nebo"™ and "Dow-
dens Luck", both National Register sites.
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o The environmental settlnq recommendedAby the Historic Pres-

ervation Comm1551on is the entire’ 358.75 acre parcel with
the understandlnq that the setting may be reduced in the
‘event of future development. All outbulldlnqs and signifi-
cant landscaping features are included in the setting.

() The site warrants further archeological study as there may
be remnants of the early 19th century Cooley cemetery on the
property and other pre-historic remains.

Site # Name _ Location
14/38 Rolling Ridge - 7215 Brink Road
B Laytonsville
o Rolling Ridge is significant as a rare Montgomery County

example of 18th century Georgian architecture, found more
commonly in the Virginia Tidewater region.

o Rolling Ridge was built circa 1790 by a prosperous merchant
from Georgetown, Robert Ober. Ober married Catharine Tenney,
daughter of Dr. Samuel Tenney, Surgeon General in the Revo-
lutionary War. Ober was known to be an influential and loyal
supporter of the United States in the War of 1812. His
daughter, Martha J. Ober, married Elisha Riggs Griffith,
whose descendants lived at Rolling Ridge until 1903.

o The main house is a brick 1 1/2-story structure with dis-
tinctive paired gable end chimneys. The principle facade is
five bays across, including a large central entranceway. At
the east end is a kitchen ell, and across the front is a
large porch, which may have been added at a later date.

. Windows are nine over six double hung sash. Two prominent
dormers pierce the slate roof on the front elevation. A row
of diagonal brick cornice trim at the eaves is an unusual
feature of the house.

o The setting of the house includes large trees and period:
gardens with boxwood mazes, - evergreen hedges, flagstone “
walks, rock gardens and a "bowling green" developed by Mr.
and Mrs. John A. Small during their ownership from 1933 to
1950. John Small was a third generation master landscape
architect. *\$y:?,tyﬂn}

o There is a° qable-roofed bank barn behind the house with
tongue and groove siding and slatted windows. The framlng is
mortised, tenoned, and pegged.

o Rolling Ridge is located on a parcel of 191.26 acres. The
HPC recommends the entire parcel as the environmental set-
ting, with the understandlnq that the setting may be reduced
at the time of subdivision. 'An additional 25.66 acre parcel .
11es within the limits of Laytonsville and includes the part
‘of the eritrance drive closest to Brink Road. . RE
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Site # Nanme ' Location’

16/3

¢ o
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& Site

N

John Jones Farm/Bank Barn 19800 Wasche Road,
: Dickerson

- ma
T

The John Jones Farm has historical 51gn1f1cance as part of
the original land grant to Edward Jones in the{m;dwlsth
century by Lord Baltimore. Called "Eleven Brothers", it was
named for Edward Jones’ eleven sons. -It was farmed contlnu-
ously by members of the Jones family until 1938.

Although the original house on the property burned in 1978,
the bank barn on the Jones Farm has 51gn1f1cance The late
&ch-centurymbank—barn on thé John Jones Farm.is a familiar
visual feature in the scenic Dickerson landscape, and is
representative of the rich agricultural heritage of Montgom-
ery County.

The barn features un-battened vertical siding with louvered
windows, a gabled metal roof with three metal ventilators,

and four sliding doors on the ramped north facade. The stone
foundation with quoined corners has been painted white. It
is similar in design to an early bank barn at nearby "Oak

Ridge", also built by the Jones Family.

The setting for the barn is a rectangular tract of land that
includes the tree-lined drive from Wasche Road and a small
storage building, p;gbably an-early_tenant house. The set-
ting is approx1mately 200’ x 7707(3.58 acres), preserving
the vista of the barn“ffgﬁﬁfﬁézroad“(see:Flgure 4) . The site
of the 19th century farmhouse, which burned in 1978, is not
included in the setting.

# Name '~ Location
Lawrence White Farm 20900 and 21120 Martins-
=T T burg Road, Dickerson

Although the main 19th century farmhouse on the property:
burned in 1990, the remaining agricultural structures on the
Lawrence White Farm are an especia%;y_good collection of
varied and intact buildings that form—a-coResive-farmstead. -
—_—

This historic farmstead is significant as an intact and :
diverse collection of agricultural buildings which represent
the farming industry in Montgomery County and its changing
nature (from grain-oriented operations to dairy farms) from

‘the late 1800’s through the early 1900'’s.

The Lawrence White Farm was built in the late 19th century
as a family farm for the son of a locally prominent farmer
(Benjamin White of Inverness). As an early family farm, this
resource reflects the County’s rural development patterns
and the community interrelationships.

3



The buildings on the Lawrence White Farm represent a number
of significant agricultural styles and building types: the
log construction of the smokehouse, the board and batten
tenant house which evokes the Carpenter Gothic style, the
large wooden bank barn, ‘ahd the unusually fine Gothic-roofed
dairy barn (only one of three such structures in the
County) .

In addition to the historic and cultural importance of the
property as "Linden Park" during the ownership of the Mat-
thews family, the Lawrence White Farm has a prominent place
in the landscape along historic Martinsburg Road. The col-
lection of agricultural buildings, the mature trees, and the
stone walls contribute to thé site’s importance as a commu-
nity landmark.

The—envaronmental—sett&ng—fon_the,Lawrence~Whlte—Farm—is the
entire parcelu specifically ificluding-mature~trées and the
tona: fences~ surrounding the property, but excluding_the
County’s Composting Facility. >
| mar=———.

Buildings on the property are categorized as to their archi-
tectural and historical significance so that future changes
can be evaluated in this context:

A, Outstandlng Resources - should be given the hlghest level
of scrutiny in reviewing proposed alterations:

1. small Carpenter Gothic tenant house with board and
batten siding

2. log smokehouse with stone chinking

3. bank barn with attached cow shed and silos

4. 20th century Gothic-roofed dairy barn with silo

5. stone fences surrounding property

B. Cohtributing Resources - should be given a moderate level
of scrutiny in reviewing proposed alterations:

%

1. tractor shed
2. small wooden shed

C. Non-Contributing Resources - should be given the most
lenient level of scrutiny in reviewing proposed alterations
and may be considered for demolition:

1. two tenant houses, éll-shape in plan.
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AGENDA ITEM #23.1
A January 12, 1993

MEMORANDUM

January 6, 1993

TO: County Council
FROM: ‘Jean C. Arthur, Legislative Analyst

SUBJECT: Action - Final Draft Amendment to the Historic Preservation Master
Plan: Edward Chiswell Farm, John Jones Farm, Lawrence
White Farm, and Rolling Ridge

~ The Council held a worksession on this amendment on November 24, 1992 and
took the following action: ;

#16/2 Edward Chiswell Farm
20130 Wasche Road
Dickerson

Designate the property on the Master Plan for Historic Preservation with
a reduced environmental setting of 20 acres as delineated on circle 3 . The
20-acre environmental setting would allow the Department of Environmental
Protection (DEP) to excavate from the site with minimum impact on the historic
buildings. It would allow DEP to buffer the landfill from the road and allow
the development of a sediment/stormwater pond.

16/3 Jobn Jones Farm
19800 Wasche Road
Dickerson

Do not designate any part of this property as historic, but retain the
property on the Locational Atlas for reconsideration in the future.



#12/31 Lawrence White Farm
20900 and 21120 Martinsburg Road
Dickerson

Designate only the gothic barn as a historic resource. Also, the Council
instructed the Department of Facilities and Services to stabilize the barn and
to attempt to find a party, possibly through a public/private partnership to
take over repair and maintenance of the property.

#14/38 Rolling Ridge
7215 Brionk Road
Laytonsville

The Council agreed to designate Rolling Ridge on the Master Plan with an
environmental setting of 25 acres. The Council did not vote on the exact
configuration of the environmental setting, but indicated that .the master plan
should specifically outline the area to be designated to give guidance to the
property owners should they choose to develop the property. After meeting
with the property owner, Planning Board staff is recommending the 25-acre
configuration shown on circle 4 .

The Council also debated the issue of the tenant house. The tenant house
was not evaluated by the Historic Preservation Commission (HPC) or the ‘
Planning Board because it does not appear in any of the descriptions of
Rolling Ridge on the Locational Atlas. At the Planning Board's worksession, a
citizen requested that the Board consider placing the tenant house on. the
Master Plan. The Board declined because the house had not been evaluated by
the HPC. The citizen then asked the PHED committee to recommend that the
tenant house be placed on the Master Plan. The PHED committee felt it could
not do so because the house had not been evaluated by the Planning Board.

At its. worksession on November 24, 1992, the Council inquired whether the
tenant house is on the Locational Atlas despite the fact that it is not listed
or shown in any of the descriptions of Rolling Ridge and all the other
buildings on the property are listed. The Council inquired also, whether it
could place the tenant house on the locational Atlas for study by the HPC.

Staff asked the County Attorney's advice on the Council's inquiries. A
memorandum from the County Attorney's office is attached at circle 5

A copy of the previous Council worksession on this master plan to provide

background information is attached.

JCA/cge
2/606/5 - 7



Resolution No.:
. . Introduced: November 24, 1992
‘Adopted:

COUNTY COUNCIL FOR MONTGOMERY COUNTY, MARYLAND
SITTING AS A DISTRICT COUNCIL FOR THAT PORTION
OF THE MARYLAND-WASHINGTQON REGIONAL DISTRICT
WITHIN MONTGOMERY COUNTY, MARYLAND

By: District Council

Subject: Final Draft Amendment to.the Master Plan for Historic
Preservation: Edward Chiswell Farm, John Jones Farm, Lawrence
White Farm and Rolling Ridge

Background

On July 19, 1992, the County Executive submitted the Final Draft Amendment
to the Master Plan for Historic Preservation: Edward Chiswell Farm, John
Jones Farm, Lawrence White Farm, and Rolllng Ridge.

On September 10, 1992 the Council held a public hearing regarding the
Master Plan Amendment and forwarded the amendment to the Planning, Housing
and Economic Development Committee for review and recommendation (PHED).

On October 5, 1992, PHED discussed the master plan and the issues raised
at the publlc hearing. :

The PHED committee made the following recommendations:

® Designate Edward Chiswell Farm with an environmental setting of 20
acres and require the Department of Environmental Protection to
replant the borrow area and return it to close to its original
condition.

e Designate Rolling Ridge as a historic resource with an environmental
setting of 25 acres to be delineated at the time of subdivision.

® Do not designate the John Jones Farm/Bank Barn on the Master Plan but
retain the property on the Locational Atlas for future con51derat10n
should the County purchase the property.

) Designate ‘the Lawrence White Farm as a historic resource and require ’
“the Executive to stabilize the buildings on the farm. The Executive
branch should attempt to find a private party who is willing to take
responsibility for the buildings in exchange for use of the buildings.

The Montgomery County District Council reviewed the amendment to the

‘Master Plan for Historic Preservation and the recommendation of the PHED

Committee, at worksessions held on November 24, 1992 and January 12,
1993. The Council voted to approve the amendment to the Master Plan for
Historic Preservation: Edward Chiswell Farm, John Jones Farm, Lawrence
White Farm, and Rolling Ridge as follows:



Resolution No.

Action

The Final Draft Amendment to'thg Master Plan for Historic Preservation:
Edward Chiswell Farm, John Jones Farm, Lawrence White Farm, and Rolling Ridge
is approved as follows: :

1.

Designate Edward Chiswell Farm with a 20-acre environmental setting
as delineated on Figure______. This setting includes the main house,
a tenant house, all outbuildings, and the remains of the 'waterfall"
gardens. Areas between this setting and Wasche Road, from which soil
will be borrowed for the landfill, will be reclaimed and planted with
mixed native trees and shrubs. Additionally, grading will return the
slopes in these areas to a naturalistic appearance similar to
existing conditions, but at lower elevations.

Do not designate the John Jones Farm but retain on the Locational
Atlas. '

Designate only the gothic barn on the Lawrence White Farm and
encourage the Executive to find a party to take over repair and
maintenance of the buildings.

Designate Rolling Ridge on the Master Plan for Historic
Preservation. The environmental setting shall consist of
approximately 25 acres as delineated on Figure . The
environmental setting includes all important characteristics of the
site, specifically. the main house, surrounding gardens, the
tree-lined drive, and scenic vistas.

This is a correct copy of Council action.

Kathleen

A, Freedman, CMC

Secretary of the Cogncil

Approved: -

7. %:—”‘ s 7

Neal Potter, County Executive Date
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AGENDA ITEM #6
November 24, 1992

MEMORANDUN - LT

November 18, 1992

- T0: County Council B .
FROM: Jean C. Arthur, Legislative Anelydg:zfpr

SUBJECT: Action - Final Draft Amendment to the Historic Preservation Master
Plan: Edward Chiswell Farm, Jobhn Jones Farm, Lawrence
White Farm, and Rolling Ridge

The Planning, Housing and Economic Development Committee (PHED) discussed
this Master Plan Amendment at a worksegssion held on October 5, 1992 and makes
the following recommendations. Detailed descriptions of these properties are
on circles 9-17 and 39-61. The Master Plan amendment as originally submitted
is attached as well as a draft resolution. Letters from property owners are
also included in this packet.

#16/2 Rdward Chiswell Farm
20130 Wasche Road

Dickerson ]

[l
v

This property is recommended for designation because the house embodies

.the distinctive characteristics of several types, periods and methods of

construction and reflects the evolution of the structure over nearly two
centuries. The property has been farmed by four families from 1792 to 1906.
The farm is named for Edward Jones Chiswell who served in the 35th Batalliom,
Virginia Calvary. This property is on the County's proposed landfill.

PHED Committee

The committee voted 2 - 1 to recommend historic designation of the Edward
Chiswell Farm with a 20-acre environmental setting. The County Executive
requested the 20-acre environmental setting because the 39-acre setting
recommended by the Planning Board would include an area where the Executive

expects to take so0il for developing the landfill. The committee feels that
the Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) should be able to extract -

(50



dirt from the farm since hauling dirt in would be costly and have a negative
impact on the surrounding commmity. The 20-acre environmental setting would
allow DEP to excavate 8o0oil from the farm with minimim impact on the hisgtoric
buildings. It would also allow DEP to buffer the landfill from the road and
allow the development of a sediment/stormwater pond. The Department has said
that it will replant the excavation ares to restore it to a naturalistic state.

" $16/3 Joim Jones Farm

19800 Wasche Road
Dickerson

The Planning Board recommended historic designation of the late 19th
century Bank Barn on the Jones Farm because it "ig a familiar visual feature
in the scenic Dickerson landscape, and is representative of the rich
agricultural heritage of Montgomery County."” The Planning Board recommended
an environmental setting of a rectangular 3.5 acres which included the
tree-lined drive from Wasche Road and a small storage building.

The committee recommends that the barnm on this farm not be designated on
the Master Plan but that it remain on the Locational Atlas. The committee
agreed with the property owner that historic designation and the regulation
involved would have a negative impact on the operations of the farm.

The John' Jones Farm.is part of the proposed Site 2 landfill and the
comnittee suggests that the historic designation could be reconsidered when or
if the County has purchased the property.

#12/31 Lawrence White Farm
20900 and 21120 Hartinsbutg Road
Dickerson

The Lawrence White Farm (known in the community as the Matthews Farm) is
recommended for designation based on architectural styles and the farm has a
prominent place in the landscape along historic Martinsburg Road. The
Planning Board recommended an environmental setting of the entire parcel,
including mature trees and the stone fences surrounding the property, but
excluding the County's composting facility. This property was acquired by the
County in 1980 to serve as an interim sludge facility.

PHED Committee

At the PHED Committee worksession the committee recommended designation
of this farm as a historic resource. The committee also asked the Executive
Branch to stabilize the property to halt further deterioration and to look
into whether a private party would be willing to take control of the
buildings. Since that worksession staff has learned that at least one member
of the committee is considering changing his vote. Staff believes that the
isgue deserves further discussion. . -



Staff Comments

The Lawrence White Farm belongs to the County, but the County Executive
is not supporting the designation because of the poor structural condition of
the buildings. These buildings have not always been in poor condition. The
buildings on the farm have been vacant since 1982 and the structures are
deteriorated due to lack of upkeep and maintenance. The Council appropriated
$72,000 in the FY93 budget to be used to stabilize the buildings on the
Lawrence White Farm, however, the Executive believes that the cost of
rehabilitating the structures could exceed $200,000.

In a memorandum dated November 9, 1992 (attached at circles 18-24), the
Director of Facilities and Services seeks to further clarify the position of
the Executive. The Director argues that the cost of stabilizing and repairing
these buildings outweigh the historic significance of the structures. Staff
agrees that in the County's current financial situation spending money on
buildings that are in such poor condition is not wise. But, staff believes
that the County is setting a bad example by allowing property which it owns
and which is on the Locational Atlas to deteriorate to & point of what is
" essentially "demolitiom by neglect.” Private citizens are fined for similar

actions.

The Executive has said that he will attempt to find a private sector
individual or group who would be willing to take on the responsibility for
repairing the structures in exchange for using them. That should be
encouraged. . Additionally, as an alternative to not designating this property
on the Master Plan because of concerns about renovation costs, the Council may
choose to retain it on the Llocational Atlas pending further investigation into
renovation options and a potential public/private partnership.

#14/38 Rolling Ridge
7215 Brink Road

‘Lnytonsville

Built in circa 1790, Rolling Ridge is significant as a rare Montgomery
County example of 18th century Georgian architecture. The Planning Board
recommended an environmental setting of the entire 191.26 acres parcel, with
the understanding that the setting may be reduced at the time of subdivisiom.

PHED Committee

The committee recommends designation of Rolling Ridge as a historic
resource but with an environmental setting of 25 acres. The setting would be
delineated at the time of subdivision and would include the main house, '
surrounding gardens, the tree-lined drive and scenic vistas. ‘
JCA/cge )
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Resolution No.:
~Introduced: November 24, 1992
Adopted:

COUNTY COUNCIL FOR MONTGOMERY COUNTY, MARYLAND
SITTING AS A DISTRICT COUNCIL FOR THAT PORTION
OF THE MARYLAND-WASHINGTON REGIONAL DISTRICT
WITHIN MONIGOMERY COUNTY, MARYLAND

By: District Council

‘2.

Subject: Final Draft Amendment to the Master Plan for Historic
Preservation: Edward Chigwell Farm, John Jones Farm, lLawrence
White Farm and Rolling Ridge

Background
On July 19, 1992, the County Executive submitted the Final Draft Amendment
to the Master Plan for Historic Preservation: Edward Chiswell Farm, John
Jones Farm, lLawrence White Farm, and Rolling Ridge.
On September 10, 1992 the Council held & public hearing regarding the

Master Plan Amendment and forwarded the amendment to the Planning, Bousing
and Economic Development Committee for review and recommendation (PEED)

On October 5, 1992, PHED discussed the magter plan and the issues raised
at the public hearing.

The PHED committee made the following recommendations:.

o Designate Edward Chiswell Farm with an environmental setting of 20

acres and require the Department of Environmental Protectiom to
-replant the borrow area and return it to close to its original
condition.

o Designate Rolling Ridge as a historic resource with an environmental
setting of 25 acres to be delineated at the time of subdivision.

o Do not designate the John Jones Farm/Bank Barn on the Master Plan but
retain the property on the lLocational Atlas for future consideration
should the County purchase the property. - .

o Designate the Lawrence White Farm as a historic resource and require

the Executive to stabilize the buildings on the farm. The Executive

- branch should attempt to find a private party who is willing to take
responsibility for the buildings in exchange for use of the buildings.

The Montgomery County District Council reviewed the amendment to the
Master Plan for Historic Preservation and the recommendation of the PHED
Committee, at a worksession held on November 24, 1992. The Council voted
to adopt the recommendation of the PEED Committee.
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Regsolution No.

Action

The Final Draft Amendment to the Master Plan for Historic Preservation:
Edward Chiswell Farm, John Jones Farm, Lawrence White Farm, and Rolling Ridge
is approved as follows: .

1. Designate Edward Chiswell Farm with a 20-acre environmental setting

as delineated on Figure . This setting includes the main house,
a tenant house, all outbuildings, and the remains of the "waterfall"
gardens. Areas between this setting and Wasche Road, from which soil
will be borrowed for the landfill, will be reclaimed and planted with
mixed native trees and shrubs. Additionally, grading will return the
slopes in these areas to a naturalistic appearance similar to
existing conditions, but at lower elevations. : \\\

2. ‘Do not designate the John Jones Farm but retain on the Lngn;innnl

3. Designate the Lawrence White Farm and encourage the Executive to find
a party to take over repair and maintenance of the buildings.

s

4. Designate Rolling Ridge on the Master Plan for Historic
Preservation. The environmental setting shall consist of -
approximately 25 acres and shall be delineated at the time of
subdivision. The environmental gsetting must include all important
characteristics of the site, specifically the main house, surrounding
gardens, the tree-lined drive, and scenic vistas. An additional
25.66 acre parcel lies within the limits of Laytonsville and includes
the part of the entrance drive closest to Brink Road.

This is a correct copy of Council actiom.

.

Kathleen A. Freedman, CMC
Secretary of the Coumcil

Approved:

Neal Potter, County Executive Date
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MASTER PLAN AMENDMENT PROCESS . N

Master Plans provide policy gquidance concerning the private
and public use of land, for use and reference by private land-
owners, public agencies, and interested parties generally. Every
master plan amendment also amends the General Plan for Montgomery
County. The process of initiation, review, and adoption of
amendments is generally as follows: '

Preliminary Draft Amendment

This document is a formal proposal to amend an adopted master
plan. It is prepared by the Montgomery County Planning Board of
The Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commission. Be-
fore proceeding to publish a final draft amendment, the Planning
Board must hold a public hearing. After the close of the record
of this public hearing, the Planning Board holds an open workses-
sion to review the testimony, and to determine whether to make any
revisions to the preliminary draft. :

Final Draft Amendment

This document contains the Planning Board's final recommenda-
tions. It is transmitted to the County Executive, who must review
it and forward it to the County Council, with any revisions deemed
appropriate. If the County Executive makes no revisions in the
Planning Board's final draft, the Council may adopt the unchanged
draft without holding a public hearing. If the Executive does make
revisions, or if the Council wishes to consider any revisions, the
Council must schedule a public hearing. After the close of record
of this public hearing, the Council holds an open worksession to
review the testimony, and then adopts a resolution approving, modi-
fying, or disapproving the final plan amendment.

If the Council action modifies and approves the Executive's
Revised Final Draft Amendment, the Approved Amendment must be sent
to the County Executive for approval or disapproval. If disap-
proved by the County Executive, the Council may override the disap-
proval of the Plan by an affirmative vote of five members. :

Failure of either the County Executive or the Council to act
within the prescribed time limits constitutes approval of the plan
amendment as submitted to the body which fails to act.

Adopted Amendment

The amendment approved by the County Council is forwarded to
the Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commission for
adoption. Once adopted by the Commission, the amendment officially
amends the various master plans cited in the Commission's adoption
resolution. :

ii -



HISTORIC PRESERVATION MASTER PLAN AMENDMENT

The Master Plan for Historic Preservation and the Historic
Preservation ordinance, Chapter 24A of the Montgomery County Code,
are designed to protect and preserve Montgomery County's historic
and architectural heritage. When an historic resource is placed on
The Master Plan for Historic Preservation, the adoption action
officially designates the property as an historic site or historic
distriet, and subjects it to the further procedural requirements of
the Historic Preservation ordinance.

Designation of historic sites and districts serves to high-
light the values that are important in maintaining the individual
character of the County and its communities. It is the intent of
the County's preservation program to provide a rational system for
evaluating, protecting and enhancing the County's historic and
architectural heritage for the benefit of present and future gener-
ations of Montgomery County residents. The accompanying challenge
is to weave protection of this heritage into the County's planning
program so as to maximize community support for preservation and
minimize infringement on private property rights.

The following criteria, as stated in Section 24A-3 of the
Historic Preservation Ordinance, shall apply when historic
resources are evaluated for designation in the Master Plan for
Historic Preservation: .

(1) Historical and cultural significance:
The historic resource:

a. has character, interest, or value as part of the develop-
ment, heritage or cultural characteristics of the County,
State, or Nation;

b. 1is the site of a significant historic event;

¢. 1is identified with a person or a group of persons who
influenced society;

d. exemplifies the cultural, economic, social, political or
historic heritage of the County and its communities; or

(2) Architectural and design significance:
The historic resource:

a. embod1es the distinctive characteristics of a type, pericd
or method of construction;

b. represents the work of a master;

C. possesses high artistic values;

d. represents a significant and dlstinguzshable entity whose
components may lack individual distinction; or

€. represents an established and familiar visual feature of
the neighborhood, community, or County due to its singular
physical characteristic or landscape.

iii



IMPLEMENTATION OF THE MASTER PLAN FOR HISTORIC PRESERVATION

Once designated on the Master Plan for Historic Preservation,
historic resources are subject to the protection of the Ordinance.
Any substantial changes to the exterior of a resource or its envi-
ronmental setting must be reviewed by the Historic Preservation
Commission and an historic area work permit issued under the
provisions of the County's Preservation Ordinance, Section 24A-6.
In accordance with the Master Plan for Historic Preservation and
unless otherwise specified in the amendment, the environmental
setting for each site, as defined in Section 24A-2 of the Ordi-
nance, is the entire parcel on which the resource is located as of
the date it is designated on the Master Plan.

Designation of the entire parcel provides the County adequate
review authority to preserve historic sites in the event of devel-
opment. It also ensures that, from the beginning of the develop-
ment process, important features of these sites are recognized and
incorporated in the future development of designated propertles.
In the case of large acreage parcels, the amendment will provide
general guidance for the refinement of the setting by indicating
when the settlng is’' subject to reduction in the event of develop-
ment; by describing an appropriate area to preserve the integrity
of the resource; and by identifying buildings and features asso-
ciated with the site which should be protected as part of the
setting. It is anticipated that for a majority of the sites desig-
nated, the appropriate point at which to refine the environmental
setting will be when the property is subdivided.

Public improvements can profoundly affect the integrity of

an historic area. Section 24A-6 of the Ordinance states that an
‘Historic Area Work Permit for work on public or private property
must be issued prior to altering an historic resource or its envir-
onmental setting. The design of public facilities in the vicinity
of historic resources should be sensitive to and maintain the
character of the area. Specific design considerations should be
reflected as part of the Mandatory Referral review processes.

In the majority of cases, decisions regarding preservation
alternatives are made at the time of public facility 1mp1ementat10n
within the process established in Section 24A of the Ordinance.
This method provides for adequate review by the public and govern-
ing agencies. 1In order to provide quidance in the event of future
public faclllty implementation, the amendment addresses potential
conflicts existing at each site and suggests alternatives and
recommendations to assist in balancing preservation with community
needs.

-In addition to protecting designated resources from unsympa-
thetic alteration and insensitive redevelopment, the County's
Preservation Ordinance also empowers the County's Department of
Environmental Protection and the Historic Preservation Commission’
to prevent the demolition of historic buildings through neglect.

iv



The Montgomery County Council passed legislation in Septem-
ber 1984 to provide for a tax credit against County real property
taxes in order to encourage the restoration and preservation of
privately owned structures located in the County. The credit
applies to all properties designated on the Master Plan for
Historic Preservation (Chapter 52, Art. VI). Furthermore, the
Historic Preservation Commission maintains up-to-date information
on the status of preservation incentives including tax credits,
tax benefits possible through the granting of easements on his-
toric properties, outright grants and low-interest loan programs.



THE AMENDMENT

The purpose of this amendment is to designate four individual
sites on the Master Plan for Historic Preservation, thereby
extending to them the protection of the County's Historic Preser-
vation Ordinance, Chapter 24A of the Montgomery County Code.

Site # Name Location
i6/2 . Edward Chiswell Farm/ 26130 Wasche Road
"Longview" Dickerson

(<] The Edward Chiswell Farm reflects the early history of the
COunty and is representatlve of the area's cultural, econom-
ic, and social evolution. The original 300 acre land patent
for this property was called “"Allison's Adventure" and was
granted in 1729 to John Allison and William Caster. Four
consecutive families farmed this land from 1792 to 1906,
each occupying the site for approximately 40 years.

[} There are no buildings remaining from the period of John
Allison's ownership in the 18th century. However, before
1800, the next owner - Thomas Cooley = built a stone house
on the property. He owned 14 slaves and farmed the land.

(-] Henry W. Talbott, a planter who also served as a Justice of
the Peace and a School Board member, owned the farm from
1814 until 1859.

o In 1868, the property was sold to Edward Jones Chiswell and
his wife, Evalina Allnutt Chiswell. Edward Jones Chiswell
was a fifth generation Chiswell and was a Second Lieutenant
in the Civil War. He served under his relative and neighbor,
Elijah Viers White, commander of the 35th Battalion, Virgin-
ia Calvary. Many Montgomery County residents who went to
Virginia to join the Confederate fighting force were called
"Chiswell's Exiles". The house may have been used as a
hospital during the Civil War, just prior to Chiswell's
ownership. Edward Chiswell had six children, and farmed the
property until his death in 190s6.

o The house embodies the distinctive characteristics of sever-
al types, periods, and methods of construction and reflects
the evolution of the structure over nearly two centuries.
There is an original 1 1/2-story Seneca sandstone section; a
central section of sandstone and wooden clapboarded; and a
three-bay, 2 1/2-story southern addition of stone. Victorian
details are present in the frame section with its gable roof
and fishscale shingles. .

o outbuildings include a stone, one-story smokehouse, a small
frame springhouse, and the stone foundation of an 18th
century barn. A remnant of a "waterfall garden" terraced to
the east is similar to landscaping at "Mt. Nebo" and "Dow-
dens Luck", both National Register sites.



o The environmental setting is an area of approximately 39
acres out of the 358.75 acre parcel. This setting, delineat-
ed in Figure 4, includes the main house, all outbuildings,
and significant landscape features - such as the remains of

R the "waterfall" garden and the vista from Wasche Road.

o The site warrants further archeological study as there may

be remnants of the early 19th century Cooley cemetery on the
property and other pre-historic remains.

Site #£ Name Location

14/38 Rolling Ridge 7215 Brink Road
' Laytonsville
o Rolling Ridge is significant as a rare Montgomery County

example of 18th century Georgian architecture, found more
commonly in the Virginia Tidewater region.

o Rolling Ridge was built circa 1790 by a prosperous merchant
from Georgetown, Robert Ober. Ober married Catharine Tenney,
daughter of Dr. Samuel Tenney, Surgeon General in the Revo-
lutionary War. Ober was known to be an influential and loyal
supperter of the United States in the war of 1812. His
daughter, Martha J. Ober, married Elisha Riggs Griffith,
whose descendants lived at Rolling Ridge until 1903.

o The main house is a brick 1 1/2-story structure with dis-
tinctive paired gable end chimneys. The principle facade is
five bays across, including a large central entranceway. At
the east end is a kitchen ell, and across the front is a
large porch, which may have been added at a later date.
Windows are nine over six double hung sash. Two prominent
dormers pierce the slate roof on the front elevation. A row
of diagonal brick cornice trim at the eaves is an unusual
feature of the house.

o] The setting of the house includes large trees and period
gardens with boxwood mazes, evergreen hedges, flagstone
walks, rock gardens and a "bowling green" developed by Mr.
and Mrs. John A. Small during their ownership from 1933 to
1950. John Small was a third generation master landscape
architect. : o :

o Rolling Ridge is located on a parcel of 191.26 acres. The
environmental setting is the entire parcel, with the under-
standing that the setting may be reduced at the time of
subdivision. A reduced setting must include all important
characteristics of the site, specifically the main house,
surrounding gardens, the tree-~lined drive, and scenic vis-
tas. An additional 25.66 acre parcel lies within the limits
of Laytonsville and includes the part of the entrance drive
closest to Brink Road.



Site # ame ' Location

16/3 John Jones Farm/Bank Barn 19800 wasche Road,
: Dickerson
o The John Jones Farm has historical significance as part of

the original land grant to Edward Jones in the mid-18th
century by Lord Baltimore. Called "Eleven Brothers", it was
named for Edward Jones' eleven sons. It was farmed continu-
ously by members of the Jones family until 1938.

o Although the original house on the property burned in 1978,
the bank barn on the Jones Farm has significance. The late
i9th century bank barn on the John Jones Farm is a familiar
visual feature in the scenic Dickerson landscape, and is
representative of the rich agricultural heritage of Montgom-
ery County.

o The barn features un-battened vertical siding with louvered
windows, a gabled metal roof with three metal ventilators, v
and four sliding doors on the ramped north facade. The stone
foundatlon with gquoined corners has been painted white. It
is similar in design to an early bank barn at nearby "Oak
Ridge", also built by the Jones Family.

o The setting for the barn is a rectangular tract of land that
includes the tree-lined drive from Wasche Road and a small
storage bulldlng, probably an early tenant house. The set-
ting is approximately 200' x 770'(3.58 acres), preserving
the vista of the barn from the road (see Flgure 5). The site
of the 19th century farmhouse, which burned in 1978, is not
included in the setting. .

Site # Name ocation
12/31 Lawrence White Farm 20900 and 21120 Martins-

burg Road, Dickerson

o Although the main 19th century farmhouse on the property
burned in 1990, the remaining agricultural structures on the
Lawrence White Farm are an especially good collection of
varied and intact buildings that form a cohesive farmstead.

(] This historic farmstead is significant as an intact and
diverse collection of agricultural buildings which represent
the farming 1ndustry in Montgomery County and its changing
nature (from graln-orlented operations to dairy farms) from
the late 1800's through the early 1900's.

o The Lawrence White Farm was built in the late 19th century
as a family farm for the son of a locally prominent farmer
(Benjamin White of Inverness). As an early family farm, this
resource reflects the County's rural development patterns
and the community interrelationships.



The buildings on the Lawrence White Farm represent a number
of significant agricultural styles and building types: the
log construction of the smokehouse, the board and batten
tenant house which evokes the Carpenter Gothic style, the
large wooden bank barn, and the unusually fine Gothic-roofed
dairy barn (only one of three such structures in the

County) . '

In addition to the historic and cultural importance of the
property as "Linden Park" during the ownership of the Mat-
thews family, the Lawrence White Farm has a prominent place
in the landscape along historic Martinsburg Road. The col-
lection of agricultural buildings, the mature trees, and the
stone walls contribute to the site's importance as a commu-
pity landmark. .

The environmental setting for the Lawrence White Farm is the
entire parcel, specifically including mature trees and the
stone fences surrounding the property, but excluding the
County's Composting Facility as defined by the chain link
fence on the property.

Buildings on the property are categorized as to their archi-
tectural and historical significance so that future changes
can be evaluated in this context:

A. Outstanding Resources - should be given the highest level
of scrutiny in reviewing proposed alterations:

1. small Carpenter Gothic tenant house with board and
batten siding - :

2. log smokehouse with stone chinking

3. bank barn with attached cow shed and silos

4. 20th century Gothic-roofed dairy barn with silo

5. stone fences surrounding property ‘

B. cOntributin§ Resources - should be given a moderate level
of scrutiny in reviewing proposed alterations:

1. tractor shed
2. small wooden shed

C. Non-Contributing Resources - should be given the most
lenient level of scrutiny in reviewing proposed alterations
and may be considered for demolition:

1. two tenant houses, ell-shape in plan.
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MEMORANDUM
November 9, 1992 4 Y
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A | ~¢
. 014799 %
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Bruce Adams, President - . ..
County Council ﬂ% . ﬂw“‘“’

FROM:  A.S. Migs Damiani, C.P.E., Director N
Department of Facilities and Semces

RE: Deliberations on Historic D;signation - Lawrence White Farm, Dickerson

The PHED Committee has recently recommended to the Council in favor of historic

designation for the County-owned Lawrence White farm, in Dickerson. In anticipation of the
Council’s upcoming worksession on this issue, I would like to explain and clarify the

_position of the County Executive and the Department of Facilities and Services.

You may recall that, in our testimony at the Council public hearing in September, we argued
against designation of this property on the basis of the estimated cost of repair and
renovation. We also testified that, in our opinion, all buildings but the Gothic Barn were
beyond repair. We were joined in that recommendation by the Sugarloaf Citizens

Association. This is also the recommendation that was made by Mr. Potter in his September

memorandum to the Council on the issue.

The matter of cost should rightly be secondary, in a decision like this, to the more important
factor of historic significance. In this case, however, the cost implications of historic
designation are of such magnitude that they deserve full and careful attention.

The $72,000 appropriation that was made for FY 93 did not address the problems we face at
the White Farm. DEP has made this money available to DFS to do what we can. In the last
year, we have fortunately become very adept at stretching limited funds, but the only
significant work that we are accomplishing with this amount is to stabilize and clear the
vegetation from the stone wall that runs along Martinsburg Road. The stone wall is
identified by the Historic Preservation Commission as one of the outstanding historic
resources on the property, and in our estimation, is the only structure which could be _-

: - F
Office of the Director, Department of Facilities and Services | .
110 North Washington Street, Third Floos, Rockville, Maryland 20850-2299, 301/217/&00
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reasonably protected for the $72,000 available. We currently are working on the wall and
hope that the dollars available will allow us to finish the project. Assuming it does,
maintenance dollars should be budgeted and approved for FY 94 and beyond in order to keep
the wall in good condmon

The DFS Maintenance Dmsxon has carefully inspected all of the structures on the property,
and listed the most urgent-work needed sxmply to stabilize the buildings and prevent further
deterioration. The full report and video tape showing existing conditions on all of the

structures is either attached or on file with the Council. I have summanzed the lughhghts of

their report to bnng this pro;ect into perspective:

The Bank Bam needs extensive replacement of wood sxdmg, repair of
structural damage, repair of severe damage done over time to the floors,
replacement of all doors, repair of the roof frame, replacement of corrugated
steel sheets on the roof, repair of the stone foundation and complete scraping
and painting. The attached cow shed has missing columns, side wall framing
and siding. More than 40% of the metal roof panels are missing and would
have to be replaced. The building is beyond repair within a reasonable cost in
our opinion. '

The Gothic Barn needs extensive repairs to the custom preformed metal roof,
replacement of all ventilators, repair of structural wall cracks, repla,cemcnt of

the silo roof, and scraping and painting of the exterior. Please keep in mmd

that this building is four stories tall and has 33 windows.

Scraping and painting, which must be done to protect the buildings from
deterioration, would be a major project by itself. The two bamns have a
combined exterior surface of nearly 1 acre.

nﬂmaggﬂgmg needs extensive repairs to the roof, siding and the
- foundation of the house. The concrete addition to the house has serious

structural cracks, is beyond reasonable repair, and should be demolished.
Scraping and painting of the exterior is needed. '

Ih;_l.gg_s_mgkghg_ux has been damaged by fire. Several logs must be
replaced. The foundation is weak, and needs repair in some places,

replacement in others. The roof needs extensive repair.

The above includes only work that is necessary to prevent further deterioration of the
structures, and then only to those structures deemed outstanding resources by the HPC. Our
estimate of the expense required to stabilize the Gothic Barn alone is $100,000. Please

G
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understand that, as lugh as that figure may appear, it allows only $14 per square foot of
interior floor space in the barn. In order to go beyond stabilization and prepare the building
for some productive reuse, we would need more than $300, 000 and perhaps as much as
'$500,000 - depending on our findings as the work progressed.

To provide stabilization of all the structures considered outstanding by the HPC, 2 minimum
of $450,000 to $550,000 of additional funds will be required in our FY 94 Operating Budget.
Stabilization would hold off detgrio:aﬁon for only a short period of time. It is a temporary
solution at best. It allows some time to plan, but is not in itself an answer. Actual
restoration of the entire farmstead would be a full-fledged apltal project that could easily run
well above $2 million.

In Mr. Potter's September memorandum to the Council, and in my subsequent testimony at
the hearing, we committed our resources to finding a private sector individual or group with
the willingness and wherewithal to assume responsibility for the repair of these structures in
exchange for their use. That plan has not changed. We have, in fact, received proposals
from individuals interested in the use of the stone house which adjoins the farm. None of
these individuals have expressed any interest in nor ability to assume responsibility for the
farm structures. Earlier this year, the Bethesda Center for Excellence (which sponsors the
U.S. whitewater olympic team) proposed to take over maintenance and use of the stone
house, and explore renovation and reuse of the bamns for storage purposes as a long-term
project. More recently, we have heard that there may be interest in the use of the farm
structures by the owner of the Inverness property nearby, and that local churches may be
interested in the use of one of the barns for church services. We plan to investigate and
exhaust these and any other possible reuse alternatives for these buildings.

The degree to which the buildings and surrounding areas could be changed, and the nature of
the materials that could be used in renovations, and the manner in which the renovations
could be carried out all hinge on the outcome of the historic designation issue. Historic
designation will limit and restrict our options with respect to the reuse of the site. Historic
designation will hinder, and not improve, our chances of finding a productive reuse for these
buildings. For this reason, and because of the substantial budget pressures that it would
bring, and the fact that all buildings other than the Gothic Barn are beyond repair within a
reasonable cost, we are still opposed to historic designation of these buildings.
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Please feel free to contact me should you need additional information or have any questions
on the above. I would also be pleased to organize a visit to the site for councilmembess, if
you believe it would be of help. 1 do hope that you take the opportunity to look at the video
.tape that will show conditions that.presently exist. Thank you for your consideration.

ASD:RJ:dj
gothic/rilan

Attachment

cc:  Councilmembers
Derick Berlage
Nancy Dacek
Gail Ewing
William Hanna
Betty Ann Krahnke
Isiah Leggett
Marilyn Praisner
Michael Subin
Graham Norton, DOT
William Hussmann, CAO
Neal Potter, CE



MEMORANDUM

September 3, 1992

T0: A.S. Migs Damiani, C P. E., Director
Department of Fac111tles and Services

VIA: Richard W. Blaes, Ch1ef Co QQ .
: tepance 9{;;510 _
FROM: - %e er, Manager of Maintenance Programs

RE: | Matthew’s Farm, Dickerson

This is a video tape report on the present day conditions of the
structures located on the Matthew’s Farm, in Dickerson, here in Montgomery
County.

The Gothic Barn consists of three elements--the barn, the creamery and
the silo. The barn is 36’ wide and 97’ long, with an overall height of 44’'.

The-ground level is concrete block exterior walls with a concrete floor,
troughed and tapered for cleanup. There is a total of 33 windows, 32" wide
and 48" high.

_The.upper ‘level is a hayloft, enclosed by curved roof trusses. The roof
material is a custom preformed sheet metal material. There are many holes in
the metal throughout the roof. A1l three ventilators must be repaired or
replaced. The l-story creamery is 42’ long and 14’ wide, connected t the barn
by a 10’ breezeway. This building has the custom preformed sheet metal roof
panels. There are several structural cracks in the sidewalls.

The silo is 16’ in interior diameter and is approximately 60’ high. The
roof of the silo is missing and must be replaced. From this vantage point, we
can see the large number of steel bands that must be scraped and painted. The
entire exterior of these buildings. including the roofs, must be painted.

The Tractor Shed is 32’ wide and 40’ long, with post and beam.
construction. There is extensive deterioration of the side walls, side wall
framing and roof trim. The metal and some of the cross-stripping must be
replaced. There is stone work need in several areas of the foundation. The
exterior and the roof must be painted.

Depariment of Facilities and Services, Maintenance Division
110 Nurth Washingeon Stree:. Rockville. Marvlans 20890-2299, 301 21°.60~0
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Migs Damiani
Matthew’s Farm
September 3, 1992
Page Two

The Bank Barn is a two-story structure, 45’ wide and 70’ long, covered
by a gable roof with corrugated metal sheets. There is a extensive amount of
wood siding replacement, some structural damage, floor repair and door
replacement. Roof repair, including replacement of the corrugated stee)
sheets is extensive. The stone foundation requires repair at several
locations.

The Cow Shed is an L-shaped two-story gambrel roof structure with one
leg 61’ long and 20’ wide and the second section 101’ long and 21’ wide.

v There are missing columns, side wall framing and siding. At least 40%
of the metal roof panels are missing. The two silos are 14’ in interior
diameter and approximately 50 high. The roofs’ are intact. R

The entire structure and the roofs must be painted.

The Board and Batten House is a 2-story wood frame structure with a one-
story concrete block addition to the rear. The ground floor plan is
approximately T-shaped with an overall dimension of 32’ x 35°.

The concrete block addition has serious structural cracks ahd should be

" demolished. Repairs are necessary for the roof, siding and foundation. The

exterior and the roof must be painted.

The Log Cabin is 14’ wide and 16’ long. There is deterioration and fire
damage to some of logs, requiring repair or replacement. The foundation needs
replacement in several areas. The roof requires repair, panel replacement and
painting. It is recommended the side walls be boarded up with plywood and
painted. We believe this building is a smokehouse rather than a cabin.

The L-House and the F-House are of a style anc construction typical of
the late 1940's. There is serious foundation damage. termite damage and
deterioration from weather and water. The value of these structures is
questionable.

The Shed is a two-story wood post and beam structure. 15’ wide and 16’
long remotely set approximately 200’ west of the Bank Barn. '

There is considerable damage to the bottom of the siding and some
structural pieces. The metal roof must be replaced and painted. The exterior
of the building must be painted.

The Site Work includes cleaning out debris from all the buildings,
gego]ltion as required, cutting grass on the entire site and removal of all
ebris. :

Migs Damiani
Matthew’'s Farm

)



September 3, 1992
Page Three

The Painted Stone Wall and the Dry Laig Stone Wall on Martinsburg Road

requires the clean up of brush and over growth before the repair of these
walls can take p1ace

The Stone House at the northern end of the property on Martinsburg Road
is structurally sound and is in good shape. Some roof repair and stone work
is required on the exterior. ‘ :

The interior of the house will require removing plaster walls and
ceilings to allow for the installation of a new electrical system, plumbing
and heating work as required and an air conditioning system. Walls and
ceiling would be insulated, sheet rocked, spackled and painted. Kitchen
cabinets, appliances, 11no1eum floor, bathroom fixtures, floor sanding and
finishing, new entry doors and on overhead door are required, along w1th
amenities to make the house habitable. _

The domestic water supply system and a septic disposal system must be
considered for full completion and occupancy. The soil will not pass a perk
test. A septic field will be expensive.

The tape and narrative were prepared by John Ford and Jack Kraus of the
Maintenance Operations at Seven Locks Road.

REP:ccaf
MATTFARM



Printad on Recyded Paper

¥ Mongomcry County Covernment
October 15, 1992

TN :

/ ; ' .
Ms. Gwen Marcus / . Ve N
Historic Preseryation Planner | p==
Urban Design Division - ht e
Maryland-National Capital Park ~T o
and Planning Commission /% L"

8787 Georgia Avenue
Silver Spring, Maryland 20907 -

014426

Dear Ms. Marcus: P2y

| am writing to provide written assurance that any potential borrow areas—those outsnde
the disposal area—at the county's proposed fandfill site, and from which soil is removed, will be
reclaimed and planted with mixed native tree and shrubs. Additionally, grading would return the
slopes to a naturalistic appearance similar to existing conditions, but at lower elevations. This
issue arose during the discussion of the final Chiswell Farm draft amendment to the Master Plian
for Historic Preservation on October 5, 1992. As a result of the discussion, the County Council's
Planning, Housing and Economic Development Committee requested that we provide a written
statement of our intent for reclamation.

We also stated this intent to reclaim and plant borrow areas in our Phase i Landfill Permit
Application, submitted to the Maryland Department of the Environment in November 1991.
Excavation activities would generally follow existing contours and would be appropriately sloped
for drainage. We would want to stabilize disturbed areas as quickly as possible through
reclamation and planting. :

lam empathetic to your concems. Our department and our consultants believe, however,
that we can conduct these activities in an environmentally sensitive way that affords respect for
the land.

Sincerely,

e |

Thomas Kusterer
TK/921013mncppe

cc: Councilmember Bruce Adams
- Councilmember Derick Berlage
" Councilmember William Hanna
Alan Bergsten
Joseph Kula
Wynn Witthans

Department of Environmenal Protection

101 Monroe Street. Rockville, Maryland 208502589 @
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CHARLES H. JAMISON, INC.
Rea! Estate
19939 FISHER AVENUE, P.O. BOX 86
v POOLESVILLE; MARYLAND 20837 A
< : PHONE: 428-8200 z
& FAX:4288133 . J
2 LA ) «w _
) S o N ..
W - E &
r FAX NUMBER - 301-428-8133 o =
- L
DATE 1 July 17, 1992 o128 2
| S ‘1 930 = L
: [ %) r
70 ¢ The Honorable Bruce Adans =
Montgomery County Council
FROM ¢ Charies H. Jamison, President
Charles E. Jamison, Inc.
RE s HISTORIC DESIGNATION - JOHN A. JONES FAIM-
MESSAGE¢ For your information and action as appropriate._
NOTE: This FAX transmission consists of 3 pages,

including this cover page. If you do not receive the stated number
of pages, please contact my office at 428-8200.

. &)



™~ e DX

T A ™ A T ™ WX ~ =< X A D WS

CHARLES H. JAMISON, INC.

Real Estate

19939 FISHER AVENUE, P.0. BOX 86
POOLESVILLE, MARYLAND 20837
PHONE: 426-8200
FAX: 428-8133

July 17, 1992

The Honorable Neal Potter
Montgomery County Executive
Executive Office Building
Rockville, Maryland 20850

Dear Mr, Potter: .

Recormendations have been submitted to you from the Maryland
National Capitol Park and Planning Commission to oreate an
environmental setting on the former John Jones Farm located at
19810 Wasche Road, Dickerson, Maryland, on which farm a part of the
proposed Site 2 municipal sanitary landfill is located. :

The environmental setting proposed for the former Jones Farm
consists of 3.58 acres, more or less, and a two story, 40'x70' bank
barn (see copy of _plat attached hereto as Exhibit I showing
proposed environmental setting outlined thereon).

As Praesident of Charles H. Jamison, Inc., the current owner of the
real estate, I respectfully request that you deny the historic
designation request for the following reasons:

1. I recognize that the existing improvements are old; however,
the historic amenities of this site are questionable., For example,
many barns of this vintage have architectural cupolas on the
roof... this barn has none. The roof on this barn has been
modernized with green fiberglass skylights. The barn doors on the
north and south sides of the barn have been repaired or replaced
with modern building material consisting of plywood and T-111 (a
textured wood material). A side entrance has been constructed in
the basement wall gsection of the barn which weakens the entire
barns exterior wall and needs immediate attention. Gutters and
downspouts on the barn are made from aluminun and have been greatly
damaged and torn off of a part of the barn by snow sliding off the

roof.

2. The location of the barn is at the rear of the building
compound and is surrounded by modern one level Morton buildmg__g.-

3. The historic designation on buildings being utilized by farmers
in the Rural Density Transfer zone of Montgomery sends an unusual
message to farmers. Before a farmer could conduct any repairs or
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alterations to the exteiror of an historically designated building
to enhance its useability for agricultural use and crop storage,
such repairs or alterations would have to be approved by an un-
elected board (Historic Prservation Commission). oOna could assume
that no longer couid a silo be constructed and connected to a barn
unless parmission is granted from an agency that does not protect
the health, safety and welfare of the community. The commercial
farming operation in vwhich members of the Jamison family are
engaged has tentative plans to utilize the barn on the John A.
Jones farm as & seed cleaning and.grain storage facility. However,
ve strongly feel that an historic designation on the barn on the
John A. Jones farm could prevent the utilization of the barn for
today's sophisticated electrical and mechanical agricultural
operations.

Currently, members of the Jamison family are farming in Montgomery
County and Frederick County over 4000 acres in corn, wheat and
soybeans and plan to use the barn on the John A. Jones farm in
their day teo day operation. Recently, Robert Jamison and farm help
spent much of the month of June cleaning loose straw and moldy hay
and straw out of the basement barn and other buildings and
generally policing the area around the aforementioned buildings and

the homesite on the property. -

However, there is an alternative to implementing the historic:
designation. Since this farm is part of the proposed Eite 2
Landfill, may I suggest that you reccmmand deferment of the
implementation of the historic designation on the John A. Jones
property until such time as the property is purchased for the
public use. This deferment would allow the Jamison farm operation
to use the property as planned for the pursuits of agricultue.

A3 President of Charles H. Jamison, Inc., I would like to restate
the Jamison Corporation's epposition to the historiec designation of
a part of the former John A. Jones farm due to the fact that such
designation is not compatible with current farm operations.

This represents another hurdle in the obstacle course of the
governmental gauntlet which is fast eliminating farming in much of
Montgomery County.

Regpectfully submitted \

Charles H. Jamison, Inc.

Enclosures:
Exhibit I . -

CHJ/eje
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A g4 .
President and Members of the P By Band Delivery
Montgomery County Council - ~~ ] L
Stella B. Werner Office Building A 01 41 2 0

Rockville, Maryland 20850 ‘
| UIDEOD ¢+ P=oT 0l TR =~

Re: Amendment to the Master Plan for Historic Preservation =-
7215 Brink Road, Laytonsville, Maryland (Site No. 14/38)

Dear Mr. President and Members of the County Council:

On behalf of the beneficiaries of the Trust which includes the
subject property, the purpose of this letter is to provide the
County Council with additional information intended to supplement
our testimony at the September 10, 1992 public hearing and previous
letter dated September 9, 1992, also a part of the record.

As set forth in testimony given at the public hearing and in
our September 9, 1992 letter, we respectfully oppose the
designation of 191.26 acres as the environmental setting for this
site. Such designation would be unjustifiably excessive and overly
burdensome on the beneficiaries of this private trust. ‘

Additionally, we do not believe a demonstrably greater public
purpose would be served by designating 191.26 acres as the
environmental setting as opposed to designating a 3 to 5 acre
environmental setting surrounding the main house, particularly in
light of the specific aspects of the property identified by the
Planning Board and the Historic Preservation Commission as
historically significant, being the main house and its most
immediate environs. .

: Purther, a guestion was raised at the public hearing
concerning the condition of the abandoned tenant house on the
property. At the hearing, Jim Netterstrom, Trustee, testified the
tenant house had been abandoned for many years and had been
vandalized and rendered uninhabitable. On April 6, 1992, the
Montgomery County Department of Environmental Protection issued a
Notice of Condemnation to Mr. Netterstrom, stating inter alia that
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President and Members of the
Montgomery County Council
September 23, 1992

Page 2

the structure was a "vacant, abandoned, deteriorated dwelling open
to casual entry and vandalism" (copy enclosed). In this regard, we
have enclosed several photographs of the tenant house which were
taken on September 17, 1992 and a videotape of the tenant house
filmed September 22, 1992. We believe the photographs and
videotape substantiate Mr. Netterstrom’s testimony.

The enclosed photos and videotape illustrate the damaged and
dilapidated condition of the tenant house. This condition led to
its condemnation by MCDEP. The costs of retaining this structure
would be prohibitive for the Jones Trust and would detract from
what resources the Trust may be able to devote to the main house.
Furthermore, due to the dilapidated condition of the tenant house,
" the Trustee does not see that there are any valid grounds to
disagree with the condemnation notice, and the Trust lacks the
means to pay for expensive repairs. :

Considering the exceptionally minor reference to the tenant
house in prior staff reports, it seems clear the mere existence of
this structure should not be a factor in the . Council’s
determination of the appropriate environmental setting. The tenant
house itself has no historic value or architectural significance.

In fact, the Final Draft Amendment does not reference the tenant

house. - Furthermore, it is our understanding existing topography
and tree cover obstruct the view of the tenant house from the main
house. Thus, the tenant house does not énhance or fall within the

general reference to "scenic vistas®™ used in the Final Draft

Amendment.
Thank you for your consideration in this matter.
Sincerely, -
LINOWES AND BLOCHER
e

ames W. Tavel

Todd D. Brown
TDB:cp

cc: Mr. James Netterstrom
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Frederick W. and K. R. Jones
c¢/o James Netterstrom, Jr.
209 Mi11 Harbor Drive
Arnold, Maryland 21012

Survey Number: OM-92-1078

t}ate of Inspectigg. :*.-3(1—9;’.1
nspected by: Robert A. Be
Location: =?&¥S Brink Road Z.5//
Owner: Frederick W. & H.R. Jones
Occupant: VACANT

CONDEMNATION NOTICE

Dear Mr. Netterstrm

An 1nspection of your vacant dwelling was conducted as referenced above.
The following defective housing condition(s) was observed:

1. Vacant, abandoned, deteriorated dwening open to casual entry
_and vandalism.

2. No utilities (utilities shut-off).

'Due to the seriousness of this condition(s), the house is condemned, and
is placarded as unfit for human habitation according to Section 26-12 of the
Montgamery County Code 1984 as amended. You must keep the dwelling vacant

. until the condemnation is removed. The condemnation will only be removed when

the defective condition(s) has been corrected and the code violation(s) is
eliminated.

You must secure all windows and doors. Failure to securely board up this

- dwelling, and keep it secured may result in the issuance of a demolition

order. Be advised that Section 26-18 of the Montgomery County Code 1984 as
amended requires the repair or removal of all condemned dwellings. If you do
not intend to restore and repair the house, you should arrange for a
demolition and removal of all debris.

. IMlegal occupancy of a condemed‘dwelling is a serious vi‘o‘iatioh. The
¢civil penalty for permitting iilegal occupancy of a condemned dwelling is a
$250.00 fine per day. Civil.citations (tickets) will be issued to violators.

Department of Housing and Communiry Development. Division of Code Enforcement

31 Monroe Street. Roam 909, Ruckviite. Maryland 10830
Mules-Famuiy- 301, 2173729 Single-Family: 301/21°.3°%)




James Netterstrom, Jr.
April 6, 1992
Page 2 of 2

The requirements of this notice may be appealed immediately. Prior to
utilizing this administrative appeal procedure, you are urged to avail
yourself of a discussion of concerns with our staff. It has been our
experience that many concerns and misunderstandings can. be resolved or
clarified through such discussions. :

Should you wish to appeal this notice and order, you must file, within ten
(10) days, a petition requesting a hearing before the Housing Board of
Review. The petition must clearly state the grounds for the appeal. In
addition, a $10.00 hearing fee, payable to Montgamery County, must be filed
-with the petition. The petition and fee should be sent to the Housing Board
of Review, Department of Housing and Community Development, 51 Monroe Street,
Room 905, Rockville, Maryland 20850. o

Please contact Mr. John Lewis, Field Supervisor, at 217-3750 and inform
him of the immediate actions you will take concerning the disposition of this
dwelling. If there are any questions concerning this notice, please feel free
to contact Mr. Lewis at the phone number mentioned above.

Si ncerely7 .

Z <. / "7
/,/;/ o F
Richard J. Ferrara
. Director :

RJF :mmr:0897r
CERTIFIED
REGULAR
POSTING

cc Chief, Division of Fire Protection
HCE-17 '



«©w
Neal Potter . ~ !Z;
County Executive . Z__f' .
(301) 217-2500 _ MEMORANDUM p] L
TR 2170308 o - = —
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g -8~ August 13, 1992 - -
\ol fﬂ'e : o i- |
® . seh O b
TO: Bruce Adams, President v w
County Council o

'FROM:  Neal Poﬁa County ‘*"“‘“m? 013446.

SUBIECT: Landfill Working Group Recommendations Regud.mg the Historic Preservation
: MastchlanfortheChuwellFm

Attached is the Landfill Working Group's recommendationg for the Historic
Preservation Master Plan amendment for the Chiswell farm. The public hearing for the
amendment is currently scheduled for September 10.

I wanted to acknowledge the group's work in this effort. The recommendations
are well conceived and demonstrate a willingness to consider a number of fictors in their
recommendations. Iamcmmdzmwwmmcndzﬁonswﬂlmveﬁﬂlconsxdmnonmmﬁmg

the approved amendment.
NP:tk

Atachments
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July 15, 1992

Hon. Neal Potter
Montgomery County Executive
Executive Qffice Building
Rockville, Maryland 20850

.Dsaxr Mr. Potter, .

The members of the lLandfill Working Group for the g:opoeed
municipal sanit land£fill known as Site 2 in Dickerson,

land have reviewed the proposed recommendations from
the M-NCPPC regarding eavironmental settings for the ’
existing historic structures on the aforementioned
lmuil site,

After an on-site evaluation and explanation of the
limitations of an environmental setting from Ms, Gwen
Marcus of the M-NCPPC, and after discussion in committee
of said evaluation and explanation the Landfill Working
Group would like to add the following observations for

ur consideration and recommendations to the Montgomery
ounty Council prior toc approval of historic designation
on the 39 acre Chiswell Farm.

1. '!hat'plants of trees and shrubs in the 300ft. buffer
per resolution 86-1947 remain intact.

2. That the Storm Water Management Pond as indicated in
site specific drawings prega:ed by the Montgomery Count
Department of Environmental Protection’s consultant would
be allowed to be constructed in conjunction with
recommendations from staff of M-NCPPC for design and
landscapi:gibiaee location of said Storm Water Management
Pond on E t I attached hereto) '

Further, MCDEP would agree to seek alternatives to

construction in this area of a SWM pond, and agree to

close said pond and return the area to its original
grading as soon as feasible aftexr closure of the Site 2
andfill as a municipal sanitary landfill.

3. That the MCDEP would be allowed to remove borrow
material from the 39 acre environmental setting in that
area delineated on site specific drawings from the
consultant of the MCDEP. (see location of said borrow
areas on BExhibit II attached) However, if alternative
"material is available then this area will not be disturbed
until such time as the need exists for the MCDEP to borrow
the soil. MCDEP will coordinate with staff of M-NCPPC the
removal of the borrow material and the restoration of the

&)
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excavated area ﬁe pre-excavation grading.

4. The Landfill Working Group has been made aware by
representatives of the MCDEP that they will be~€roposing
an alternative environmental setting for historic
preservation of the Chiswell Farm in their submission to
gou. After review of this alternative no action was taken
y the LWG as to af roving or disapproving this Elan.
However, we would e to emphasize that under this
elternative plan the MCDEP would agree to forfeit their
right to use any borrow material located within the
gurposed new environmental setting boundary.

onsequently, we request that if your recommendation to
the county council is to adopt the alternative plan fxrom
MCDEP that provisions be incorporated into the historic
designation grohibitin any user Of the historic
environmental setting from exporting soils and/or
excavated materials irom the swell Farm historic and
environmental setting. ‘

We believe these conditions are moderate in there attempt
to recognize the goals of the individual agencies involved
é?tzgéa issue while addressing the concerns of the local -

ns. . ‘

We ask you to ggeaso incorporate these provisions into
your comments the HOntgome County Eouncil regarding
the historic designation for Chiswell Farm.

" With the approval of the members of the Landfill wWorkin
Group I xeggectfully submit this letter. _ ' g

Y AT

@
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- g SECTION 7 . |
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FOOTPRINT .
N' nnn - .

2 « ED CHISWELL FARM

1srss  RECOMMENDED ENVIRONMENTAL SETTING

© CHISWELL HOUSE , -
== PROPOSED LANDFILL FOOTPRINT | -
72 PROPOSED SOIL REMOVAL AREA N |
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7. Description ) Survey No. M:16-2
Condition Check one Check one

—— excellent —— deteriorated _ unaitered —X original site ) .

—X good —ruins —X. altered —0 moved date of mov

— fair — unexposed

Prepare both a2 summary paragraph and-e-general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today. '

The Edward Chiswell House,also called Longview, is a unique
1 1/2 to 2 1/2 story dwelling, built over a period of 150 years,
beginning in the mid-eighteenth century. The house is massed in
three distinct sections, each reflecting a different architectur-
al influence. It is situated on a farm of 358.75 acres in the far
western portion of Montgomery County - approximately 2.5 miles
.southwest of Dickerson. The house itself is set back nearly 1500
feet from the west side of Wasche Road.

The house is built in three distinct sections: a modest two-
story stone dwelling of the mid-eighteenth century; a one- or or
one -and a half story stone addition of the early nineteenth
century, which was later expanded with a Victorian frame second
story; and a 2 1/2 story stone Federal addition, built in the
mid- to late nineteenth century. A unique feature of the house is
that throughout the 150-year building period, the use of Seneca
sandstone remained constant. L ‘
. 'The original section, now at the north end of the house, was

most 1likely built in the late eighteenth century, probably by
Thomas Cooley, who purchased the farm in 1782. It is a low, two-
story, three-bay structure made of undressed stone with a gabled,
slate roof. An interior chimney appears at the north gable end.
Its -brick stack probably replaced an original, larger stone
stack. A central entrance which once existed on the east face is
now filled with matching stone, with the lintel remaining. The
existing windows - four on the east face and two on the west -

are .6/6 sash and have stone lintels which feature a keystone and"

two large voussoir blocks. A small, more recent frame shed is
attached to the west elevation of this section. . '

The middle section of this house reflects two 'distiﬁct
phases of construction. At first, it was probably a one- or one

and a half story stone addition to the original section,  most -

likxely built in the early nineteenth century - probably by Henry
Talbott, who owned the farm from 1814 to 1868. This portion  is.
constructed of cut and dressed stone block, with central

entrances on the east and west elevations. Another doorway

connects to the original section on the north end. This section
was later expanded with a second story frame .addition. This -
addition was either built during the later years of Edward

Chiswell's occupancy (1868-1906), or during the early years of .

the occupancy of his son, Lawrence, who resided at the farm

»:i following the death of his father in 1906. This addition reflects .

(Continued)

o W <.’/4[.a. Urtl i /‘ | R
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the influence of the Victorian era, with a large, cross-gabled
slate roof and fishscale shingle siding. In the east gable end,
there is a pair of arched windows on the third level (presently
boarded up), and three 2/2 windows on the second. An enclosed
porch, probably added at the same time, covers the stone struc-
ture on the east elevation. On the west elevation, there is

a later addition - probably twentieth .century - accommodating
bathrooms and a stair.

The southernmost section is a rectangular, 2 1/2 story
structure, probably built by Edward Chiswell, soon after he
acquired the property in 1868. <This section is Federal in form,
with three bays across th front, interior brick gable-end
chimneys and a boxed cornice. The main building material is
undressed stone block, with heavy stone lintels over the window
openings. There are two small loft windows flanking the chimney
in the south gable end. The chimneys appear to have been
originally done in brick, as there is no sign of reconstruction
in the surrounding stone. There is also evidence of Victorian
. detailing, particularly in the 2/2 sash windows, which are set
back into the wall and have a roll moulding along the inside
edge. These windows were probably added at the same time as the
V;ctorlan addition to the center section of the hcuse.

Outbuildings on the site include a small stone smokehouse

and a frame springhouse near the main house. There is a foundation

and silo remaining from a stone eighteenth century barn to the
south of the house. To the east of the house, there is evidence
of a terraced "waterfall garden."
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8. Significance J=mS e 0 T survey Moo Mi16-2 s

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below )

—— prehistoric ____ archeology-prehistoric ___ community planning __ landscape architecture___ religion

- 1400-1499 _ archeology-historic —— conservation —law —— sclence

— 1500-1599 ___ agriculture —— economics — literature —— sculpture -

—— 1600-1699 _X_ architecture —— efjucation . X military : _ —soclal/l -

X~ 1700-1799 ___ant ——— engineering —— muslc " : ©  thumanitarian

~¥—1800-1899 _ commerce -— expioration/settiement ___ philosophy ——theater

— —— communications —— industry —— politics/government __ transportation
—— invention — other (specify

Specific dates Builder/Architect

check: Applicable Criteria: _ A _B _C _D

and/or - -

Applicable Exception: __ A B _C D E F G

Level of 'Sigt;ificance: __national __state _ local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of lu.story and
support.

The 51gn1f1cance of the Edward Chiswell Farm is attrlbutable
to its unique design and development and its association with
Edward Chiswell, a noted Civil War veteran and a prominant
farmer. The farm is representative of the area's cultural, .
economic and social evolution since the early efghteenth century.
‘Additionally, the house is reflective of numerous architectural.
and building practices that were popular over a period exceedlng
120 years. :

History and Support.

The recorded history of the farm began in 1729, when John .
Allison and William Caster were granted a patent for 300 acres,
called "Allison's Adventure." During Allison's ownership, more
land was purchased, called "Resurvey of Allison's Adventure" and
"The Whole Included." In 1768, Allison sold all but 190 acres to
relatives. He died the following year, leaving everything to his
wife, with specifications as to whom would receive his
possessions after her death. In 1772, Allison's son, Hendry, who *~
had inherited the 150 acres, sold the property for 358 pounds to
William Wilcoxen. It is likely that at this time, the site had
several dwellings, outbuildings and farm buildings. Wilcoxen sold
the property to Thomas Cooley in 1782. The State of Maryland tax
assessment made in 1783 shows Thomas Cooley owning this land on
which there was a log dwelling and two outbuildings. He also
owned four slaves. A 1795-1798 assessment shows him owning the
same real estate, 14 slaves and 115 pounds of real personal
property. After farming the property for 32 years, Thomas Cooley
died in 1814, leaving ' the plantation to his wife and seven
children. His wife occupied the farm until her death in 1825. In
her will, a family graveyard on the property is mentioned.

In 1828, 1829 and 1836, several parcels within the
plantatlon were sold to Henry w. Talbott, ‘a Justice of the Peace

(continueqd)
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and member of the School Board. Talbott owned four slaves and
farmed over 500 acres of land for thirty years until his. death in
1859. Following the terms of -Talbott's will, his son continued to
farm the land until Talbott's wife died, whereupon the property
was sold to Edward Chiswell and his wife Evalina, in 1868.

Edward Chiswell was a fifth-generation resident of <the
Poolesville area. In 1862, at the age of 26, he left home to
serve as a second lieutenant in the 35th Battalion, Virginia
Calvary, under his neighbor and relative, Elijah Viers white.
Chiswell was joined by many Montgomery County residents, who were
called "Chiswell's Exiles."” In 11864, Chiswell was wounded at
Tom's Brook,  near Strasburg, Virginia, hospitalized in
Harrisonburg and Charlottesville, ' and furloughed home. However,
he soon returned to his command and in 1865, led a mission to
capture mnmuch-needed horses. Chiswell 1led a group of his men
across the icy Potomac to capture 14 horses from an encampment
near his home in Edward‘s Ferry. He was wounded again near
Petersburg, Virginia and surrendered at Edward's Ferry in May of
1865. Later -that year, he married Evalina Allnut. After
purchasing "Allison's Adventure" .in 1868,  they raised six
children. Chiswell farmed the property until his death in 1906,
at which time his son Lawrence managed the farm.

S/
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Owens, Chriétopher, Maryland Historical. Trust Worksheet:

Nomination Form for the National Register of Historic Places
Langv1ew, 1973. Te

Historic Medley District, Ine., History of the Edward
ChiswellvFarm, November, 1990. :

Kephart, Mary Ann; "Edward J. Chiswell House," November,
1990. '
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B DESCRIPTION

CONDITION SHESK ONE CHECK ONE
A XSELLENT D€ TERIORATEL —IALTERZ Y . X_ONIGINAL SITE
%6000 —AUINS TLalTERed —MOVEO  DATE
YY) —MNLIPOSED

GESCAILE THE PRESENT AU 2 %/GINAL «f ANOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Lawrence Whits Fara. buil: in 1683, lies just outside of
Idckersen, Maryland, en Martinsourg Hoad. The main house is an ell-shaped
Carpenter Gothic, two snd one-half storey, centre-gabled frame with German
siding now painted white. The farmhouses has a tin roof, and rests on a
fieldstone foundation. There are three rather elaborate interior brick
chimnay stacks and a fourth stack locatad in the end wall of the west facade.

Three centre windows of the five-windowed main (east)facade are
covered cn the greund floer, bx a tricketed cornice porch with bracketed
doric colummns set on tall bases. This front porch sits on a brick foundation
gated by wooden lattice work painted green. The double~hung sash windows
have four lights and are hung vith wooden shutters painted green. The central
geble has an arched window which is ~epsated on either side of the main section
of the farmhouse.

A bracketed-cornice bay window, with square medallion decorations
similar to those of the front porch, Las been added on the north facade,

The south facade is characterited by an elaborate two tiered verands
with square colmmns. The ground floor balustrade is made wp of plain lathe-
cut spindles, while the second storey tier is oomposed of elaborately cut~
out patterned spindles. There are threse windows and two deors on each
floor leading to the veranda. The ground fleer railing of the balustrade
is pierced by two flights of stairs which lead dowm to the lawm.

" The north facade has the same central gable with arched window as the
main and south facades. The second stcry has four double hung sash windows
with four lights which are hung with green wooden shutters. The ground
floor has four windows, twe of whioch have been altered from the original
plain. The ground floor window closest to the main facade is now a

. three sided bracketed bay, the "kitchen®™ window has been shortened into
a casement window with twelvs lights,

- The west facade has been noticeably altered. Some attempt has been
made to repair or reside, and the architrave and surrounding trim of the
doorway have been removed. There is some evidence that a small porch has
been removed, - .

- In plan, the ell-shaped body is divided in half by a hall which
runs the length of the farmhouse. Entering from the front door in the
main (east) wing, two rooms open off the mllway. On the left a parlor,
with a fireplace directly to the right of the doorway. The mantleplece
is of carved wood which 48 -painted whits., The floors have been stained a
dark brown, The staircase in the main hall leads to the secord sterey.
It lies along the north wall of the hallway, curving around to the
south at the second floor level. The spindles are-elaborstely turned and
are made of a dark wood. The wooden trim is decorated with a wave-cut

) pattern and painted white. To the right of the mainstaircase is another
parlor or living room with a projecting fireplace. The fireplace mantle is
carved with g subtly less ornate decoration and is also painted white.

A large patech of lincleun coveres the floor. A door in the west wall
leads directly into another room. This recm has a floor=to-ceiling bay
window in the north wall. A projeeting stone fireplace in the west wall

has been b].o.cked off and equipped with a "modern® gas heater.Batween the

CONTINUE ON SEPARATZ SHEET 1IF MNECESZARY : O
. :M)Mf! .'N‘J',' / | e m._
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fi,replace a.nd the north wall im a lirge cupboard with two sets of
double doors. A door in the lafteiand-side of the west wi.l leads irto
the hallway to the kitchen. The Icitcnen is tiled with a brosm and
beige stare patterned linclsws. The fireplace is surrounded by smoothed
stenes set in a rusticated patterr. The sinks, stove, cupboards and storage
areas on the nerth wall are all white-enameled metal and were, Judging
from the style of cabinets, range-and pulls, probably installed in the
1950*s. At the same time tha Kitchen window on that wall was shorisned
to accommodate the new appliances and given a shellaced pine tri=m,

A door in the west wall leads to a fieldstone staircase, Ancther in the
scuth wall leads to the covered veranda.

At the head of the main staircase is a doorway. To the right tho
stairs climb another two steps and lead to a hallway. To the left of the
staircase a landing curves around to two bedreoms. The bedroom on the
south side of the farmhouse is equipped with a fireplace in the morth
wall on the right of the doorway., The fireplace has a carved wooden
mantle, but it has been blocked up and fitted with an enameled ventilator.
A home-built wooden closet axtends batween the fireplace and the west wall
of the room.

Across the landing is the entrance to another large bedroom.This:
room has a fireplace on the scuth wall by the doorway which has also besn
shut up. A narrew home-made wooden closet rests against the west wall.

The long hallway to the right of the main staircase leads to the:
bathroom and twe other bedrooms. The bathroam is tiled in small white
tiles and is equipped with a shows~~bath, tollet and sink. A small home-made
wooden corner closet sits between ths esst and north walls by the bathroom
window. The two back bedrooms are similar to the other bedroams. 4,

A sm2l] box stakrway directly behind the main stairway leads:the
attic and basement, -

. The basement/oellar foundation is stene; a partition wall of
brick divides the room inte two. u

The attic is also divided inte two spaces by a ssries of slanted
wooden supports which run from attic floor to the pitched roof. The
attic is 1it by the nrchod windows of the east wing. The two chimney stacks
of this east wing attic a‘slanted on a sharp diagonel, I surpose in order
to achieve the oentered effect given on the exterior,

To the west of the main house is a small Carpenter Gothic. This
structure is one room deep with a saltbex addition at the rear. The front
of the building is characterized by a parrow centrel window with double-
hunig sash and a narrow doorway oovered by a rudimenterally Gothicised
poreh. The siding on this structure is hotrd and betten painted white,
The building has a double hung sas!: window with eight lights on both
the north and south walls, There is a chimney in the west wall and a
tin roof. &4 vhite picket fance runs slong the north side of the building.

Another smell saltbox one-rcam structure rests on the south side
of this small building. This ene-rocm siructure is mads of cemant blecks.

@
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Just to the south of ths smal"™ Gethic Carpenter is a2 leog smoke-
house with stone ehiniking. Eehind and to the south of the smckehouss
is s derelict kitchen gardew, ) _

Across the south lavn, and %c ths scuth of the main farmhouse, are
two other small houses. Both are gna-siory wooden buildings with shingled
roofs., Both are & modified ell-shape in plan.

_The first of these, directly scioss from the msin house, has s
covered entrance porch at ground ievel supported by two square cut posts. -
The main doprway leads frem tne oenter of the porch. The "boot® of the
ell is plerced by double hung sash windows,with twelve lights, en the
north and west walls of the bullding. o

. The house directly behind this bullding is fenced reund by a
vooden snd wire fence whose gste opens frem the south lown, It aiso
is a modified ell-shape with pitched roof.

Across a small field, behind the grouping of house and outbulldings,
is a large bank barn. In plan an extended ell-shape, the bank barn has
a stone foundation.and vertical wooden siding.The main boot of the ell
is a hay loft and root csllars, the long vertical wing provides stabling
for cows and horses.The barn is banked on the north facads, with twe
sliding doors centrally positionsd. The silo in the joint ends of the
barn is a later eddition. Thers arsz louvered ovenings in the stone foundation
to vent the cellars. The upper leval of the barn is vented by metal
air duets in the roof.

Anetrer barn and silo systes =it en the north of this barm
across a yard and dirt road, but I was unable to gain access to this
area. The barn looks 1liks a 20th ¢antury addition, probably built
around 1920, '
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EJ SIGNIFICANCE -

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUST!FY BELOW

PERIOD .
—PREMISTORIC  _ARCHEULUGY-PAENISTORIC  _COMMUNITY PLANNISG —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURS  __RELIGION
=1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-MISTORIC —CONSERVATION ——AW —SCIENCE
«1800- 1599 —AGRICULTUAE . —ECONOMICS” —LTERATURS - —SCULPTURE
«1600-1899 Zancritectune —EDUCA™ION —MiLTaRY —SOCIALMUMANITAR:AN
—1700-1 799 -ARTY - ENGINFERING —MUSIT THEATER
X1800-1809 ~COMMENCE —EXPLCRATION/SETTI EMEINT o 0SOPRY ) . TRANSPORTATION
X19c0- —~COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICE. GOV ANMENT —_OTHER ISPECIFY:
-tMVENTICN
SPECIFIC DATES c.1883 SUILDER/ARCHITECY

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

As recognizod by the National Histeric Preservation Azt of 1966, the
mcultural and Historic haritage of the Natbn" is represented by the typical
as Wwell as the urmsual, The Lawrenze White Farm, builtcli883, is significant
for its historic associations with the development of the Dickerson area
in particular, snd as a typlical example of the history of farming in West
Montgomery County in general. In addition, the White Farmhouse is of
architectural significance as an excellent example of the late 19th century
Carpenter Gothic style which became so ubiquitgus to farming in Rural America
that it gave rise to the term American Gothic,

From its constructiorn in c1883, thru its development as a grain
producing farm in the late 1380's, the hardships engendered by the Crash
of 1929, its expansion in 1935 to a dilry Zarm and private pn.rk and its
present use as.a County sludge refinory, the farm presents a micrososm -
of the opportunities and vicicsituder of farming in 19th and 20th century
Montgomery County. .

In 1883, Benjamin White sepu-atad 250 acres f-om his heome farm,Inverness,
part of the historie Eleven Brothers and Mt., Carmsl traci, mnd gave them to
his son Lawrence A. White, along with 1395 head of livestock. Benjamin White
was the eight generation of his family te live in Maryland. His younger son

‘Mansfield and his grandson Wellstood all farmed the plantation.

The Tax Assessment Reccrds of the 3rd district show Lawrence White
was taxed on §3400 werth of Improvements to the farm, such a large sum
probably indicated the cost of the farmhouse. Lawrence White married
Annie Belt (of the Belt Plantstion Belts) in 1883, and the ereation .of
the farmsite in that year probably represents Lawrence's share or his
patrimony. Kis younger brother was to inherit Inverness.

Lawrence White, his wife, and seven children raised wheat, corn,
sheep and milk cows from 1883 antil his retirement in 1919, Prior te 1840,
West Montgomery County farms were primarily tobacco farms; the inevitable
soil depletion caused a sharp decline in productivity from 1840-1845,

In 1845 Iguano fertilizer was introduced into the ares and farmers advised
to concentrate on grain prodvction. The opening of the Dickerson Railroad
Station in 1873 increased the eccnomic feasibility of grain and beef
production. Boyd's Hisiory of Montgomsry Concty describes Dickerson a3

" ...land well cleared and clzy soil; valued at from thirty to fifty
dollars per acre., Under good cuvltivation, end yielding 35 bushels of
Wheat, 40 of Corn, 1000 of Tcbaceo and two tons of Eay per acre.” (1879 edition
In ctmcontnting on preduction, Lawrence White and his femily were
in the mainstrean of,H8nt tgeme~y County farming com unity,

oo~ '
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The farmstead chang~d hends n 1812 and 'n 1927 when Georgs and
Mabel Furzer bought the fa:m. In tle early 1930°z, the Furzers, like maxmy
dme riecan farmers, ran into difficul:iez in the depressed econaomic situstior.
and the farm was sold for default cf xortgage at publie auction in 1932,
when Walter Matthews boughs it f2~ $7,510,00. Walter Matthews typifies
the concept of the American farmer as entrepreneur. iAware of the problems
inherent in the farming of a cash crop subject to the vagaries of climate,
Mathews expanded the farm into a dalry farm and delivered milk as far
as Washington, D.C. In 1925 Matthowvs converted part of the fam inteo a
private park (knowm as Linden Pari) and built a bandstand. His family
were members of the Poclesville Band and thoy often gathered in the park
for picnics and celebrations.
Apart from its historic associations, the te Farmhouse is a
beautiful example of the Carpersr Gothic Architectural Style made povulsr
in the second half of the nineteenth century by architectural pattern
books such as A.J. Downing's Architsciure of Country Houses (1850),
Calvert Vaux's Yillas and Cottages (1897), and John Riddell's Architectural
Designs for Medel Country Residenzes (186L). Indeed, the design of the
White farmhouse greatly resembles Design XV from Downing' *Country Hoouses®
titled Design for a Bracketad Farmhouse of Wood. These books were addressed
to the house eamer, rather thaa the builder, and discussed the mdorlying
philosophy of design as well as providing models.
Downing®s lengthy discussion of successful farmhouse design forms
the basis of subsequent writings. He emmerates the essential alqnnt.s
of farmhouse house design and includes
i) extended space on the ground, sxpressing local fitnoss and an intimate
relation with the soll it stands on;

2) ample proportions and a simple, demestic feeling:

3) the additions of a porch, a veranda and a bay window..."as they are
significant of real and refined utility...”

4) a high pitched roof; and "

5) at least one largs living room convenient to the other apartnents.

As indicated in the Description of the Lawrence Whito Farm, it incoporates
all of these elements as if fo ng the guidelines set dosm by Dowming's
pattern book. Downing estimated/B8st of Design XV teo be $2,000.00. Tax
Assessment Records for the White Farm show the Improvements of 1883 to be
$3400.00, a figure clese tec Downing's estimate.

Alteratiens to the farm are fevw, and are in keeping with the style
of the farmhcuse. The preoperty consists of six outbuildings beside the
farahouse: & log smokehouse gontmrporary with the main hou=e, three small
cottages, and twe barns. (ne of the bams, that situsted behind the main
house, 1s an exsmple of a bank barn, once popular in Montgomery County
and now rare, Bank barns were bulit by elicing out a small «mount of
earth from a hillside and building directly inte the hillside, This provided
the farmer with an ezsy access t» the threshing floer.

e
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The Lowrence White Farm is situated directly off of the only
section of Martinsburg Road to remain 2 single-lane, stone fenced
roadway., Although not s part of the nasinated property, Martinsburg
Road enhances the visusl perception of the White farm as an histeric
site. The single=lane roadway illustirates two distinet phases in
Maryland transportation systems. The first phase was that of state
built roads granted the farmers of the state to provids access to
mills and transpert centers such as the C & 0 Cansl and B&O Rsil
Iines. The second phase was the systex of one-lane paved roads
built in the early years of aulomobile traffic. The single-lans
rosdway has beceme virtually extinet in Maryland.

The Lawrence White Farm, situated on this rural roadway, with
- 4ts cluster of outbulldings and berns provides a wnique exampie of
the self-sufficient farsstesad of the 19th and 20th ecentury.

®)
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7. Description LOLLING R jDge Survey No. M: 14-38
Condition Check one Check one ‘ )
— ) - — deteriorated ____ unaitered —X.. original site
X good J— T —X ailtered ——moved date of move
— 0IF ——— Unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today. - :

Rolling Ridge is an outstanding example of late-eighteenth
century vernacular Georgian architecture. Built around 1790, the
house reflects a style and form common to the Tidewater region of
Virginia and Southern Maryland, but rare in Montgomery County.
The 1 1/2-story dwelling and its associative farmland are
situated on three parcels totalling approximately 300 acres. The
house itself is located nearly 1000 feet north of the Brink Road
right-of-way, immediately west of the Town of Laytonsville

corporate limits.

The main house is 1 1/2 stories tall, with a gabled, slate
tile roof. It is constructed of brick, laid up in a common bond
and painted brick-red. Distinguishing features of the house are
the large, paired interior chimneys at each gable end. While the
original portion of the house is five bays wide and three deep, a
one-story kitchen ell has been added on the east elevation. A
large porch has been added across the main (south) facade, and
another, smaller porch is centered on the rear elevation.

The main facade faces south, and is five bays wide, with a
central entranceway. The entrance features a large panelled dor
in a "double cross" design and a four-pane transom overlight.
Flanking the entrance on each side are two 9/6 sash windows, with
- added shutters. All of the openings on the first level are capped
with soldier coursing, which is mostly obscured by the porch
ceiling. The raised porch, which is rapidly deteriorating, is
supported by four Doric columns, with painted wood railings on
the sides and outer bays. Also partially obscured by the porch is
a two-course cornice, in which the bricks of the lower course:
have been laid at a diagonal, providing an unusual decorative
-element. The porch is a later addition - probably built in the late
nineteenth or early twentieth century, when the Colonial Revival
style was popular. Prior to this, another, smaller porch existed,
which spanned the three central bays. The front roof is pierced
by two dormers - each with 6/6 sash windows and open-pediment
faces. Like the main roof, the roofs and sides of each dormer
are clad in slate. ' _ < -
The side elevations feature the most distinguishing
architectural elements of the house - the paired, interior gable-
end chimneys. The chimneys are set flush with the exterior wall
. rise to a height which surpasses the ridgeline. Each stack is
topped with a simple, two-course square cap. Both gable ends
feature a pair of shuttered 6/6 sash windows on the upper level

(Continued)
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between the chimneys. On the west elevation, there is a single
8/6 sash window on the first level, located toward the front of
the house. There is also a small basement window at the ground-
line. The east elevation has been altered by the addition of a
one-story kitchen ell with clapboard siding. It has been painted
red to match the brick. This addition is topped with a low-slop-
ing hip roof, and has an enclosed entrance portico on its east

face.

: The rear elevation features a porch addition which spans the
three central bays, similar to the earlier front porch. This
porch was enclosed during the mid-twentieth century and is now a
sunroom. Flanking the porch on the lower level are single 9/6
sash windows. The rear roof face is pierced by three dormers,
which are similar to those in front in that they have open-pedi-
ment faces and are roofed and sided with slate. The two outer
dormers are likely to be later alterations, as they are larger
and have paired sash windows. The central dormer is identical to
those on the front roof face.

. The interior of the original potion of the house is laid out

in a symmetrical design, typical of Georgian architectural form.
On the first floor, a central hall connects the front and rear
entrances and is flanked on either side by two rooms - each with
its own fireplace. This floorplan is matched on the second story.
In all, the four chimney stacks serve ten interior fireplaces -
one in each room, one in the kitchen ell and one in the basement.
Access between the main part of the house and the kitchen
addition is through a single doorway in the east parlor.

There are several outbuildings on the site. The most '
prominent is an extremely dilapidated novelty-sided bankbarn with
a mortise—-and-tenon frame. It is possible.that this structure
once served as a tenant's house, but it is now uninhabitable,
with the entire north end having collapsed in on itself. A one
story garage addition is attached to the south end of this barn.
Adjacent to the barn, on the east side, is a small frame storage
shed, which is also in poor condition. To the east of the house
is a small brick structure, possibly a smokehouse. To the north,
behind the main house, are the foundation remains of another large
barn, lost to arson during the Jones' occupancy.



Continuation Sheet
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Evidence remains of the once-substantial formal landscaping
surrounding the house. The house is sited at the end of a long
approach drive, lined with substantial locust trees, and
terminated with a circular turn-around. The house is
strategically framed with boxwoods and small flowering trees,
which enhance its surroundings and obscure the kitchen ell.
Evergreen shrubs and hedges further define the turn-around and

the surrounding yards. '
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8.- Significance - Survey No. 14:38 7. %/

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below

— prehistoric ___ archeology-prehistoric . community planning ___ landscape architecture ___ religion

— 1400-1489 archoology-hlstodc —— Conservation S — SClencs

— 15001599 _X agriculture — economics — litarature — sculpture._. ..
— 1600-1699 _3: architecture —— education —— military — sociall -=.

%~ 17001799 ___art —— engineering —— music _ - humanitarian
- 1800-1899 ___commerce - —— Sxploration/settiement ___ phliosophy —— theater
- 1900~ ——— Communications — industry —— politics/government ___ transportatior

—— Invention — Other (specity
Specilicdates c. 1790 = Builder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria: _A _B _C _D
and/or

Applicable Exception: __A B c _D _E _F _6G

Level of Significance: national'- __state ._ local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support. . A - .

8. SIGNIFICANCE

The significance of Rolling Ridge is attributable to several
factors. Architecturally, the house reflects a style which is
extremely rare in this part of the state - a Georgian vernacular
more common to the Tidewater regions of southern Maryland and '
Virginia. Despite its recent lack of maintenance, the house is in
fair condition, and its integrity is generally intact, having _
experienced few major alterations. It is one of the earliest -
farmsteads in Laytonsville, a community which developed- primarlly[
due to the richness of the surrounding farmland. Because Rolling
Ridge has been actively and continuously farmed since the late
eighteenth century, it has been instrumental in the growth and
prosperity of the town. Throughout its existence, the farm has. . .
maintained an association with some of the area's most prominent”
families, including those recognized as being among the founding -
families of Laytonsville - the Gaithers, the Grlffiths, the Riggs
and the Warfields. - : . T

History and Support.

- Rolling Ridge was built around 1790 by Robert Ober, a former
New Englander and prosperous Georgetown merchant of English
descent. The form of the house is reflective of a vernacular
Georgian style sometimes referred to as the "Tidewater Style."
This building type is extremely rare in Montgomery County and is
most commonly found in the southern portions of Maryland and
Virginia, where early development was dependent on the Chesapeake
Bay and its navigable rivers. The most telling connection between
‘Rolling Ridge and the Tidewater architecture is the existence of
the paired interior gable-end chimneys. The bold height of the
stacks is a common design. element of Colonial architecture

. throughout the Chesapeake region. Other connections are evident
in the emphasis on symmetry and proportion, the plain wall
surfaces (minus the added shutters) and flush trim, the smooth

I
(continmed)
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gable ends and the monumentality of its siting as the culmination
of a long treelined approach drive.

Robert Ober married Catharine Tenney, also of New England,
the daughter of Dr. Samuel Tenney, Surgeon General during the
Revolutionary War. Ober was recognized as an influential and
loyal supporter of the United States during the War of 181z.

Martha J. Ober, the daughter of Robert and Catharine, was born in .
1809 and married Elisha Riggs Griffith in 1829. Martha Ober died
in 1833, and Elisha Griffith later married Elizabeth Gaither, the
daughter of Frederick Gaither and his wife Jane. -

Robert and Catharine Ober lived on the farm until 1836, when
Rolling Ridge was bought by Robert Warfield, formerly of Howard
County, and a cousin of Edwin Warfield, once Governor of the
state. Eventually, his son, Israel Griffith Warfield (sometimes
called J.G. Warfield) inherited the farm. In 1860, Israel
Warfield married Maria Griffith, the daughter of Elisha and
Elizabeth Griffith. Israel and Maria Griffith had nine children -
four sons and five daughters. One of the daughters, Lena, married
‘Dr. V.H. Dyson, a popular Laytonsville physician. This couple
built and lived in the house at 7201 Brink Road, on a parcel
immediately east of Rolling Ridge that had been subdivided from
the farm. During the Civil War, Israel Griffith was unable to
fight because he was needed to manage the farm. He was allowed to
purchase a substitute in the Army for $750.00. Also during the
Civil War, one of his sons - Elisha G. Warfield - was allegedly
taken from the house by a Union ocfficer to boost the morale of
his troops and returned shortly thereafter.

An 1886 photo published in the Montgomery County Sentinel
(date unknown, probably mid-1950s) and attributed to the

collection of Elisha G. Warfield, shows the Warfield family in
front of the house. In this photo, the house has been painted
white, with dark shutters. Shutters were also placed on the
dormers, although they appear to be too large. The porch shown in
this photo is smaller than the existing porch, and spans only the
three central bays, similar to the rear porch. A much smaller
~ kitchen wing with a shed roof is located on the east side and all
. windows are 2/2 sash. Another striking difference is the number
of large trees which appear in the front of the house but do not
exist in later photos.
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Soon after the death of Maria Warfield in 1902 at the age of
97, Rolling Ridge was sold to James C. Christopher after having
been in the Warfield family for nearly 70 years. The Christophers,
collateral relatives of the Warfields, remained on the farm until
1933, when it was sold to Mr. and Mrs. John H. Small III.

During the Small's occupancy, Rolling Ridge underwent a
significant amount of change. Mr.- Small - a third-generation
landscape architect - was responsible for the extensive

landscaping of the site, much of which is still in evidence.
Included among the many landscaping elements added by Mr. Small
were boxwood mazes,evergreen hedges, flagstone walks, rock gar-
dens and a bowling green. It is also likely that the approach
drive was paved and terminated with the circular turnaround at
this time. The Smalls, who operated a florist business - "Small's
Nursery" - also maintained an extensive perennial garden at the
house. In addition to landscaping, the Smalls also undertook sonme
restoration work of the house. The exterior walls were painted
brick red to reflect the original color of the brick. In compar-
ing photographs taken in 1936 by the Historic American Buildings
Survey and another published in 1952 by Roger B. Fargquhar in his
book, Historij tgome unt , it is likely that the
Smalls were responsible for the elimination of the gable roof on
the kitchen ell (possibly to reduce-its visual impact on the main
portion of the house), the replacement of all 2/2 windows with
more appropriate 9/6 and 6/6 windows and the addition of a rail-
ing on the front porch. Mrs. Small decorated the interior of the
house with period antiques to accentuate the Colonial charm of
the interior design. For a time, the house served as an antique

gallery.

During the occupancy of the Smalls, the farm was primarily
used to raise cattle. In 1950, the Smalls, wanting space to raise
a larger herd, left Rolling Ridge for a larger farm in Virginia.
Rolling Ridge was sold to Fred W. and Harriet R. Jones, formerly
of Washington, D.C. The Jones' were known to have diligently
maintained the house and added the pond which lies to the east of
the house. In an effort to protect the property from future
development, the Jones' included the property in the Montgomery
County Agricultural Preservation Program, placing an agricultural
easement on the property. Since the Jones' have passed away, the
house has been occupied by a succession of caretakers, and its
condition has steadily deteriorated. The property is currently
under the trusteeship of Mr. James Netterstrom. —

(#)
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F. D. Magruder, B. Aug. 1, 1815, D. (-24-1864.
Blessed are the dead who die in the lord, for

they rest from their labor and their works do-

follow them.”” -
It is reliably stated that Fletcher Magrnder’s

third venture into the sea of matrimony, net-

long before his death, was only a short time af-
ter the death of his second spouse. This time he
married Martha Lumsden, who out-lived him a
dozen years. One of the distant Magruder
cousins was a pallbearer at Martha (Lumsden)
Magrudcr’s funeral about 1912, and followed
her remains on a long railroad journey to
Georgetown to lay them beside her hnsband
buried there.

About 1898 the old plantatlon which then con-

Rolliﬁg Ridgc

here is located in the western edgo of

. the town of Laytoneville. The type of

four-chimney house, very rare in Montgomery

(‘ounty, is quite common in the tidewater area

of Maryland. It was built about 1790 by Robert
Ober, a prosperous merchant of Georgetown.

T 1K unusually picturesque house shown

Ober was of Fnglish descent and married

Catharine Tenney, a daughter of Dr. Samuel

Tenney, Surgeon General in the Revolutionary

" War. They had both come from New England

and scttled on the farm until it passed to the
Warfield family. Ober was known to have been
an influential and loyal supporter of the United
States in the War of 1812,

A daughter of Robert and Cathnrme was
Martha J. Ober, born November, 1809, In 1829
she married Elisha Riggs Griffith who was born
in June, 1805. Mertha O. Griffith died in 1833,
and Tlisha Griffith married Elizabeth Gaither
who was a daughter of Frederick and Jane
(Gartrell) Gaither. A daughter of this last-
named couple, Maria G. Gaither, born in 1838,
was married in 1860 to Isracl Griffith Warfield.

During the Civil War, as Isracl G. Warfield,

Sr., was needed on the farm, he was allowed to

purc}mee a substitate in the Army, wh1ch he did
for $750.

When Tsrael G. Warfield was four years old
his father, Robert Warficld of Howard County,
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tained about 200 acres of lan1 waxs sold by the
heirs of Fletcher Magruder to Jacob Oland of
Frederick County who brought a large family
to Montgomery. Oland was an excellent farm-
er, and his sons arc among the best in the county

-of their adoption. The father died in 1920, and

the sons carried on the home place for the
mother,

In 1938 Mrs. Oland sold the farm to Malcohn
H. White, of Washington, who is the present
owner. She moved into a pleasant new hunga-
low on the highway near Sunshine. Mr. and Mrs.
‘White left the old stone mansion intact with its
memories and built a handsome Colonial type
brick house on an elevation above the old house,
It has extensive views.

bought Rolling Ridge Farm iul 1836 an:l moved

to Montgomery County. In due time Isracl,

Warficld inherited the farm. Isragl and Maria

“Warfleld had nine children. Ome daughter,
Lena, became the wife of 1)r. V. H. Dyxon whe
was a life-long resident of thic neighborhoud and
a revercd physician. They lived in a home on
the farm within the edge of the village of Lay-
tonsville. Another danghter, Elizabeth, mar-
ried . C. Webb of Washington, She died in
September, 1942.

One of the four sons died hefore maturity. |

When the three remaining hecume of age, their
father called them together and anncunced:
‘“‘Now that you are grown it is time for you
to go out and make your own way in the world.
Thie farm of 250 acres enunot properly support
such a large family. "’

Robert C. Warfield, the oldest went to Balti-
more, learned dentistry, and practiced that pro-
fession for forty-scven years in Rockville from
1889 to 1936. Another son, Israel Griffith War-
field, Jr., practiced dentistry for many years in
Gaithersburg and died a number of years ago.
The third son, Elisha G. Warfield, living at the
age of 84, is a retired paint manafacturer in
New Jersey

An interesting mcxdent involves Elishn G.
Warfield, the only one living of this large fumily
to tell the tale, which he.hcnrd from the lips of
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hix own mother. A large detacliment of Union

suldiers was encamnped on the farin not far from
the house. Elisha was in his crib on the front
porch, Ile was seven months old at the time.
Ilis mother was sitting nearby. It was about’

ten am. An officer walked up to the porch .

picked up the haby without a word, and quietly
walked away with the infaut. The mother was
apparently too terrified to protest. About noon
the officer hrought Elisha back, put him in the
+ril, and explained to the mother, *“The boys
have been away for so long they are pretty.
nomesick, and a visit from that little babe made
‘em o bit bappier.’”’ Elisha's father never
carned the name of the kind officer who bor~
vawed his small sou to give a lift to the morale
of tTié troops.

The Warficlds owned the pluce for ncarly
wventy years when it was sold to Jumes C.
hristopher a yéar or so after the death of
Maria Griffith Warfield in 1903. Collateral rela-
ives of the preceding family, the Christophers,
‘etined until 1933, Shortly after they left, the
dace with 230 aeres of rich land was sold to
. and Mes. John H, Sinall ITL

The hricks in the house have heen restored.
o their original red color, the four chimneys
erve ten fireplaces, although a modern heating
vstem has been installed: - The interior of the
ouse during the ownership of Mr. and Mrs.
mall was filled with period antiques,—an
ntique muxeum. Old pine floors, panelied doors,
riginal mantels and all the charm of the co-
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lonial days, remained in the beautiful interior
decorated by Mrs. Small.

The ccmcn hall leads to the- formal hox and
Hower gardeus in the rear. On each side of the
hall are two. rooms, each with fireplaces. The
second floor rooms match those on the first
floor, -~

On the outside the same harmony of ary mlgc-
“ment prevnils, Mr. Swuall, of the third gencra-
tion. of master craftsmen in the pleasaut art of
landscape architecture, added his touch. Box

1nazes, evergreen hedges, flagstone walks, rock
gardens and a ‘‘bowling grcen’ add to the
delight of visitors to this very attractive farm.

In August 1951 the farm was purchased by
Fred W. Jones of Washington, the Smalls hav-
ing moved to a 1,240 acre estate near Gordons-
\'llle, Vi lrgmm




CHARLES H. JAMISON, INC.

Real Estate

19939 FISHER AVENUE, P.O. BOX 86
POOLESVILLE, MARYLAND 20837

PHONE: 428-8200
FAX:428-8133

January 12, 1993

Honorable Members of the Montgomery County Council
Council Hearing Room
Rockville, Maryland 20850

RE: COUNTY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM # (23.1) F, DATED JANUARY 12, 1993 FINAL
DRAFT MASTER PLAN FOR HISTORIC PRESERVATION "JOHN JONES FARM", 19800 WASCHE
ROAD, DICKERSON, MARYILIAND

For the record, my name is Charles H. Jamison. My address is P. O. Box 86,
Poolesville, Maryland 20837. I am President of Charles H. Jamison, Inc.,
owner of the 90.2913 acre property, with improvements thereon, located at
19800 Wasche Road, Dickerson, Maryland.

I appeared On October 5, 1992, before the Planning, Housing, Economic
Development Committee (PHED) of the Montgomery County Council (composed of
the Honorable William E. Hanna, Jr., Chairman, the Honorable Bruce Adams and
the Honorable Derick Berlage). A copy of my request for my being permitted
to speak before the PHED Committee is enclosed herewith as Exhibit I, wherein
I requested the honorable committee to recommend denial of the environmental
setting and historic designation for any part of the subject property or
improvements thereon.

The recommendation of the aforesaid PHED Committee was "the final draft plan
for the historic preservation on the John Jones Farm be deferred".

The historic designation and environmental setting of 3.58 acres on the
subject property 1is a blatant attempt to construct more hurdles for
subsequent use of the property. I again urge this honorable body to defer
placing the historic designation and environmental setting on any part of the
subject property or improvements thereon.

Respectfully submitted,

arles H. Jam

Enclosure:
Exhibit I






CHARLES H. JAMISON, INC.

Real Estate

19939 FISHER AVENUE, P.O. BOX 86
POOLESVILLE, MARYLAND 20837

PHONE: 428-8200
FAX: 428-8133

October 2, 1992

The Honorable William E. Hanna, Jr., Chairman
Planning, Housing, Economic Development Committee
Montgomery County Council

100 Maryland Avenue

Rockville, Maryland 20850

RE: OCTOBER 5, 1992 PHED COMMITTEE MEETING REGARDING FINAL DRAFT
MASTER PLAN FOR HISTORIC PRSERVATION: ROLLING RIDGE, EDWARD -
CHISWELL FARM, JOHN JONES FARM AND LAWRENCE WHITE FARM

Dear Mr. Hanna:

Charles H. Jamison, Inc. is the present owner of the former
Antonelli farm containing 90 acres, more or less, located at 19800
Wasche Road, Dickerson, Maryland, on which farm the 40'x70' "John
Jones Bank Barn" and a recommended environmental setting of 3.58
acres is located. The said recommended environmental setting is
approximately 200 feet in width and approximately 770 feet in depth
(see area shown on plat attached hereto as Exhibit I). The said
environmental setting bisects the middle of the frontage of the
farm on the west side of Wasche Road.

As stated at the hearing before the Council on September 10,
1992, the recommended 3.58 acre environmental setting bisects and
encompasses the existing entrance of the farm leaving the modern
Morton agricultural buildings on each side of the recommended
environmental setting. The recommended environmental setting of
3.58 acres is the area on which much of the activity of the farm is
centered. The limitations imposed by the recommended environmental
setting will severely impact our ability to conduct our farming
operation on the subject property.

The recommended environmental setting would prohibit the
construction of a grain drying and grain storage facility on the
entire 3.58 acre environmental site without getting permission from
the Historic Preservation Commission and obtaining the historic
area work permit required under the provisions of County
Preservation Ordinance Section 24A-6.

I trust you will convey to the other members of the committee that

the recommended historic designation and environmental setting is
an attempt by opponents of the proposed landfill to construct more



hurdles for subsequent use of the property. I am requesting your
honorable committee to recommend denial of the environmental
setting on the subject property during the Charles H. Jamison, Inc.
ownership of the said property.

Yours truly,

Enclosure:
Plat Showing Environmental Setting

CHJ/eje
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1744 Corcoran Street N.W.
Washington DC 20009
(202) 387-0061

May 2,'1992

Mr. Aron Trombka :
Division of Solid Waste Management
Executive Office Building
Rockville MD 20850-2589

Mr. Greg Africa

Maryland Environmental Services
2020 Industrial Drive
Annapolis MD 21401

Dear Mr. Trombka and Mr. Africa:

I have encloged the cost estimate for the work recommended to
stabilize the structures "at the Matthews Farm in Dickerson,
Maryland. The cost estimate = completes this portion of the
. Stabilization Report. ' ‘

The cost estimate line items are grouped in the same order as the
comments in Section VIII. of the Stabilization Report, The letters
after each line item refer to the recommendations which are
included in the report for each building. Please note item no. 11,
General Conditions, which are costs which are in addition to the
work at any particular bullding.

The following alternates were priced separately for MES
consideration:
1. Bank Barn roof painting: Galvanized corrugated roofing cannot
"~ be painted during the first year after installation without
special preparation, '
2. Cow Shed Silo repairs: Further investigation has revealed
repairg which are not included in Section VIII may be
required at the concrete at the hase of the silo.

The repair of approximately 200 linear feet of the drylaid stone
wall on the north side of the road has been priced. If the length
of the wall repaired ie increased, the unit cost will decrease.

The replacement of a migsing door at the upper level of the Gothic
Barn was not priced. The cost estimate includes the cost of
temporarily closing this opening.,
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WARD BUCHER ARCHITECT
Trombka, Africa, May 2, 1992 Page 2

This is a cost estimate and not a contractor’s bid. The cost
estimate ig based on average labor and material costs in the local
area at the time it was prepared. Market conditions may vary and
the actual scope of the work may increase due to unforeseen and
hidden conditions. Therefore, we recommend that a contingency of
20% be added to the individual line items for budgeting purposes.

I have also enclosed revised specification pages which respond to
the comments made by Richard Diemer in his letter dated March 24,
1992. The revised sections include Demolition and Cleaning,
Fencing, Masonry Restoration, Painting, and Wood Doors and Door
Hardware. I have incorporated all of the suggestions, with the
exception o0f requiring a master carpenter for hanging the barn
doors. It is my opinion that the level of quality needed for this
work does not justify the expense of a master carpenter. However,
I have no objection to adding this requirement Jif the County
requests it. Please substitute the revised pages for the onee
originally included in the specificationg,

The information contained in this report is correct to the best of
our knowledge and belief,
Yours Very Truly,

WARD CHER, ARCHITECT,
ar

d Bucher, A.I.A.

Enclosura

cc: Gwen Marcus, MNCPPC



AGENDA ITEM 6
November 24, 1992

MEMORANDUM

November 18, 1992

TO: - County Council pk
FROM: Jean C. Arthur, Legislative Analysgjif

SUBJECT: Action - Final Draft Amendment to the Historic Preservation Master
Plan: Edward Chiswell Farm, John Jones Farm, Lawrence
White Farm, and Rolling Ridge

The Planning, Housing and Economic Development Committee (PHED) discussed
this Master Plan Amendment at a worksession held on October 5, 1992 and makes
the following recommendations. Detailed descriptions of these properties are
on circles 9-17 and 39-61. The Master Plan amendment as originally submitted
is attached as well as a draft resolution. Letters from property owners are
also included in this packet.

#16/2 Edward Chiswell Farm
20130 Wasche Road
Dickerson

This property is recommended for designation because the house embodies
the distinctive characteristics of several types, periods and methods of
construction and reflects the evolution of the structure over nearly two
centuries. The property has been farmed by four families from 1792 to 1906.
The farm is named for Edward Jones Chiswell who served in the 35th Batalliom,
Virginia Calvary. This property is on the County's proposed landfill.

PHED Committee

The committee voted 2 - 1 to recommend historic designation of the Edward
Chiswell Farm with a 20-acre environmental setting. The County Executive
requested the 20-acre environmental setting because the 39-acre setting
recommended by the Planning Board would include an area where the Executive
expects to take soil for developing the landfill. The committee feels that
the Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) should be able to extract



dirt from the farm since hauling dirt in would be costly and have a negative
impact on the surrounding community. The 20~acre environmental setting would
allow DEP to excavate soil from the farm with minimum impact on the historic
buildings. It would also allow DEP to buffer the landfill from the road and
allow the development of a sediment/stormwater pond. The Department has said
that it will replant the excavation area to restore it to a naturalistic state.

#16/3 John Jones Farm
19800 Wasche Road
Dickerson

The Planning Board recommended historic designation of the late 19th
century Bank Barn on the Jones Farm because it "is a familiar visual feature .
in the scenic Dickerson landscape, and is representative of the rich
agricultural heritage of Montgomery County." The Planning Board recommended
an environmental setting of a rectangular 3.5 acres which included the
tree-lined drive from Wasche Road and a small storage building.

PHED Committee
The committee recommends that the barm on this farm not be designated on
the Master Plan but that it remain on the Locational Atlas. The committee

agreed with the property owner that historic designation and the regulation
involved would have a negative impact on the operations of the farm.

The John Jones Farm is part of the proposed Site 2 landfill and the
committee suggests that the historic designation could be reconsidered when or
if the County has purchased the property.

#12/31 Lawrence White Farm
20900 and 21120 Martinsburg Road
Dickerson

The Lawrence White Farm (known in the community as the Matthews Farm) is
recommended for designation based on architectural styles and the farm has a
prominent place in the landscape along historic Martinsburg Road. The
Planning Board recommended an environmental setting of the entire parcel,
including mature trees and the stone fences surrounding the property, but
excluding the County's composting facility. This property was acquired by the
County in 1980 to serve as an interim sludge facility.

PHED Committee

At the PHED Committee worksession the committee recommended designation
of this farm as a historic resource. The committee also asked the Executive
Branch to stabilize the property to halt further deterioration and to look
into whether a private party would be willing to take control of the
buildings. Since that worksession staff has learned that at least one member
of the committee is considering changing his vote. Staff believes that the
issue deserves further discussion.



taf mmen t

The Lawrence White Farm belongs to the County, but the County Executive
is not supporting the designation because of the poor structural condition of
the buildings. These buildings have not always been in poor condition. The
buildings on the farm have been vacant since 1982 and the structures are
deteriorated due to lack of upkeep and maintenance. The Council appropriated
$72,000 in the FY93 budget to be used to stabilize the buildings on the
Lawrence White Farm, however, the Executive believes that the cost of
rehabilitating the structures could exceed $200,000.

In a memorandum dated November 9, 1992 (attached at circles 18-24), the
Director of Facilities and Services seeks to further clarify the position of
the Executive. The Director argues that the cost of stabilizing and repairing
these buildings outweigh the historic significance of the structures. Staff
agrees that in the County's current financial situation spending money on
buildings that are in such poor condition is not wise. But, staff believes
that the County is setting a bad example by allowing property which it owns
and which is on the Locational Atlas to deteriorate to a point of what is
essentially "demolition by neglect.'" Private citizens are fined for similar
actions.

The Executive has said that he will attempt to find a private sector
individual or group who would be willing to take on the responsibility for
repairing the structures in exchange for using them. That should be
encouraged. Additionally, as an alternative to not designating this property
on the Master Plan because of concerns about renovation costs, the Council may
choose to retain it on the Locational Atlas pending further investigation into
renovation options and a potential public/private partnership. ‘

#14/38 Rolling Ridge
7215 Brink Road
Laytonsville

Built in circa 1790, Rolling Ridge is significant as a rare Montgomery
County example of 18th century Georgian architecture. The Planning Board
recommended an environmental setting of the entire 191.26 acres parcel, with
the understanding that the setting may be reduced at the time of subdivision.

PHED Committee

1

The committee recommends designation of Rolling Ridge as a historic
resource but with an environmental setting of 25 acres. The setting would be
delineated at the time of subdivision and would include ‘the main house,
surrounding gardens, the tree-lined drive and scenic vistas.

JCA/cge
2/606/5 - 7



. Resolution No.:
Introduced: November 24, 1992
Adopted: '

COUNTY COUNCIL FOR MONTGOMERY COUNTY, MARYLAND
SITTING AS A DISTRICT COUNCIL FOR THAT PORTION
OF THE MARYLAND-WASHINGTON REGIONAL DISTRICT
WITHIN MONTGOMERY COUNTY, MARYLAND

By: District Council

Subject: Final Draft Amendment to the Master Plan for Historic
Preservation: Edward Chiswell Farm, John Jones Farm, Lawrence
White Farm and Rolling Ridge

Background

On July 19, 1992, the County Executive submitted the Final Draft Amendment
to the Master Plan for Historic Preservation: Edward Chiswell Farm, John
Jones Farm, Lawrence White Farm, and Rolling Ridge.

On September 10, 1992 the Council held a public hearing regarding the
Master Plan Amendment and forwarded the amendment to the Planning, Housing
and Economic Development Committee for review and recommendation (PHED)..

On October 5, 1992, PHED discussed the master plan and the issues raised
at the public hearing.

The PHED committee made the following recommendations:

0 Designate Edward Chiswell Farm with an environmental setting of 20

acres and require the Department of Envirommental Protection to
-replant the borrow area and return it to close to its original
condition.

o Designate Rolling Ridge as a historic resource with an environmental
setting of 25 acres to be delineated at the time of subdivision.

o Do not designate the John Jones Farm/Bank Barn on the Master Plan but
retain the property on the Locational Atlas for future consideration
should the County purchase the property. -

o} Designate the Lawrence White Farm as a historic resource and require
the Executive to stabilize the buildings on the farm. The Executive
branch should attempt to find a private party who is willing to take
responsibility for the buildings in exchange for use of the buildings.

The Montgomery County District Council reviewed the amendment to the
Master Plan for Historic Preservation and the recommendation of the PHED
Committee, at a worksession held on November 24, 1992. The Council voted
to adopt the recommendation of the PHED Committee.



Resolution No.

Action

The Final Draft Amendment to the Master Plan for Historic Preservation:
Edward Chiswell Farm, John Jones Farm, Lawrence White Farm, and Rolling Ridge
is approved as follows:

1. Designate Edward Chiswell Farm with a 20-acre environmental setting
as delineated on Figure . This setting includes the main house,
a tenant house, all outbuildings, and the remains of the "waterfall"
gardens. Areas between this setting and Wasche Road, from which soil
will be borrowed for the landfill, will be reclaimed and planted with
mivxed native trees and shrubs. Additionally, grading will return the
slopes in these areas to a naturalistic appearance similar to
existing conditions, but at lower elevatioms.

2. Do not designate the John Jones Farm but retain on the Locatiomal
Atlas.

3. Designate the Lawrence White Farm and encourage the Executive to find
a party to take over repair and maintenance of the buildings.

4. Designate Rolling Ridge on the Master Plan for Historic
Preservation. The environmental setting shall consist of
approximately 25 acres and shall be delineated at the time of
subdivision. The environmental setting must include all important
characteristics of the site, specifically the main house, surrounding
gardens, the tree-lined drive, and scenic vistas. An additional
25.66 acre parcel lies within the limits of Laytonsville and includes
the part of the entrance drive closest to Brink Road. :

This is a correct copy of Council action.

Kathleen A. Freedman, CMC
Secretary of the Council

Approved:

Neal Potter, County Executive v ' Date



FINAL DRAFT

AMENDMENT TO THE APPROVED AND ADOPTED
MASTER PLAN FOR HISTORIC PRESERVATION IN
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, MARYLAND

ROLLING RIDGE, EDWARD CHISWELIL FARM,
JOHN JONES FARM, LAWRENCE WHITE FARM

An amendment to the Master Plan for Historic Preservation; being
also an amendment to the 1980 Preservation of Agriculture and
Rural Open Space Master Plan; and an amendment to the General
Plan for the Physical Development of the Maryland-Washington
Regional District within Montgomery County, Maryland.

Prepared By:
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Montgomery County Planning Board
8787 Georgia Avenue
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May, 1992
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(Date to be established)

Approved By: . :
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TITLE: Final Draft Amendment to the Master Plan for
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ABSTRACT: This document contains the text, with supporting maps,

for an amendment to the Master Plan for Historic
Preservation in Montgomery County, being also an
amendment to the 1980 Preservation of Agriculture and
Rural Open Space Master Plan; and an amendment to the
General Plan for the Physical Development of the Mary-
land-Washington Regional District within Montgomery
County, Maryland. This amendment designates four indi-
vidual properties as historic sites to be protected
under the County's Historic Preservation Ordinance,
Chapter 24A of the Montgomery County Code.
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MASTER PLAN AMENDMENT PROCESS

Master Plans provide policy guidance concerning the private
and public use of land, for use and reference by private land-
owners, public agencies, and interested parties generally. Every
master plan amendment also amends the General Plan for Montgomery
County. The process of initiation, review, and adoption of
amendments is generally as follows:

Preliminary Draft Amendment

This document is a formal proposal to amend an adopted master
plan. It is prepared by the Montgomery County Planning Board of
The Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commission. Be-
fore proceeding to publish a final draft amendment, the Planning
Board must hold a public hearing. After the close of the record
of this public hearing, the Planning Board holds an open workses-
sion to review the testimony, and to determine whether to make any
revisions to the preliminary draft.

Final Draft Amendment

This document contains the Planning Board's final recommenda-
tions. It is transmitted to the County Executive, who must review
it and forward it to the County Council, with any revisions deemed
appropriate. If the County Executive makes no revisions in the
Planning Board's final draft, the Council may adopt the unchanged
draft without holding a public hearing. If the Executive does make
revisions, or if the Council wishes to consider any revisions, the
Council must schedule a public hearing. After the close of record
of this public hearing, the Council holds an open worksession to
review the testimony, and then adopts a resolution approving, modi-
fying, or disapproving the final plan amendment.

If the Council action modifies and approves the Executive's
Revised Final Draft Amendment, the Approved Amendment must be sent
to the County Executive for approval or disapproval. If disap-
proved by the County Executive, the Council may override the disap-
proval of the Plan by an affirmative vote of five members.

Failure of either the County Executive or the Council to act
within the prescribed time limits constitutes approval of the plan
amendment as submitted to the body which fails to act.

Adopted Amendment

The amendment approved by the County Council is forwarded to
the Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commission for

adoption. Once adopted by the Commission, the amendment officially

amends the various master plans cited in the Commission's adoption
resolution.

ii -



HISTORIC PRESERVATION MASTER PLAN AMENDMENT

The Master Plan for Historic Preservation and the Historic
Preservation Ordinance, Chapter 242 of the Montgomery County Code,
are designed to protect and preserve Montgomery County's historic
and architectural heritage. When an historic resource is placed on
The Master Plan for Historic Preservation, the adoption action
officially designates the property as an historic site or historic
district, and subjects it to the further procedural requirements of
the Historic Preservation Ordinance.

Designation of historic sites and districts serves to high-
light the values that are important in maintaining the individual
character of the County and its communities. It is the intent of
the County's preservation program to provide a rational system for
evaluating, protecting and enhancing the County's historic and
architectural heritage for the benefit of present and future gener-
ations of Montgomery County residents. The accompanying challenge
is to weave protection of this heritage into the County's planning
program so as to maximize community support for preservation and
minimize infringement on private property rights.

The following criteria, as stated in Section 24A-3 of the
Historic Preservation Ordinance, shall apply when historic
resources are evaluated for designation in the Master Plan for
Historic Preservation:

(1) Historical and cultural significance:
The historic resource:

a. has character, interest, or value as part of the develop-
ment, heritage or cultural characteristics of the County,
State, or Nation;

b. is the site of a significant historic event;

c. 1is identified with a person or a group of persons who
influenced society;

d. exemplifies the cultural, economic, social, political or
historic heritage of the County and its communities; or

(2) Architectural and design significance:
The historic resource:

- a. embodies the distinctive characteristics of a type, period

or method of construction;

b. represents the work of a master;

c. possesses high artistic values;

d. represents a significant and distinguishable entity whose
components may lack individual distinction; or

e. represents an established and familiar visual feature of
the neighborhood, community, or County due to its singqular
physical characteristic or landscape.

iii



IMPLEMENTATION OF THE MASTER PLAN FOR HISTORIC PRESERVATION

Once designated on the Master Plan for Historic Preservation,
historic resources are subject to the protection of the Ordinance.
Any substantial changes to the exterior of a resource or its envi-
ronmental setting must be reviewed by the Historic Preservation
Commission and an historic area work permit issued under the
provisions of the County's Preservation Ordinance, Section 24A-6.
In accordance with the Master Plan for Historic Preservation and
unless otherwise specified in the amendment, the environmental
setting for each site, as defined in Section 24A-2 of the Ordi-
nance, is the entire parcel on which the resource is located as of
the date it is designated on the Master Plan.

Designation of the entire parcel provides the County adequate
review authority to preserve historic sites in the event of devel-
opment. It also ensures that, from the beginning of the develop-
ment process, important features of these sites are recognized and
incorporated in the future development of designated properties.
In the case of large acreagde parcels, the amendment will provide
general guidance for the refinement of the setting by indicating
when the setting is subject to reduction in the event of develop-
ment; by describing an appropriate area to preserve the integrity
of the resource; and by identifying buildings and features asso-
ciated with the site which should be protected as part of the
setting. It is anticipated that for a majority of the sites desig-
nated, the appropriate point at which to refine the environmental
setting will be when the property is subdivided.

Public improvements can profoundly affect the integrity of

an historic area. Section 24A-6 of the Ordinance states that an
Historic Area Work Permit for work on public or private property
must be issued prior to altering an historic resource or its envir-
onmental setting. The design of public facilities in the vicinity
of historic resources should be sensitive to and maintain the
character of the area. Specific design considerations should be
reflected as part of the Mandatory Referral review processes.

In the majority of cases, decisions regarding preservation
alternatives are made at the time of public facility implementation
within the process established in Section 24A of the Ordinance.
This method provides for adequate review by the public and govern-
ing agencies. In order to provide guidance in the event of future
public facility implementation, the amendment addresses potential
conflicts existing at each site and suggests alternatives and
recommendations to assist in balancing preservation with community
needs.

In addition to protecting designated resources from unsympa-
thetic alteration and insensitive redevelopment, the County's
Preservation Ordinance also empowers the County's Department of
Environmental Protection and the Historic Preservation Commission
to prevent the demolition of historic buildings through neglect.

iv



The Montgomery County Council passed legislation in Septem-
ber 1984 to provide for a tax credit against County real property
taxes in order to encourage the restoration and preservation of
privately owned structures located in the County. The credit
applies to all properties designated on the Master Plan for
Historic Preservation (Chapter 52, Art. VI). Furthermore, the
Historic Preservation Commission maintains up-to-date information
on the status of preservation incentives including tax credits,
tax benefits possible through the granting of easements on his-
toric properties, outright grants and low-interest loan progranms.



THE AMENDMENT

The purpose of this amendment 1s to de51gnate four individual

extending to them the protection of the County's Historic Preser-
vation Ordinance, Chapter 24A of the Montgomery County Code.

Site # Name Location
16/2 Edward Chiswell Farm/ 20130 Wasche Road
"Longview" Dickerson

The Edward Chiswell Farm reflects the early history of the
County and is representative of the area's cultural, econom-
ic, and social evolution. The original 300 acre land patent
for this property was called "Allison's Adventure" and was
granted in 1729 to John Allison and William Caster. Four
consecutive families farmed this land from 1792 to 1906,
each occupying the site for approximately 40 years.

There are no buildings remaining from the period of John
Allison's ownership in the 18th century. However, before
1800, the next owner - Thomas Cooley - built a stone house
on the property. He owned 14 slaves and farmed the land.

Henry W. Talbott, a planter who also served as a Justice of
the Peace and a School Board member, owned the farm from
1814 until 1859.

In 1868, the property was sold to Edward Jones Chiswell and
his wife, Evalina Allnutt Chiswell. Edward Jones Chiswell
was a fifth generation Chiswell and was a Second Lieutenant
in the Civil War. He served under his relative and nelghbor,
Elljah Viers White, commander of the 35th Battalion, Virgin-
ia Calvary. Many Montgomery County residents who went to

. Virginia to join the Confederate fighting force were called

"Chiswell's Exiles". The house may have been used as a

“hospital during the Civil War, just prior to Chiswell's

ownership. Edward Chiswell had six children, and farmed the
property until his death in 1906.

The house embodies the distinctive characteristics of sever-
al types, periods, and methods of construction and reflects
the evolution of the structure over nearly two centuries.
There is an original 1 1/2-story Seneca sandstone section; a
central section of sandstone and wooden clapboarded; and a
three-bay, 2 1/2-story southern addition of stone. Victorian
details are present in the frame section with its gable roof
and fishscale shingles.

Outbulldlngs include a stone, one-story smokehouse, a small
frame springhouse, and the stone foundation of an 18th
century barn. A remnant of a "waterfall garden" terraced to
the east is similar to landscaping at "Mt. Nebo" and "Dow-
dens Luck", both National Register sites.



The environmental setting is an area of approximately 39
acres out of the 358.75 acre parcel. This setting, delineat-
ed in Figure 4, includes the main house, all outbuildings,
and significant landscape features - such as the remains of
the "waterfall" garden and the vista from Wasche Road.

The site warrants further archeological study as there may
be remnants of the early 19th century Cooley cemetery on the
property and other pre-historic remains.

Site # Name Location

14/38

Rolling Ridge 7215 Brink Road
: Laytonsville

Rolling Ridge is significant as a rare Montgomery County
example of 18th century Georgian architecture, found more
commonly in the Virginia Tidewater region.

Rolling Ridge was built circa 1790 by a prosperous merchant
from Georgetown, Robert Ober. Ober married Catharine Tenney,
daughter of Dr. Samuel Tenney, Surgeon General in the Revo-
lutionary War. Ober was known to be an influential and loyal
supporter of the United States in the War of 1812. His
daughter, Martha J. Ober, married Elisha Riggs Griffith,
whose descendants lived at Rolling Ridge until 1903.

The main house is a brick 1 1/2-story structure with dis-
tinctive paired gable end chimneys. The principle facade is
five bays across, including a large central entranceway. At
the east end is a kitchen ell, and across the front is a
large porch, which may have been added at a later date.
Windows are nine over six double hung sash. Two prominent
dormers pierce the slate roof on the front elevation. A row

. of diagonal brick cornlce trim at the eaves is an unusual
feature of the house.

The setting of the house includes large trees and period
gardens with boxwood mazes, evergreen hedges, flagstone
walks, rock gardens and a "bowling green" developed by Mr.
and Mrs. John A. Small during their ownership from 1933 to

.1950. John Small was a thlrd generation master landscape

architect.

Rolling Ridge is located on a parcel of 191.26 acres. The
environmental setting is the entire parcel, with the under-
standing that the setting may be reduced at the time of
subdivision. A reduced setting must include all important
characteristics of the site, specifically the main house,
surrounding gardens, the tree-lined drive, and scenic vis-
tas. An additional 25.66 acre parcel lies within the limits
of Laytonsville and includes the part of the entrance drive
closest to Brink Road.



Site # Name A Location

16/3 John Jones Farm/Bank Barn 19800 Wasche Road,
: Dickerson
o The John Jones Farm has historical significance as part of

the original land grant to Edward Jones in the mid-18th
century by Lord Baltimore. Called "Eleven Brothers", it was
named for Edward Jones' eleven sons. It was farmed continu-
ously by members of the Jones family until 1938.

o Although the original house on the property burned in 1978,
the bank barn on the Jones Farm has significance. The late
19th century bank barn on the John Jones Farm is a familiar
visual feature in the scenic Dickerson landscape, and is
representative of the rich agricultural heritage of Montgom-
ery County.

o The barn features un-battened vertical siding with louvered
windows, a gabled metal roof with three metal ventilators,
and four sliding doors on the ramped north facade. The stone
foundation with quoined corners has been painted white. It
is similar in design to an early bank barn at nearby "Oak
Ridge", also built by the Jones Family.

o The setting for the barn is a rectangular tract of land that
includes the tree-lined drive from Wasche Road and a small
storage building, probably an early tenant house. The set-
ting is approximately 200' x 770'(3.58 acres), preserving
the vista of the barn from the road (see Figure 5). The site
of the 19th century farmhouse, which burned in 1978, is not
included in the setting.

Site # = Name Location
12/31 Lawrence White Farm 20900 and 21120 Martins-

burg Road, Dickerson

(o} Although the main 19th century farmhouse on the property
burned in 1990, the remaining agricultural structures on the
Lawrence White Farm are an especially good collection of
varied and intact buildings that form a cohesive farmstead.

(o} This historic farmstead is significant as an intact and
diverse collection of agricultural buildings which represent
the farming 1ndustry in Montgomery County and its changing
nature (from grain-oriented operations to dairy farms) from
the late 1800's through the early 1900°'s.

o The Lawrence White Farm was built in the late 19th century
as a family farm for the son of a locally prominent farmer
(Benjamin White of Inverness). As an early family farm, this
resource reflects the County's rural development patterns
and the community interrelationships.



The buildings on the Lawrence White Farm represent a number
of significant agricultural styles and building types: the
log construction of the smokehouse, the board and batten
tenant house which evokes the Carpenter Gothic style, the
large wooden bank barn, and the unusually fine Gothic-roofed
dairy barn (only one of three such structures in the

County) .

In addition to the historic and cultural importance of the
property as "Linden Park" during the ownership of the Mat-
thews family, the Lawrence White Farm has a prominent place
in the landscape along historic Martinsburg Road. The col-

lection of agricultural buildings, the mature trees, and the

stone walls contribute to the site's importance as a commu-
nity landmark.

The environmental setting for the Lawrence White Farm is the
entire parcel, specifically including mature trees and the
stone fences surrounding the property, but excluding the
County's Composting Fac111ty as defined by the chain link
fence on the property.

Buildings on the property are categorized as to their archi-
tectural and historical significance so that future changes
can be evaluated in this context:

A. Outstanding Resources - should be given the highést level
of scrutiny in reviewing proposed alterations:

1. small Carpenter Gothic tenant house with board and
. batten siding

2. log smokehouse with stone chinking

3. bank barn with attached cow shed and silos

4. 20th century Gothic-roofed dairy barn with silo

5. stone fences surrounding property

B. COntrlbutlng Resources - should be given a moderate level
of scrutiny in reviewing proposed alterations:

1. tractor shed
2. small wooden shed

C. Non-Contributing Resources - should be given the most
lenient level of scrutiny in reviewing proposed alterations
and may be considered for demolition:

1. two tenant houses, ell-shape in plan;
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CHISWELL HOUSE
s RECOMMENDED ENVIRONMENTAL SETTING
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MEMORANDUM

November 9, 1992 I
@i <<
q‘)’ \)\ Q{ KES -3 .
¢ - 7
v 014799
TO: Bruce Adams, President
County Council ‘ M ﬂM
FROM: A. S. Migs Damiani, C.P.E., Dxrector
Department of Facilities and Semces
RE: Deliberations on Historic Designation - Lawrence White Farm, Dickerson

The PHED Committee has recently recommended to the Council in favor of historic
designation for the County-owned Lawrence White farm, in Dickerson. In anticipation of the
Council’s upcoming worksession on this issue, I would like to explain and clarify the
position of the County Executive and the Departmcnt of Facilities and Services.

You may recall that, in our testimony at the Council public hearing in September, we argued
against designation of this property on the basis of the estimated cost of repair and
renovation. We also testified that, in our opinion, all buildings but the Gothic Barn were
beyond repair. We were joined in that recommendation by the Sugarloaf Citizens
Association. This is also the recommendation that was made by Mr. Potter in his September
memorandum to the Council on the issue.

The matter of cost should rightly be secondary, in a decision like this, to the more important
factor of historic significance. In this case, however, the cost implications of historic
designation are of such magnitude that they deserve full and careful attention.

The $72,000 appropriation that was made for FY 93 did not address the problems we face at
the White Farm. DEP has made this money available to DFS to do what we can. In the last
year, we have fortunately become very adept at stretching limited funds, but the only
significant work that we are accomplishing with this amount is to stabilize and clear the
vegetation from the stone wall that runs along Martinsburg Road. The stone wall is
identified by the Historic Preservation Commission as one of the outstanding historic
resources on the property, and in our estimation, is the only structure which could be __

Office of the Director, Department of Facilities and Services
110 North Washington Street, Third Floor, Rockville, Maryland 20850-2299, 301/217-6000
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reasonably protected for the $72,000 available. We currently are working on the wall and -
hope that the dollars available will allow us to finish the project. Assuming it does,
maintenance dollars should be budgeted and approved for FY 94 and beyond in order to keep
the wall in good condition.

The DFS Maintenance Division has carefully inspected all of the structures on the property,

- and listed the most urgent work needed simply to stabilize the buildings and prevent further
deterioration. The full report and video tape showing existing conditions on all of the
structures is either attached or on file with the Council. I have summarized the lughhghts of
their report to brmg this pro;ect into perspective:

The Bank Barn needs extensive replacement of wood siding, repair of
structural damage, repair of severe damage done over time to the floors,
replacement of all doors, repair of the roof frame, replacement of corrugated
steel sheets on the roof, repair of the stone foundation and complete scraping
and painting. The attached cow shed has missing columns, side wall framing
and siding. More than 40% of the metal roof panels are missing and would
have to be replaced. The building is beyond repair within a reasonable cost in
our opinion.

The Gothic Barn needs gxtensive repairs to the custom preformed metal roof,
replacement of all ventilators, repair of structural wall cracks, replacement of
the silo roof, and scraping and painting of the exterior. Please keep in mind

that this building is four stories tall and has 33 windows.

Scraping and painting, which must be done to protect the buildings from
deterioration, would be a major project by itself. The two bamns have a
combined exterior surface of nearly 1 acre.

The Tenant House needs extensive repairs to the roof, siding and the
foundation of the house. The concrete addition to the house has serious

structural cracks, is beyond reasonable repair, and should be demolished.
Scraping and painting of the exterior is needed

The Log Smokehouse has been damaged by fire. Several logs must be
replaced. The foundation is weak, and needs repair in some places,

replacement in others. The roof needs extensive repair.

The above includes only work that is necessary to prevent further deterioration of the
structures, and then only to those structures deemed outstanding resources by the HPC. Our
estimate of the expense required to stabilize the Gothic Barn alone is $100,000. Please
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understand that, as high as that figure may appear, it allows only $14 per square foot of
interior floor space in the barn. In order to go beyond stabilization and prepare the building
for some productive reuse, we would need more than $300,000 and perhaps as much as
$500,000 - depending on our findings as the work progressed.

To provide stabilization of all the structures considered outstanding by the HPC, a minimum
of $450,000 to $550,000 of additional funds will be required in our FY 94 Operating Budget.
Stabilization would hold off deterioration for only a short period of time. It is a temporary
solution at best. It allows some time to plan, but is not in itself an answer. Actual
restoration of the entire farmstead would be a full-fledged capital project that could easily run
well above $2 million. '

In Mr. Potter’s September memorandum to the Council, and in my subsequent testimony at
the hearing, we committed our resources to finding a private sector individual or group with
the willingness and wherewithal to assume responsibility for the repair of these structures in
exchange for their use. That plan has not changed. We have, in fact, received proposals
from individuals interested in the use of the stone house which adjoins the farm. None of
these individuals have expressed any interest in nor ability to assume responsibility for the
farm structures. Earlier this year, the Bethesda Center for Excellence (which sponsors the
U.S. whitewater olympic team) proposed to take over maintenance and use of the stone
house, and explore renovation and reuse of the bamns for storage purposes as a long-term
project. More recently, we have heard that there may be interest in the use of the farm
structures by the owner of the Inverness property nearby, and that local churches may be
interested in the use of one of the barns for church services. We plan to investigate and
exhaust these and any other possible reuse alternatives for these buildings.

The degree to which the buildings and surrounding areas could be changed, and the nature of
the materials that could be used in renovations, and the manner in which the renovations
could be carried out all hinge on the outcome of the historic designation issue. Historic
designation will limit and restrict our options with respect to the reuse of the site. Historic
designation will hinder, and not improve, our chances of finding a productive reuse for these
buildings. For this reason, and because of the substantial budget pressures that it would
bring, and the fact that all buildings other than the Gothic Barn are beyond repair within a
reasonable cost, we are still opposed to historic designation of these buildings.

(20
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Please feel free to contact me should you need additional information or have any questions
on the above. I would also be pleased to organize a visit to the site for councilmembers, if
you believe it would be of help. I do hope that you take the opportunity to look at the video
tape that will show conditions that presently exist. Thank you for your consideration.

ASD:RJ:dj
gothic/rjlan

Attachment

cc: Councilmembers

Derick Berlage
Nancy Dacek
Gail Ewing -
William Hanna
Betty Ann Krahnke
Isiah Leggett
Marilyn Praisner |
Michael Subin

Graham Norton, DOT

William Hussmann, CAO

Neal Potter, CE



MEMORANDUM

September 3, 1992

T0: A.S. Migs Damiani, C. P. E., Director
Department of Facilities and Services

VIA: R1chard W. B]aes, Ch1ef

Cﬂ—‘%ﬁkzuks_

FROM: ~ obert Pee er, Manager of Maintenance Programs
RE: Matthew’s Farm, Dickerson

This is a video tape report on the present day conditions of the
structures located on the Matthew’s Farm, in Dickerson, here in Montgomery
County.

The Gothic Barn consists of three elements--the barn, the creamery and
the silo. The barn is 36’ wide and 97’ long, with an overall height of 44'.

The ground level is concrete block exterior walls with a concrete floor,
troughed and tapered for cleanup. There is a total of 33 windows, 32" wide
and 48" high.

The upper level is a hayloft, enclosed by curved roof trusses The roof
material is a custom preformed sheet metal material. There are many holes in
the metal throughout the roof. All three ventilators must be repaired or
replaced. The 1l-story creamery is 42’ Tong and 14’ wide, connected t the barn
by a 10’ breezeway. This building has the custom preformed sheet meta] roof
panels. There are several structural cracks in the sidewalls.

The silo is 16’ in interior diameter and is approximately 6C' high. The
roof of the silo is missing and must be replaced. From this vantage point, we
can see the large number of steel bands that must be scraped and painted. The
entire exterior of these buildings. including the roofs, must be painted.

The Tractor Shed is 32’ wide and 40’ long, with post and beam
construction. There is extensive deterioration of the side walls, side wall
framing and roof trim. The metal and some of the cross-stripping must be
replaced. There is stone work need in several areas of the foundation. The
exterior and the roof must be painted.

Department of Facilities and Services, Maintenance Division

110 North Washington Stree:. Rockviile. Maryiand 20850-2299. 301 2:7-6070



Migs Damiani
Matthew’s Farm
September 3, 1992
Page Two

The Bank Barn is a two-story structure, 45’ wide and 70’ long, covered
by a gable roof with corrugated metal sheets. There is a extensive amount of
wood siding replacement, some structural damage, floor repair and door
replacement. Roof repair, including replacement of the corrugated steel
sheets is extensive. The stone foundation requires repair at several
locations.

The Cow Shed is an L-shaped two-story gambrel roof structure with one
leg 61’ Tong and 20’ wide and the second section 101’ long and 21’ wide.

There are missing columns, side wall framing and siding. At least 40%
of the metal roof panels are missing. The two silos are 14’ in interior
diameter and approximately 50’ high. The roofs are intact. '

The entire structure and the roofs must be pezinted.

The Board and Batten House is a 2-story wood frame structure with a one-
story concrete block addition to the rear. The ground floor plan is
‘approximately T-shaped with an overall dimension of 32’ x 35'.

The concrete block addition has serious structural cracks and should be
demolished. Repairs are necessary for the roof, siding and foundation. The
exterior and the roof must be painted.

The Log Cabin is 14’ wide and 16’ long. There is deterioration and fire
damage to some of logs, requiring repair or replacement. The foundation needs
replacement in several areas. The roof requires repair, panel replacement and
painting. It is recommended the side walls be boarded up with plywood and
painted. We believe this building is a smokehouse rather than a cabin.

The L-House and the F-House are of a style and construction typical of
_the late 1940's. There is serious foundation damage, termite damage and

deterioration from weather and water. The value of these structures is
questionable. : :

The Shed is a two-story wood post and beam structure. 15’ wide and 16’
long remotely set approximately 200’ west of the Bank Barn.

There is considerable damage to the bottom of the siding and some
structural pieces. The metal roof must be replaced and painted. The exterior
of the building must be painted.

The Site Work includes cleaning out debris from all the buildings,
gegolition as required, cutting grass on the entire site and removal of all
ebris.

Migs Damiani
Matthew's Farm

s
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The Painted Stone Wall and the Dry Laid Stone Wall on Martinsburg Road
requires the clean up of brush and over growth before the repair of these
walls can take place.

The Stone House at the northern end of the property on Martinsburg Road
is structurally sound and is in good shape. Some roof repair and stone work
is required on the exterior.

The interior of the house will require removing plaster walls and
ceilings to allow for the installation of a new electrical system, plumbing
and heating work as required and an air conditioning system. Walls and
ceiling would be insulated, sheet rocked, spackled and painted. Kitchen
cabinets, appliances, linoleum floor, bathroom fixtures, floor sanding and
finishing, new entry doors and on overhead door are required, along with
amenities to make the house habitable.

The domestic water supply system and a septic disposal system must be
considered for full completion and occupancy. The soil will not pass a perk
test. A septic field will be expensive. -

The tape and narrative were prepared by John Ford and Jack Kraus of the
Maintenance Operations at Seven Locks Road.

REP:ccaf
MATTFARM



Silver Spring, Maryland 20907

Printed on Recycled Paper

L E Montgomery County Government
October 15, 1992

;/"./_\‘.

/ ] '
Ms. Gwen Marcus./ - VAN
Historic Preservation Planner N,_/(/
Urban Design Division v
Maryland-National Capital Park C ZL g

/

and Planning Commission
8787 Georgia Avenue

014426

Dear Ms. Marcus: Lt

| am writing to provide written assurance that any potential borrow areas—those outside
the disposal area—at the county's proposed landfill site, and from which soil is removed, will be
reclaimed and planted with mixed native tree and shrubs. Additionally, grading would retum the
slopes to a naturalistic appearance similar to existing conditions, but at lower elevations. This
issue arose during the discussion of the final Chiswell Farm draft amendment to the Master Plan
for Historic Preservation on October 5, 1992. As a result of the discussion, the County Council's
Planning, Housing and Economic Development Committee requested that we provide a written
statement of our intent for reclamation.

We also stated this intent to reclaim and plant borrow areas in our Phase Il Landfill Permit
Application, submitted to the Maryland Department of the Environment in November 1991.
Excavation activities would generally follow existing contours and would be appropriately sioped
for drainage. We would want to stabilize disturbed areas as quickly as possible through
reclamation and planting.

| am empathetic to your concerns. Our department and our consultants believe, however,
that we can conduct these activities in an environmentally sensitive way that affords respect for
the land.

Sincerely,

Thomas Kusterer

TK:tk/921013mncppc

cc: Councilmember Bruce Adams
Councilmember Derick Berlage
Councilmember William Hanna
Alan Bergsten
Joseph Kula
Wynn Witthans

Department of Environmental Protection

101 Monroe Street. Rockville, Maryiand 20850-2589 m
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CHARLES H. JAMISON. INC.
- Real Estate
19939 FISHER AVENUE, P.O. BOX 86
- POOLESVILLE, MARYLAND 20837
K PHONE: 428.8200 c
& FAX:4208133 . q
Y ) o
X N7
Y\ E &
FAX NUMBER - 301-428-8133 '~ =
-2 o
DATE : July 17, 1992 » > <
012999 U
o [
TO ¢ The Honorable Bruce Adams P

Montgomery County Council

FROM : Charles H. Jamison, President
Charles H. Jamison, Inc.

RE

HISTORIC DESIGNATION - JOHN A. JONES FARM

|

MESSAGE:  For your information and action as appropriate.

NOTE: This FAX transmission consists of pages,

- S
including this cover page. If you do not receive the stated number
of pages, please contact my office at 428-8200.

()
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CHARLES H. JAMISON, INC.
' Real Estate

19939 FISHER AVENUE, P.0. BOX 86
POOLESVILLE, MARYLAND 20837
PHONE: 428-8200
FAX: 428-8133

July 17, 1992

The Honorable Neal Potter
Montgomery County Executive
Executive Office Building
Rockville, Maryland 20850

Dear Mr. Potter: _

Recommendations have been submitted to you from the Maryland
National Capitol Park and Planning Commission to create an
environmental setting on the former John Jones Farm located at
19810 wasche Road, Dickerson, Maryland, on which farm a part of the
proposed Site 2 municipal sanitary landfill is located.

The environmental setting proposed for the former Jones Farm
consists of 3.58 acres, more or less, and a two story, 40'x70' bank
~barn (see copy of plat attached hereto as Exhibit I showing
proposed environmental setting outlined thereon).

As President of Charles H. Jamison, Inc., the current owner of the
real estate, I respectfully request that you deny the historic
designation request for the following reasons:

1. I recognize that the existing improvements are old; however,
the historic amenities of this site are questionable. For example,
many barns of this vintage have architectural cupolas on the
roof... this barn has none. The roof on this barn has been
modernized with green fiberglass skylights. The barn doors on the
north and south sides of the barn have been repaired or replaced
with modern building material consisting of plywood and T-111 (a
textured wood material). A side entrance has been constructed in
the basement wall section of the barn which weakens the entire
 barns exterior wall and needs immediate attention. Gutters and
downspouts on the barn are made from aluminun and have been greatly
damaged and torn off of a part of the barn by snow sliding off the

roof. :

2.  The location of the barn is at the rear of the building
compound and is surrounded by modern one level Morton buildings.

3. The historic designation on buildings being utilized by farmers

in the Rural Density Transfer zone of Montgomery sends an unusual
message to farmers. Before a farmer could conduct any repairs or

-
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alterations to0 the exteiror of an historically designated building
to enhance its useability for agricultural use and crop storage,
such repairs or alterations would have to ba approved by an un-
elected board (Historic Prservation Commission). One could assume
that no longer could a silo be constructed and connected to a barn
unless permission is granted from an agency that does not protect
the health, safety and welfare of the community. The commercial
farming operation in which members of the Jamison family are
engaged has tentative plans to utilize the barn on the John A.
Jones farm as a seed cleaning and grain storage facility. However,
we strongly feel that an historic designation on the barn on the
John A. Jones farm could prevent the utilization of the barn for
today's sophisticated electrical and mechanical agricultural

operations,

Currently, members of the Jamison family are farming in Montgomery
County and Frederick County over 4000 acres in corn, wheat and
soybeans and plan to use the barn on the John A. Jones farm in
their day to day operation. Recently, Robert Jamison and farm help
spent much of the month of June cleaning loose straw and moldy hay
and straw out of the basement barn and other buildings and
generally policing the area around the aforementioned buildings and
the homesite on the property. '

However, there is an alternative to implementing the historic
designation. Since this farm is part of the proposed Site 2
Landfill, may I suggest that you recommend deferment o¢f the
implementation of the historic designation on the John A. Jones
property until such time as the property is purchased for the
public use. This deferment would allow the Jamison farm operation
to use the property as planned for the pursuits of agricultue.

As President of Charles H. Jamison, Inc., I would like to restate
the Jamison Corporation's opposition to the historic designation of
a part of the former John A. Jones farm due to the fact that such
designation is not compatible with current farm operations.

This represents another hurdle in the obstacle course of the
governmental gauntlet which is fast eliminating farming in much of
Montgomery County.

Respectfully submitte

Charles H. _
Charles H. Janison, Inc.

Enclosures:
Exhibit I

CHIY/eje

()
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\! " President and Members of the .~ 5 Py Band Delivery
Montgomery County Council v j:?:, . o
Stella B. Werner Office Building P 014120
100 Maryland Avenue ' : P\JK - s
Rockville, Maryland 20850 \‘\

ViDEO t ProTrr T

Re: Amendment to the Master Plan for Historic Preservation --
7215 Brink Road, Laytonsville, Maryland (Site No. 14/38)

Dear Mr. President and Members of the County Council:

On behalf of the beneficiaries of the Trust which includes the
subject property, the purpose of this letter is to provide the
County Council with additional information intended to supplement
our testimony at the September 10, 1992 public hearing and previous
letter dated September 9, 1992, also a part of the record.

As set forth in testimony given at the public hearing and in
our September 9, 1992 letter, we respectfully oppose the
designation of 191.26 acres as the environmental setting for this
site. Such designation would be unjustifiably excessive and overly
burdensome on the beneficiaries of this private trust.

Additionally, we do not believe a demonstrably greater public
purpose would be served by designating 191.26 acres as the
environmental setting as opposed to designating a 3 to 5 acre
environmental setting surrounding the main house, particularly in
light of the specific aspects of the property identified by the
Planning Board and the Historic Preservation Commission as
historically significant, being the main house and its most
immediate environs.

Further, a question was raised at the public hearing
concerning the condition of the abandoned tenant house on the
property. At the hearing, Jim Netterstrom, Trustee, testified the
tenant house had been abandoned for many Yyears and had been
vandalized and rendered uninhabitable. On April 6, 1992, the
Montgomery County Department of Environmental Protection issued a
Notice of Condemnation to Mr. Netterstrom, stating jnter alia that

~

»



LINOWES AND BLOCHER

President and Members of the
Montgomery County Council
September 23, 1992

Page 2

"the structure was a "vacant, abandoned, deteriorated dwelling open
to casual entry and vandalism" (copy enclosed). In this regard, we
have enclosed several photographs of the tenant house which were
taken on September 17, 1992 and a videotape of the tenant house
filmed September 22, 1992. We believe the photographs and
videotape substantiate Mr. Netterstrom’s testimony.

The enclosed photos and videotape illustrate the damaged and
dilapidated condition of the tenant house. This condition led to
its condemnation by MCDEP. The costs of retaining this structure
would be prohibitive for the Jones Trust and would detract from
what resources the Trust may be able to devote to the main house.
Furthermore, due to the dilapidated condition of the tenant house,
the Trustee does not see that there are any valid grounds to
disagree with the condemnation notice, and the Trust lacks the
means to pay for expensive repairs.

Considering the exceptionally minor reference to the tenant
house in prior staff reports, it seems clear the mere existence of
this structure should not be a factor in the Council’s
determination of the appropriate environmental setting. The tenant
house itself has no historic value or architectural significance.
In fact, the Final Draft Amendment does not reference the tenant
house. Furthermore, it is our understanding existing topography
and tree cover obstruct the view of the tenant house from the main
"house. Thus, the tenant house does not enhance or fall within the

general reference to "scenic vistas" used in the Final Draft
Amendment. :

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.
Sincerely, =
LINOWES AND BLOCHER
ETER——
e
ames W. Tavel

oL 3. G

Todd D. Brown

TDB:cp

cc: Mr. James Netterstrom



April 6, 1992

Frederick W. and H. R. Jones
c/o James Netterstrom, Jr.
209 Mi11 Harbor Drive
Arnold, Maryland 21012

Survey Number: 0M-92-1078

Date of Inspection: 3-30-92
Inspected by: Robert A. Bell
Location: <& Brink Road Z.5//
Owner: Frederick W. & H.R. Jones
Occupant: VACANT

CONDEMNATION NOTICE

Dear Mr. Netterstmu:.

An 1n§pection of your vacant dwelling was conducted as referenced above.
The following defective housing condition(s) was observed:

1. Vacant, abandoned, deteriorated dwelling open to casual entry
~and vandalism.

2. No utilities (utilities shut-off).

Due to the seriousness of this condition(s), the house is condemned, and
is placarded as unfit for human habitation according to Section 26-12 of the
Montgomery County Code 1984 as amended. You must keep the dwelling vacant
. until the condemnation is removed. The condemnation will only be removed when

tJlne defec:ive condition(s) has been corrected and the code v1olat1on(s) is
eliminate

"You must secure all windows and doors. Failure to securely board up this
dwelling, and keep it secured may result in the issuance of a demolition e
order. Be advised that Section 26-18 of the Montgomery County Code 1984 as
amended requires the repair or removal of all condemned dwellings. If you do
not intend to restore and repair the house, you should arrange for a
demolition and removal of all debris.

IT1egal occupancy of a condemned dwelling is a serious violation. The
civil penalty for permitting illegal occupancy of a condemned dwelling is a
$250.00 fine per day. Civil citations (tickets) will be issued ta violators.

<)

Department of Housing and Communiry Development. Division of Code Enforcement

S1 Monroe Street. Roum 905. Ruckviile. Maryland 20850 '
Muiti-Family: 301. 217-3729_ Single-Famuly: 301/217.3750 )



James Netterstrom, Jr.
April 6, 1992
Page 2 of 2

The requirements of this notice may be appealed immediately. Prior to
utilizing this administrative appeal procedure, you are urged to avail
yourself of a discussion of concerns with our staff. It has been our
experience that many concerns and misunderstandings can.be resolved or
clarified through such discussions.

. Should you wish to appeal this notice and order, you must file, within ten
(10) days, a petition requesting a hearing before the Housing Board of
Review. The petition must clearly state the grounds for the appeal. In
addition, a $10.00 hearing fee, payable to Montgomery County, must be filed

-with the petition. The petition and fee should be sent to the Housing Board
of Review, Department of Housing and Community Development, 51 Monroe Street,
Room 905, Rockville, Maryland 20850. -

Please contact Mr. John Lewis, Field Supervisor, at 217-3750 and inform
him of the immediate actions you will take concerning the disposition of this
dwelling. If there are any questions concerning this notice, please feel free
to contact Mr. Lewis at the phone number mentioned above.

Sincerely,

o - ST
Richard J. Ferrara
Director

RJF :mmr:0897r

CERTIFIED

REGULAR

POSTING

cc Chief, Division of Fire Protection

HCE-17



/Vbntgomcxy Coung' Government

ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND 20830

o

Neal Potter ~ =.

(301) 217-2500 MEMORANDUM 2 =

m217-6505(; .:'- ~

T 92 -

e Q‘* August 13, 19 - -

o N

a ' ~<ek L

Pt . | . 22T 8 F
: 7_\"\‘" TO: Bruce Adams, President ¢ ‘

County Councxl

'FROM:  Neal Potter, County Exmnmp 013446

SUBJECT: Landfill Working Group Recommendations Regarding the Hxstonc Preservation
Master, Plan for the Chiswell Farm

Attached is the Landfill Working Group’s recommendationg for the Historic
Preservation Master Plan amendment for the Chiswell farm. The public hearing for the
amendment is currently scheduled for September 10.

I wanted to acknowledge the group's work in this effort. The recommendations
are well conceived and demonstrate a willingness to consider a number of factors in their
- recommendations. I am certain their recommendations will receive full consideration in crafting
the approved amendment. '
NPtk

Attachments

" PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER
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July 15, 1992

Hon. Neal Potter
Montgomery County Executive
Executive Office Building
Rockville, Maryland 20850

.Daax Mr. Pottet, .

The members of the Landfill Working Group for the proposed
municipal sanitary landfill known as Site 2 in Dickerson,
Maryland have reviewed the proposed recommendations from
the M-NCPPC regarding environmental settings for the
existing historic structures on the aforementioned
landf£ill site.

After an on-site evaluation and explanation of the
limitations of an environmental setting from Ms. Gwen
Marcus of the M=NCPPC, and after discussion in committee
of said evaluation and explanation the Landfill Working
Group would like to add the following observations for
your consideration and reccmmendations to the Montgomery

ounty Council prior to approval of historic designation
on the 39 acre Chiswell Farm.

1. That plants of trees and shrubs in the 300ft. buffer
per resolution 86-1947 remain intact.

2. That the Storm Water Management Pond as indicated in
site specific drawings prega:ed by the Montgomery Count
Department of Environmental Protection’s consultant would
be allowed to be constructed in conjunction with
recommendations from staff of M-NCPPC for design and
landscaping. isee location of said Storm Water Management
Pond on Exglh t I attached hereto) '

Purther, MCDEP would agree to seek alternatives to

construction in this area of a SWM pond, and agree to

close said pond and return the area to its original
rading as soon as feasible after closure of the Site 2
andfill as a municipal sanitary landfill.

3. That the MCDEP would be allowed to remove borrow
material from the 39 acre environmental setting in that
area delineated on site specific drawings from the
consultant of the MCDEP. (see location O0f said borrow
areas on Exhibit II attached) However, if alternative
material is available then this area will not be disturbed
until such time as the need exists for the MCDEP to borrow
the soil. MCDEP will coordinate with staff of M-NCPPC the
removal of the borrow material and the restoration of the



UL-17-92 FR1 1©:06

excavated area to pre-excavation grading.

4. The Landfill Working Group has been made aware by
representatives of the MCDEP that they will be groposing
an alternative environmental setting for historic
preservation of the Chiswell Farm in their submission to
4. After review of this alternative no action was taken
y the LWG as to aggroving or disapproving this glan.
However, we would like to emphasize that under this
alternative plan the MCDEP would agree to forfeit their
right to use any borrow material located within the
rposed new environmental setting boundary.
onsequently, we :egueet that if your recommendation to
the cdunty council is to adopt the alternative plan from
MCDEP that provisions be incorporated into the historic
designation rohibiting any user of the historic
.environmentag setting from exporting soils and/or
excavated materials from the Chiswell Farm historic and
environmentsl setting. :

We believe these conditions are moderate in there attempt
to recognize the goals of the individual agencies involved
1?t§his issue while addressing the concerns of the local
citizens.

We ask you to ggeaae incorporate these provisions into
your comments the uontgome County Council regarding
the historic designation for the Chiswell Farm.

With the approval of the members of the Landfill Working
Group I respectfully submit this lettex.

. Patricia Dunn
Chairperson
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7. Description ) Survey No. M:16-2
Condition Check one Check one

~— excellent —— deteriorated ____ unaltered —X original site

— good — ruins —X_ aitered — moved date of move

~—— tair — unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and- e -general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

The Edward Chiswell House,also called Longview, is a unique
11/2 to 2 1/2 story dwelling, built over a period of 150 years,
beginning in the mid-eighteenth century. The house is massed in
three distinct sections, each reflecting a different architectur-
al influence. It is situated on a farm of 358.75 acres in the far
western portion of Montgomery County - approximately 2.5 miles
southwest of Dickerson. The house itself is set back nearly 1500
feet from the west side of Wasche Road.

The house is built in three distinct sections: a modest two-
story stone dwelling of the mid-eighteenth century; a one- or or
one -and a half story stone addition of the early nineteenth
century, which was later expanded with a Victorian frame second
story; and a 2 1/2 story stone Federal addition, built in the
mid- to late nineteenth century. A unique feature of the house is
that throughout the 150-year building period, the use of Seneca
sandstone remained constant.

"The original sectlon, now at the north end of the house, was
most likely built in the late elghteenth century, probably by
Thomas Cooley, who purchased the farm in 1782. It is a low, two-
story, three-bay structure made of undressed stone with a gabled,
slate roof. An interior chimney appears at the north gable end.
Its brick stack probably replaced an original, larger stone
stack. A central entrance which once existed on the east face is
now filled with matching stone, with the lintel remaining. The
existing windows - four on the east face and two on the west -
are .6/6 sash and have stone lintels which feature a keystone and-
two large voussoir blocks. A small, more recent frame shed is
attached to the west elevation of this section. . ‘

. The middle section of this house reflects two distinct
phases of construction. At first, it was probably a one-~ or one
and a half story stone addition to the original -section, . most -
likely built in the early nineteenth century - probably by Henry
Talbott, who owned the farm from 1814 to 1868. This portion is.
constructed of cut and dressed stone block, with central
entrances on the east and west elevations. Another doorway
connects to the original section on the north end. This section
was later expanded with a second story frame -addition. This -
addition was either built during the later years of Edward
Chiswell's occupancy (1868-1906), or during the early years of. .

the occupancy of his son, Lawrence, who resided at the farm
Wi follow1ng the death of his father in 1906. This addition reflects .
o (Contlnued)

| W‘%/jﬂli i AU - D)
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the influence of the Victorian era, with a large, cross-gabled
slate roof and fishscale shingle siding. In the east gable end,
there is a pair of arched windows on the third level (presently
boarded up), and three 2/2 windows on the second. An enclosed
porch, probably added at the same time, covers the stone struc-
ture on the east elevation. On the west elevation, there is

a later addition - probably twentieth .century - accommodating
bathrooms and a stair.

The southernmost section is a rectangular, 2 1/2 story
structure, probably built by Edward Chiswell, soon after he
acquired the property in 1868. <This section is Federal in form,
with three bays across th front, interior brick gable-end
chimneys and a boxed cornice. The main building material. is
undressed stone block, with heavy stone lintels over the window
openings. There are two small loft windows flanking the chimney
in the south gable end. The chimneys appear to have been
originally done in brick, as there is no sign of reconstruction
in the surrounding stone. There is also evidence of Victorian
- detailing, particularly in the 2/2 sash windows, which are set
back into the wall and have a roll moulding along the inside
edge. These windows were probably added at the same time as the
Victorian addition to the center section of the house.

Outbuildings on the site include a small stone smokehouse
and a frame springhouse near the main house. There is a foundation
and silo remaining from a stone eighteenth century barn to the
south of the house. To the east of the house, there is evidence
of a terraced "waterfall garden."



8. Significance - - 7 7 survey No. - Milf=2:w

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below ‘
— prehistoric __ archeology-prehistoric ___ community planning ___landscape architecture ___ religion
— 1400-1499 ____ archeology-historic —— conservation —— law — sclence
-« 1500-1599 ____ agriculture — - economics — literature —— sculpture
— 1600-1699 _X_ architecture — education X military - —soclal/ -
. 1700-1799 __ art —— engineering —music’ ' : humanltaﬂan
-3 1800-1899 ___ commerce —— exploration/settiement ___ philosophy — theater
— 1800- — communications — Industry — politics/government _ transportation
+  —Invention —— other (specity)
Specific dates SBuilder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria: _A _B _C _D
and/or -
Applicable Exception: _ A _B _C _D _E _F _6G
. Level of Significance: _ national __state _ local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

The significance of the Edward Chiswell Farm is attributable
to its unique design and development and its association with
Edward Chiswell, a noted Civil War veteran and a prominant
farmer. The farm is representatlve of the area's cultural,
economic and social evolution since the early efghteenth century.'
Additionally, the house is reflective of numerous architectural. .
and building practices that were popular over a period exceeding
120 years. .

History and Support.

The recorded history of the farm began in 1729, when John .
Allison and William Caster were granted a patent for 300 acres,
called "Allison's Adventure." During Allison's ownership, more
land was purchased, called "Resurvey of Allison's Adventure" and
"The Whole Included." In 1768, Allison sold all but 190 acres to
relatives. He died the following year, leaving everything to his
wife, with ~ specifications as to whom would receive his
possessions after her death. 1In 1772, Allison's son, Hendry, who "~
had inherited the 190 acres, sold the property for 358 pounds to
William Wilcoxen. It is likely that at this time, the site had
several dwellings, outbuildings and farm buildings. Wilcoxen sold
the property to Thomas Cooley in 1782. The State of Maryland tax
assessment made in 1783 shows Thomas Cooley owning this land on
which there was a log dwelling and two outbuildings. He also
owned four slaves. A 1795-1798 assessment shows him owning the
same real estate, 14 slaves and 115 pounds of real personal
property. After farming the property for 32 years, Thomas Cooley

" died in 1814, 1leaving the plantation to his wife 'and seven
children. His wife occupied the farm until her death in 1825. In
her will, a family graveyard on the property is mentioned.

In 1828, 1829 and 1836, several parcels within the
plantatlon were sold to Henry W. Talbott, a Justlce of the Peace

(continued)
@
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and member of the School Board. Talbott owned four slaves and
farmed over 500 acres of land for thirty years until his death in
1859. Following the terms of -Talbott's will, his son continued to
farm the land until Talbott's wife died, whereupon the property
was sold to Edward chiswell and his wife Evalina, in 1868.

Edward Chiswell was a fifth-generation resident of the
Poolesville area. In 1862, at the age of 26, he left home to
serve as a second lieutenant in the 35th Battalion, Virginia
Calvary, under his neighbor and relative, Elijah Viers Wwhite.
Chiswell was joined by many Montgomery County residents, who were
called "Chiswell's Exiles." In 1864, Chiswell was wounded at
Tom's Brook, near Strasburg, Virginia, hospitalized in
Harrisonburg and Charlottesville, and furloughed home. However,
he soon returned to his command and in 1865, 1led a mission to
capture much-needed horses. Chiswell 1led a group of his .men
across the icy Potomac to capture 14 horses from an encampment
near his home in Edward's Ferry. He was wounded again near
Petersburg, Virginia and surrendered at Edward's Ferry in May of
1865. Later that year, ' he married Evalina Allnut. After
purchasing "Allison's Adventure" in 1868, they raised six
children. Chiswell farmed the property until his death in 1906,
at which time his son Lawrence managed the farm.

7
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COHLITION SHESX ONE CHECK ONE

aEXCELLENT el TERIORATEL —INALTERE . X _DRIGINAL SITE
X GOCD —RUiNS TLalTERED —MOVED DATE
—FAIR —UNPOSEY

GESCRICE THE PRESENT AL S % GINAL .+ KNOWN) FHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Lawrence Wnitz Farm. built in 1683, lles just outside of
Iickerson, Maryland, on Martinspurg Hoad. The main house is an ell-shaped
Carpenter Gothic, two and one-half storey, centre-gabled frame with German
siding now painted white., The farmhouss has a tin roof, and rests on a
fisldstons foundation. Thers are three rsther elsborate interior brick
chismmesy stacks and a fourth stack locatad in the end wall of the west facade.

Three centre windows of the five—windowed main (east)facade are
covered cn the ground floer, by a btracketed cornice porch with bracketed
doric colummns set on tall bases. This front porch sits on a brick foundation
gated by wooden lattice work painted green, The double~hung sash windows
have four lights and are hung vitL wooden shutters painted green. The central

gable has an arched window which 1s >epsated on either side of the main section

of the famhouse,

A bracketed-cornice bay windew, with square medallion decorations
similar to those of the front porch, has been added on the north facade,

The south facade is charscterized by an elaborate two tiered veranda
with square colmms. The ground floor balustrade is made uwp of plain lathe-
cut spindles, while the second storey tier is composed of elaborately cut-
out patterned spindles, There are thrse windowrs and two deors on each
floor leading to the veranda. The ground fleor railing of the balustrade
is pierced by twe flights of stairs which lead dowm to the lawn.

" The north facade has the same central gable with arched window as the
main and south facades. The second stcry has four double hung sash windows
with four lights which are hung with green wooden shutters., The ground
floor has four windows, two of which have been altered from the original
plain. The ground floor window closest to the main facade is now a

~ three sided bracketed bay, the "kitchen® window has been shortened into

a casement window with twelvs lights,

" The west facade has been noticeably altered. Some attempt has been
made to repair or reside, and the architrave and surrounding trim of the
doorway have been removed. There is some evidence that a small porch has
been removed,

. In plan, the ell-shaped body is divided in half by a hall which
runs the length of the farmhouss., Entering from the front door in the
nain (east) wing, two rooms open off the kllway. On the left a parlor,
with a fireplace directly to tha right of the doorway. The mantlepiece
is of carved wood whiech 1 -painted white, The floors have been stained a
dark brown. The staircase in thre main hall leads to the second sterey.
It lies along the north wall of the hallway, curving around to the
south at the second floor levei. The spindles are-slaborately turned and
are made of a dark wood. The wocden trim is decorated with a wave-cut
pattern and painted white., To the right of the mainstaircase is another
parlor or living rooam with a prejecting fireplace. The fireplace mantle is
carved with a subtly less ornate decoration and is alsc painted white.

A large patch of linoleum coveres the floor. A door in the west wall
leads directly into another room. This room has a floor-to-ceiling bay
window in the north wall. A projeeting stone fireplace in the west wall

has been blocked coff and equipped with a “modern" gas heater.Bestween the

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF XNECTESZARY m
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fireplace and the north wall is & lirge cupboard with tio sets of
double doers. A door in the 1-sft-:xn~rl-sida of the west wa.l leads irio
the hallway to the kitchen. The Idtcnen is tiled with a brown and
beige share patterned 1linclseum, The Tirerlace is surrounded by smoothed
stones set in a rusticated patterr.. The sinks, stove, cupboards and storags
areas on the north wall are all white-enameled metal and were, judging
from the style of cabinets, range-and pulls, probably installed in the
1950's., At the same time the kitch~n window on that wall was shorisned
to accommodate the new appliances and given a shellaced pine tri=m,

A door in the west wall leads to a fieldstone staircase, Another in the
south wall leads to the covered veranda.

At the head of the main staircase is s doorway. To the right the
stairs climb another two steps and lead to & hallway. To the left of the
staircase a landing curves around to two bedrvoms. The bedroom on the
south side of the fammhouse is equipped with a fireplace in the worth
wall on the right of the doorway. The fireplace has a carved wooden
mantle, but it has been blocked up and fitted with an enameled ventilator,
A mome-built woeden closet axtends baiween the fireplace and the west vall
of the roonm.

" Aeross the landing is the entrance to ancther large bedroom.This -
room has a fireplace on the south wall by the doorway which has also besn
shut up. A narrow home-made wooden closet rests against the west wall.

The long hallway to the right of the main staircase leads to the
bathroom and two other bedrooms. The bathroam is tiled in small white
tiles and is equipped with a show:~-bath, tollet and sink. A small home-made
wooden Corner closet sits between ths ea2st and north walls by the bathroom
window. The two back bedrocms are similar to the other bedroams. .,

A small box stakrway directly behind thes main stairway leads the
attic and basement.

The basement/cellar foundation is stene; z partition wall of
brick divides the room into twe. Y

The attic 1s also divided into two spaces by a ssries of slanted
vooden supports which run from attic floor to the pitched roof. The
attic is 1it by the archod windows of the east wing. The two chimney stacks

of this east wing attic a'‘slanted on a sharp diagonal, I suppose in order
to achieve the ocentered effect given on the exterior.

To the west of the main house is a small Carpenter Gothic. This
structure is one room deep with a saltbox addition at the rear. The front
of the building is characterized by a narrow centrsl window with double-
hung sash and a narrow doorway ocovered by a rudimentorally Gothicised

~poreh, The sliding on this structurs is boird and bettien painted white.
The building has a double hung sas!: window with eight lights on both

the north and south walls, There is a chimney in the west wall and a

tin roof. 4 white picket fance runs slong the north side of the building.

Another smel] saltbox one-rcam structure rests on the scuth side
of this small building. This one-rocm siructure is mads of cemnnt blocks.
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Just te the south of the smal” Gethic Carpenter is a2 leg smoke-
house with stone chinikking. Fehind and to the south of the sm:kehouse
is a dereliet kitchen garden, )

Across the south lawn, and tc ths south of the main farmhouse, are
two other smsll houses. Boih are ¢nu-csiory wooden bulldings with shingled
roofs, Both are a modified ell-shape in plan.

The first of these, directly zciross from the msin house, haes a
coversd entrance porch at ground leve) supported by two square cut posts.
The main doprway leads from the center of the perch. The "boot™ of the
ell is pierced by double hung sash windows,with twelve lights, on the
north and west walls of the building,

The house directly behind this building is fenced round by a
wooden and wire fence whose gate opsns from the south lawn., It also
is 2 modified ell-shape with pitched roof.

Across s small field, behind the grouping of house and outbuildings,

-4s a large bank barn. In plan an extended ell-shape, the bank barn has

a stone foundation and vertical wooden siding.The main boot of the ell

is a hay loft and root cellars, the long vertical wing provides stabling

for cows and horses.The barn is banked on the north facade, with two

sliding doors centrally positionsd. The silo in the joint ends of the

barn is a later eddition., There ar: louvered ovenings in the stone foundation
to vent the cellars, The urper leval of the barn is vented by metal

air ducts in the roof.

Anotrer barn and silo systey =it on the north of this bamm
across a yard and dirt road, but I was unable to gain access teo this
area. The barn looks 1ike a 20th century addition, probably built
around 1920,
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B} SIGNIFICANCE -

PERIOD . AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHETK AND JUST!FY BELOW

—PREMISTORIC —ARACHEULUGY -PREMISTORIC = COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARNCHITECTURS . __ mELIGION

—1400.1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC — CONSERVATION —LAW __BCIENCE

- 1800- 1899 —AGRICULTUAE —ECONOMICS™ - UTERATURS : —~SCULPTURE
—1600-1899 ZancritecTune —EDUCATION —MILITARY S OCIALNUMANITAR: AN
-—1700-1799 —ART —ENGINTERING —MUSIT —THEATER

X1000- 1899 —COMMERCE —_EXPLCRATION/SEITI EMENT  _ SHILOEDIPHY TRANSPORTATION
X1900. —COMMUNICATIONS : —INDUSTRY —POUTICS. GO FERNMENT —OTHER (SPECIFY:

INVENTION

SPECIFIC DATES BULDER/ARCHITECT

c.1883
STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

As recognized by the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, the
wcultural and Historic haritagze of the Natbhn" is represented by the typical
as well as the unusual. The Lawrence White Farmm, builteclB83, is significant
for its historic associations with the development of the Dickerson area
in particular, and as a typical example of the history of farming in West
Montgomery County in general. In addition, the White Farmhouse is of
architectural significance gs an excellent example of the late 19th century
Carpenter Gothic styles which became so ubiquitgus to farming in Rural America
that it gave rise to the term Americas Gethie,

From its construction in ¢1883, thru its develomment as a grain
producing farm in the late 1380's, the hardships engendered by the Crash
of 1929, its expansion in 1935 to a duiry farm ané private park, and its
present use as a3 County sludge refinsry, the farm presents a micrososm
of the opportunities and vicicsituder of farming in 19th and 20th century
Montgomery County., _

In 1883, Benjamin White separzied 250 acres fram his home farm,Inverness,
part of the historic Eleven Prothers and Mt. Carmsl tract, and gave them to
his son Lawrence A, White, aionz with 1395 head of livestock. Benjamin White
was the eight generation of his family te live in Maryland. His younger son
Mansfield and his grandson Wellstood all farmed the plantatien.

The Tax Assessment Reccrds of the 3rd district show Lawrence White
was taxed on #3400 worth of Improvements to the farm, such a large smm
probably indicated the cost of the farmhouse, Lawrence White married
dnnie Belt (of the Belt Plantation Belts) in 1883, and the creation .of
the farmeite in that year probably represents Lawrence'’s share of his
patrimony. His younger brother was to inherit Inverness.

Lawrence White, his wife, and seven children raised wheat, corn,
sheep and milk cows from 1883 until his retirement in 1919, Prior to 1840,
West Montgomery County farms were primarily tobacce farms; the inevitable
soil depletion caused a sharp decline in productivity from 1840-1845,

In 1845 Iguano fertilizer was introduced into the area and farmers advised

te concentrate on grain production. The opening of the Dickerson Railroad
Station in 1873 increased the eccnomic feasibility of grain and beef

production. Boyd's Hisiory cf Montgomary Conrty describes Dickerson a3

7. ...1and well cleared and clay soll; valued at from thirty to fifty

dollars per acre. Under good cuvltivation, end yielding 35 bushels of

Wheat, 40 of Corn, 1000 of Tobaoco and two tons of Hay per acre.” (1879 edition’
In concentrating on grain prcduction, Lawrence White and his family were

in the mainstresn of, Sntgcme.'y County ferming cor. unity,

CONTINUE ON SEPARLTE SHEET IF NICESSARY | 47
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The farmstsad chang=s hends “n 1612 an? in 1527 when George and
Mabel Furzer bought the fa:m. In tle early 1930'z, the Furzers, like many
sme rican farmers, ran into difficul:iisz in the depressed econamic situation.
and the farm was sold for defaul: ci xmortgage at public auction in 1932,
vhen Walter Matthews beoxght it fz+ $7,510.00. Walter Matthews typifies
the concept of the American farmer a2s entrepreneur. Aware of the problems
irherent in the farming ol a eash crop subject to the vagaries of climate,
Msthews expanded the farm into a dairy farm and delivered milk as far
as Washington, D.C. In 1925 Matthovws converted part of the farm into a
private park (known as Linden Park) and built a bandstand. His family
were members of the Poclesville Band and they often gathered in the park
for pionics and celebrations.
Apart from its historic associations, the White Farmhouse is a
beautiful example of the Carpersr Gothic Architectural Style made povular
in the second half of the nineteenth century by architectural pattern
books such es A.J. Downing's Architscture of Country Houses (1850),
Calvert Vaux's ¥Yillas and Cottages (1857), and John Riddell®s Architectiural
Ss. )e Indeed, the design of the
White farmhouse greatly ressmbles Design XV from Downing's "Country Hoouses®
titled Design for a Bracketed Farmhouse of Wood. These books were addressed
to the house ovmer, rather than the builder, and discussed the underlying
philosophy of design as well as providing models. _
Downing's lengthy discussion of successful farmhouse design forms
the basis of subsequent writings. He emmerates the essential elements
of farmhouse house design and irncludes
1) extended space on the ground, sxpressing local fitness and an intimate
relation with the soil it stands en; v

2) ample proportions and a simple, demestic feeling:

3) the additions of a porch, a veranda and a bay window...®as they are
significant of real and refined utility..."

4) a high pitched roof; and "

5) at least one largs living room convenient to the other apartments,

As indicated in the Description of the Lawrence White Farm, it incoporates
all of these elements as if tol%gtdng the guidelines set down by Downing's
pattern book. Downing estimated/B8st of Design XV to be $2,000.00. Tax
Assessment Records for the White Farm show the Improvements of 1883 to be
$3400,00, a figure clese to Dovming's estimate. '
Alterations to the farm are few, and are in keeping with the style
of the farmhouse, The property consists of six outbulldings beside the
farmhouse: a log smokshouse contarporary with the main hou=s, thres small
oottages, and two barns. (ne of the barms, that situated behind the main
house, is an exsaple of a bank barn, ence popular in Montgomery County
and now rare, Bank barns wsre bulit by elicing out a small smewnt of
earth fram a hillside and building directly into the hillside, This provided

the farmer with an eesy sccess t5 the threshing floor. ’
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The Lawrence White Farm is situated directly off of the only
section of Martinsburg Road to remain a single-lane, sione fenced
roadway,. Althongh not & part of the naninated property, Mariinsburg
Road enhances the visusl perception of ths White farm as an historic
site. The single-lane roadway illustrates two distinct phases in
Maryland transportation systems. The first phase was that of state
built roads granted the fammers of the state to provide access to
mills and transport centers such as the C & O Cansl and B&O Rail
Lines. The second phase was the system of one-lane paved roads
built in the early years of suiomobile traffic. The single-lane
roadway has beccme virtually extinet in Maryland.

The Lawrence White Farm, situated on this rural roadway, with
its cluster of outbulldings and barns provides a mnique example of
the self-sufficient farmstead of the 19th and 20th century.
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7. Description K0/LZINF R/Dje. Survey No. M: 14-38
Condition Check one Check one
— _excellent — deteriorated ____ unaltered X original site
—X_ good — ruins —X altered — moved date of move
— fair —— unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today. -

Rolling Ridge is an outstanding example of late-eighteenth
century vernacular Georgian architecture. Built around 1790, the
house reflects a style and form common to the Tidewater region of
Virginia and Southern Maryland, but rare in Montgomery County.
The 1 1/2-story dwelling and its associative farmland are
situated on three parcels totalllng approximately 300 acres. The
house itself is located nearly 1000 feet north of the Brink Road
right-of-way, immediately west of the Town of Laytonsville
corporate limits.

The main house is 1 1/2 stories tall, with a gabled, slate
tile roof. It is constructed of brick, laid up in a common bond
and painted brick-red. Distinguishing features of the house are
the large, paired interior chimneys at each gable end. While the
original portion of the house is five bays wide and three deep, a
one-story kitchen ell has been added on the east elevation. A
large porch has been added across .the main (south) facade, and
another, smaller porch is centered on the rear elevation.

The main facade faces south, and is five bays wide, with a
central entranceway. The entrance features a large panelled dor
in a "double cross" design and a four-pane transom overlight.
Flanking the entrance on each side are two 9/6 sash windows, with
added shutters. All of the openings on the first level are capped
with soldier coursing, which is mostly obscured by the porch
ceiling. The raised porch, which is rapidly deteriorating, is
supported by four Doric columns, with painted wood railings on
the sides and outer bays. Also partially obscured by the porch is
a two-course cornice, in which the bricks of the lower course- ’
have been laid at a diagonal, providing an unusual decorative
element. The porch is a later addition - probably built in the late
nineteenth or early twentieth century, when the Colonial Revival
style was popular. Prior to this, another, smaller porch existed,
which spanned the three central bays. The front roof is pierced
by two dormers - each with 6/6 sash windows and open-pediment .
faces. Like the main roof, the roofs and sides of each dormer
are clad in slate.

The side elevations feature the most dlstlngulshlng
architectural elements of the house - the paired, interior gable-
end chimneys. The chlmneys are set flush with the exterior wall
rise to a height which surpasses the ridgeline. Each stack is
topped with a simple, two-course square cap. Both gable ends
feature a pair of shuttered 6/6 sash windows on the upper level

(Continued)
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) Continuation Sheet
M: 14-38 - Rolling Ridge
Section 7: Description
Page- 7.1

between the chimneys. On the west elevation, there is a single
9/6 sash window on the first level, located toward the front of
the house. There is also a small basement window at the ground-
line. The east elevation has been altered by the addition of a
one-story kitchen ell with clapboard siding. It has been painted
red to match the brick. This addition is topped with a low-slop-
ing hip roof, and has an enclosed entrance portico on its east

face.

The rear elevation features a porch addition which spans the
three central bays, similar to the earlier front porch. This
porch was enclosed during the mid-twentieth century and is now a
sunroom. Flanking the porch on the lower level are single 9/6
sash windows. The rear roof face is pierced by three dormers,
which are similar to those in front in that they have open-pedi-
ment faces and are roofed and sided with slate. The two outer:
dormers are likely to be later alterations, as they are larger
and have paired sash windows. The central dormer is identical to
those on .the front roof face.

The interior of the original potion of the house is laid out
in a symmetrical design, typical of Georgian architectural form.
on the first floor, a central hall connects the front and rear
entrances and is flanked on either side by two rooms - each with
its own fireplace. This floorplan is matched on the second story.
In all, the four chimney stacks serve ten interior fireplaces -
one in each room, one in the kitchen ell and one in the basement.
Access between the main part of the house and the kitchen
addition is through a single doorway in the east parlor.

There are several outbuildings on the site. The most
prominent is an extremely dilapidated novelty-sided bankbarn with
a mortise-and-tenon frame. It is possible.that this structure
once served as a tenant's house, but it is now uninhabitable,
with the entire north end having collapsed in on itself. A one
story garage addition is attached to the south end of this barn.
Adjacent to the barn, on the east side, is a small frame storage
shed, which is also in poor condition. To the east of the house
is.a small brick structure, possibly a smokehouse. To the north,
behind the main house, are the foundation remains of another large
barn, lost to arson during the Jones' occupancy.

&)
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Evidence remains of the once-substantial formal landscaping
surrounding the house. The house is sited at the end of a long
approach drive, lined with substantial locust trees, and
terminated with a circular turn-around. The house is
strategically framed with boxwoods and small flowering trees,
which enhance its surroundings and obscure the kitchen ell.
Evergreen shrubs and hedges further define the turn-around and

the surrounding yards.

@)
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- Significance - Survey No. 14:38 . %/ .

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
-—— prehistoric ___ archeology-prehistoric __ community planning ____ landscape architecture___ religion
—— 1400-1499. __ archeology-historic —— conservation — law —— Science
——1500-1599 __X agriculture —— economics ____literature — scuipture.. _.
——— 1600-1699 . architecture ' —— education — miiitary — - sociall  ~.
—%- 1700-1799 ° _ art ——engineering —— music . humanitarian
—— 1800-1899 _ commerce - —— exploration/settiement ___ philosophy — theater
— 1900~ — communications — industry — poiltics/government  ___ transportation
—— invention —— Other (specity)
Specificdates c. 1790 Builder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria: _A _B _C _D
and/or
Applicable Exception: _A _B _C _D _E _F _G
Level of Significance: _ national- __state ._ local

Prepare both a summary pa.ragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support. _ .

8. SIGNIFICANCE

The significance of Rolling Ridge is attributable to several
factors. Architecturally, the house reflects a style which is
extremely rare in this part of the state - a Georgian vernacular
more common to the Tidewater regions of southern Maryland and
Virginia. Despite its recent lack of maintenance, the house is in
fair condition, and its integrity is generally intact, having .
experienced few major alterations. It is one of the earllest
farmsteads in Laytonsville, a community which developed’ prlmarlly]
due to the richness of the surrounding farmland. Because Rolling
Ridge has been actively and continuously farmed since the late .
eighteenth century, it has been instrumental in the growth and
prosperity of the town. Throughout its existence, the farm has - .
maintained an association with some of the area's most prominent™
families, including those recognized as being among the founding
families of Laytonsville - the Gaithers, the Grlfflths, the nggs
and the Warfields. . ;

History and Support.

Rolling Ridge was built around 1790 by Robert Ober, a former
New Englander and prosperous Georgetown merchant of English
descent. The form of the house is reflective of a vernacular
Georgian style sometimes referred to.as the "Tidewater Style."
This building type is extremely rare in Montgomery County and is
most commonly found in the southern portions of Maryland and
Virginia, where early development was dependent on the Chesapeake
Bay and its navigable rivers. The most telling connection between
Rolling Ridge and the Tidewater architecture is the existence of
the paired interior gable-end chimneys. The bold height of the
stacks is a common design element of Colonial architecture
throughout the Chesapeake region. Other connections are evident
in the emphasis on symmetry and proportion, the plain wall

surfaces (minus the added shutters) and flush trim, the smooth
!
(continmed)
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gable ends and the monumentality of its siting as the culmination
of a long treelined approach drive.

Robert Ober married Catharine Tenney, also of New England,
the daughter of Dr. Samuel Tenney, Surgeon General during the
Revolutionary War. Ober was recognized as an influential and
loyal supporter of the United States during the War of 1812.

Martha J. Ober, the daughter of Robert and Catharine, was born in
11809 and married Elisha Riggs Griffith in 1829. Martha Ober died
in 1833, and Elisha Griffith later married Elizabeth Gaither, the
daughter of Frederick Gaither and his wife Jane.

Robert and Catharine Ober lived on the farm until 1836, when
Rolling Ridge was bought by Robert Warfield, formerly of Howard
County, and a cousin of Edwin Warfield, once Governor of the
state. Eventually, his son, Israel Griffith Warfield (sometimes
called J.G. Warfield) inherited the farm. In 1860, Israel
Warfield married Maria Griffith, the daughter of Elisha and
Elizabeth Griffith. Israel and Maria Griffith had nine children -
four sons and five daughters. One of the daughters, Lena, married
Dr. V.H. Dyson, a popular Laytonsville physician. This couple
built and lived in the house at 7201 Brink Road, on a parcel
immediately east of Rolling Ridge that had been subdivided from
the farm. During the Civil War, Israel Griffith was unable to
fight because he was needed to manage the farm. He was allowed to
purchase a substitute in the Army for $750.00. Also during the
Civil war, one of his sons - Elisha G. Warfield - was allegedly
taken from the house by a Union officer to boost the morale of
his troops and returned shortly thereafter.

An 1886 photo published in the Montgomery County Sentinel
(date unknown, probably mid-1950s) and attributed to the

collection of Elisha G. Warfield, shows the Warfield family in
front of the house. In this photo, the house has been painted
white, with dark shutters. Shutters were also placed on the
dormers, although they appear to be too large. The porch shown in
this photo is smaller than the existing porch, and spans only the
three central bays, similar to the rear porch. A much smaller
kitchen wing with a shed roof is located on the east side and all
windows are 2/2 sash. Another striking difference is the number
of large trees which appear in the front of the house but do not
exist in later photos. '

G
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Soon after the death of Maria Warfield in 1902 at the age of
97, Rolllng Ridge was sold to James C. Christopher after having
been in the Warfield family for nearly 70 years. The Christophers,
collateral relatives of the Warfields, remained on the farm until
1933, when it was sold to Mr. and Mrs. John H. Small III.

During the Small's occupancy, Rolling Ridge underwent a
significant amount of change. Mr.- Small - a third-generation
landscape architect - was responsible for the extensive

landscaping of the site, much of which is still in evidence.
Included among the many landscaping elements added by Mr. Small
were boxwood mazes,evergreen hedges, flagstone walks, rock gar-
dens and a bowling green. It is also likely that the approach
drive was paved and terminated with the circular turnaround at
this time. The Smalls, who operated a florist business - "Small's
Nursery" - also maintained an extensive perennial garden at the
house. In addition to landscaping, the Smalls also undertook some
restoration work of the house. The exterior walls were painted
brick red to reflect the original célor of the brick. In compar-
ing photographs taken in 1936 by the Historic American Buildings
Survey and another published in 1952 by Roger B. Farquhar in his

book, Historic Montgomery County, Maryland, it is likely that the

Smalls were responsible for the elimination of the gable roof on
the kitchen ell (possibly to reduce its visual impact on the main
portion of the house), the replacement of all 2/2 windows with
more appropriate 9/6 and 6/6 windows and the addition of a rail-
ing on the front porch. Mrs. Small decorated the interior of the
house with period antiques to accentuate the Colonial charm of
the interior de51gn. For a time, the house served as an antique
gallery.

Durlng the occupancy of the Smalls, the farm was prlmaflly
used to raise cattle. In 1950, the Smalls, wanting space to raise
a larger herd, left Rolling Ridge for a larger farm in Virginia.-
Rolling Ridge was sold to Fred W. and Harriet R. Jones, formerly
of Washington, D.C. The Jones' were known to have diligently
maintained the house and added the pond which lies to the east of
the house. In an effort to protect the property from future
development, the Jones' included the property in the Montgomery
County Agricultural Preservation Program, placing an agricultural
easement on the property. Since the Jones' have passed away, the
house has been occupied by a succession of caretakers, and its
condition has steadily deteriorated. The property is currently
under the trusteeship of Mr. James Netterstrom.
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F. D. Magruder, B. Aug. 1, 1815, D. (6-24-1864.
Blessed are the dead who die in the liord, for

they rest from their labor and their works do-

follow them.”” -
It is reliably stated that Fletcher Magrnder’s

Historic MonTGoMERY CounTY, MARYLAND

tained about 200 acres of lan1 was sold by the
heirs of Fletecher Magrnder to Jacob Oland of
Frederick County who brought a large family
to Montgomery. Oland was an excellent farm-
er, and his sons are among the hest in the county

third venture into the sea of matrimony, net--of their adoption. The father died in 1920, and

long before his death, was only a short time af-
ter the death of his second spouse. This time he
married Martha Lumsden, who out-lived him a
dozen years. One of the distant Magruder
cousins was a pallbearer at Martha (Lumsden)
Magruder’s funeral about 1912, and followed
lier remains on a long railroad journey to
Georgetown to lay them beside her husband
buried there.

About 1898 the old plantatlon which tllen con-

Rolling Ridge

1115 unusually picturesque house shown
l here is located in the western edge of
<the town of Laytonsville. The type of
four-chimney house, very rare in Montgomery
(‘ounty, is quite common in the tidewater area
of Maryland. It was built about 1790 by Robert
Ober, a prosperous merchant of Georgetown.
Ober was of English descent and married
Catharine Tenney, a daughter of Dr. Samuel
Tenney, Surgeon General in the Revolutionary

" 'War. They had both come from New England

and settled on the farm until it passed to the
Warfield family. Ober was known to have been
an influential and loyal supporter of the United
States in the War of 1812,

A daughter of Robert and Catharmo was
Martha J. Ober, born November, 1809, In 1829
she married Elisha Riggs Grifﬁth who was born
in June, 1805. Mertha O. Griffith died in 1833,

" and Tligsha Griffith married Elizabeth Gaither

who was a daughter of Frederick and Jane
(Gartrell) Gaither. A daughter of this last-
named couple, Maria G. Gaither, born in 1838,
was married in 1860 to Israel Griffith Warfield.

During the Civil War, as Isracl G. Warfield,
Sr., was needed on the farm, he was allowed to
purchime a substitute in the Army, whlch he did
for $750.

When Israel G. Warfield was four years old
hix father, Robert Warfield of Howard County,

the sons carried on the home place for the
mother.

In 1938 Mrs. Oland sold the farm to Malcoln
H. White, of Washington, who is the present
owner. She moved into a pleasant new bhunga-
low on the highway near Sunshine. Mr. and Mrs.
‘White left the old stone mansion intact with its
memories and built a handsome Colonial type
brick house on an elevation above the old house.
It has extensive views.

v .

bought Rolling Ridge Farm in 1836 an:l moved
to Montgomery County. In due time Isracl
Warficld inherited the farm. Isragl and Maria

“Warfield had nine children. One daughter,

Lena, became the wife of Dr. V. H. Dyzon who
was a life-long resident of the neighborhowd and
a revered physician. They lived in a home on
the farm within the edge of the village of Lay-
tonsville. Another danghter, Elizabeth, mar-
ried F. C. Webh of Washington. She died in
September, 1942.

One of the four sons died before wmatnurity.
When the three remaining hecame of age, their
father called them together and anncunced:
‘‘Now that you are grown it is time for you
to go out and make your own way in the world.
This farm of 250 acres cannot properly support
such a large family.”’

Robert C. Warfield, the oldest, went to Balti-
more, learned dentistry, and practiced that pro-
fession for forty-scven years in Rockville from
1889 to 1936. Another son, Israel Griffith War-
field, Jr., practiced dentistry for many years in
Gaithersburg and died a number of years ago.
The third soh, Elisha G. Warfield, living at the
age of 84, is a retired paint manufacturer in
New Jersey.

An interesting mcldent involves Elishn G.
Warfield, the only one living of this large tumily
to tell the tale, which he henrd from the lips of

(57)
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lis own mother.
suldiers was encamped on the farm not far from
the house. Elisha was in his erib on the front
porch. He was seven months old at the time.
Ilis mather was sitting nearby. It was about
ten an An officer walked up to the porch,
picked up the baby without a word, and quictly
walked away with the infant. The mother was
apparently too terrified to protest. About noon
the officer brought Elisha back, put him in the
erib, and explained to the mother, ‘‘The boys
have been away for so long they are pretty.
itomesick, and a visit from that little babe made
hem o bit happier.”” Elisha’s father never
-earned the name of the kind officer who bor-
rowed his small son to give a lift to the morale
of tTié treops.

The Warfields owned the place for nearly
seventy years when it was sold to James C.
~hristopher a year or so after the death of
Maria Griffith Warfield in 1903. Collateral rela-
ives of the preceding family, the Christophers,
‘cmained until 1933. Shortly after they left, the
lace with 230 aeres of rich land was sold to
Mr.and Mes. Jolm H. Small TIL

The bricks in the house have heen restored.
o their original red color, the four chimneys
erve ten fireplaces, although a modern heating
ystemt las been installed: The interior of the
ouse during the ownership of Mr. and Mrs.
small was filled with period antiques,—an
ntique museum. Old pine floors, panelled doors,
riginal mantels and all the charm of the co-

iﬂ
c0-all
IOWH
lint”’
Rox
qich
th

nise,
ont
nwie
1N
182

Historic MonTcomery CouNTY, MARYLAND

A large detacliment of Union
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lonial days, remained in the beautiful interior
decorated by Mrs. Small.

The center hall leads to the formal box and
flower gardens in the rear. On each side of the
hall are two rooms, each with fiveplaces. The
second floor rooms match those on the first
floor; -

On the outside the same harmony of arrange-

“ment prevails. Mr. Small, of the third genera-

tion. of master crattsmen in the pleasunt art of
landscape architecture, added his touch. Box

mazes, evergreen hedges, flagstone walks, rock
gardens and a ‘‘bowling green’’ add to the
delight of visitors to this very attractive farm.

In August 1951 the farm was purchased by
Fred W. Jones of Washington, the Smalls hav-
ing moved to a 1,240 acre estate NeAar Gordons-
\’l”(‘, Virginia.

ROBERT OBER- 1790  BRICK
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‘This picture, taken in a more gracious era, shows members of the Warfield family. relaxing

in front of their home, “Rolling Ridge Farm.” The picture was taken around 1886.
teft: Lena May Warfield. an unidentified child, Maria Griffith Warfield, Dr. V. H. Dyson, (who
nurvied Lena M. Warficld), Elizabeth Gaither Griffith Warfield, (grandmother of 17 children
whn died at the age of 97 at “Rolling Ridge”), Elizabeth Warfield, and Israe! Grifith War-

ficld.

—

al Montgomer

y County

From

“Rolling. Ridge,” an vnosually picturesque house in the northern cdge of Laytonsville, 25
iles morth of Washington, was built in 1790 by Robert Ober a prosperous merchant of George-

wn,

"This 1ype of “four chimney” Colonial brick house is very rare in Montgomery County al-

avnh the type is gquite connnon in the tidewater arca of the State.

Oher was of English descent and
arried  Catharine Tenney, a
ughter of Dr. Samue] Tenney,
reeon (GGeneraj in the Revolu-
nary War. They had both come
ym New Fngland and settled on
farm until it passed to the
wfield family, Ober was known
have heen an influential and
‘al supparter of the United
ites, in the War of 1812.

“lizabeth Gaither Griffith War-
il. the old lady shown in the pic-
. married Elisha Riggs War-
d, and the couple came to the
moin 1836, They probably in-
iterl it ns he was a relative of
Obey=,. Flisha died many years
are the picture was taken. Their
[<vael GriTith Warfield, Sr.,
: for voars old when they eame
‘Nelinea Pidge”.  FElizabeth Jiv-
these for ahont 66 years, and
Fal the age of 97 in 1902,
ceel Seomarried Maria Grif-
~thizd from the left, and they
»'re children, One daughter,
aoeevied D Voo T, Dyson,
was a life-long resident, and
‘tiring physician of the neigh-
1ond. and they had a home on
front of the farm near the en-
Ho died recently. Another
rhier, Flizabeth, married Mr.
" Weblb, who is still living in
,‘v:nrﬁ;nn_
'h\_A

One of the four sonspdied before
maturity. When the three remain-
ing became of age, their father
cialled them together and announc-
ed, “Now that you are grown it is
time for you to go out and make
your own way in the world. This
farin of 250 acres eannot properly
support such a karge family.”

Robert C. Warfield, the oldest,
went to Baltimore and learned den-
tistry and actively practiced that
profession for 47 years in Rock-
ville from 1889 to 1936. Another
son, Israel Grifith Warfield, Jr,,
also practiced dentistry for many
vears in Gaithersburg and died a
rumber of years ago. The third
son, Elisha G. Warfield, still living
at the age of 84, a retired paint
manufacturer in New Jersey. We
are indebted to him for the photo-
graph.

All Marylanders know what
an illustrious tribe the Warfields
have been and stifl are in the Old
Free State. They have been suc-
cessfu] lawyers, bankers. emin-
ent soldiers and men of large af-
fairs and great sportsmen. The
Warfield family can . claim one
Governor and, we believe, one
beautiful lady, the former Wal-
lis Warfield, for whom the King
of a great Bmpire gave up his
throne. The Warfields of “Roli-

Al o Lt

ine Rides Fovrm™ woac o

tant cousins of Governor Edwin

Warfield. '

The Warfields owned the place
for nearly seventy years when it
was sold to James C. Christopher,
a year or so after the death of
Maria Grifith Warfield in 1903,
Collateral relatives of the preced-
ing family, the Christophers, re-
mained until 1933, Shortly after
they left the place was sold to Mr.
and Mrs. John H. Small I11.

During the Civil War, as Isracl
G. Warfield, Sr., was necded on the
farm, he was allowed to purchase
a substitute in the Army, which he
did for $750.

An interesting incident involves
Flisha G. Warfield (not in the pic-
ture) and the only one now living,
of this large family to tell the tale
which he heard fram the lips of hix
own mother., He was seven monthz
old at the tinie,

A Jarge detachment of Unian
scldiers was encamped on the farm
not far from the house. Elisha was
in his crib on the front povch; his
mother sitting nearby. It was
about ten a.m. An officer walked
up to the poreh, picked up the baby
| without a word and quietly walked

About noon the officer hrought
Elisha back, put him in the crib
and explained to the mother,
“The boys have been away for so
long they are pretty homesick
and a visit from that little habe
made them a bit happier.” Eli-
sha's father never learncd the
name of the kind officer who bor-
rowed his small son to give a lift
to the morale of the troops. .

The bricks in the house have heen
restored to their original red color.
the four chimneys serve ten fire-
places, although a modern heating
system ‘has been installed and the
interior of the house, filled with
period antiques is an antique mu-
seum. Old pine floors, paneled
doors, original mantles, and all the
charm of the Coloniaf days. remain
in the beautifully decorated inte-
rior.

The center hall leads to the for-
mal box and flower gardens in the
rear. On each side of the hall are
two rooms, each with fireplaces.
and the second floor rooms match
those on the first floor.

On the outside the same har-
mony of arrangement prevails. Mr,
Small, of the third generation of
master craftsmen in the pleasant
art of landscape architecture, har
added his touch. Box mazos, ever-
green hedges, flagstone walks, rock
gardens and a “bowling green’; all
add to the delight of visitors to this
very attractive “farm”.

away with the infant to the camp.
The mother was apparently too ter-
rified to protest.

+
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SHVER sibed, Ml

FROM: A. S. Migs Damiani, C.P.E., Director "~ ~
Departmeat of Facilities and Services ’

| mm&mw ﬂ //ﬂf W

RE: Deliberations on Historic Designation - Lawrence White Farm, Dickerson

e ke o

The PEED Committee has recently recommended to the Council in favar of historic
designation for the County-owned Lawreace White farm, in Dickerson. Tn anticipation of the
Couancil’s upcoming worksession on this issue, I would like t0 explain and clarify the
position of the County Executive and the Department of Facilities and Services.

You may recalf that, in our testimony at the Council public hearing in September, we argued
against designation of this property on the basis of the estimated cost of repair and
renovation. We also testifisd that, in our opinion, all buildings but the Gothic Bamn were
beyond repair. We were joined in that recommendation by the Sugarloaf Citizens
Association. ‘This is also the recommendation that was made by Mr. Potter in his September
memarandom to the Council on the issue,

The matter of cost should rightly be secondary, in a decision like this, to the more important
factor of liistoric significance, In this case, however, the cost implications of historic
designation are of such magnitude that they deserve full and careful attention.

The $72,000 appropriation that was made for FY 93 did not address the problems we face at
the White Farm. DEP has made this money available to DES to do what we can, In the last
year, we have fortunately become very adept at stretching limited funds, but the only
significant work that we are accomplishing with this amount is to stabilize and clear the
vegetation from the stone wall that runs along Martinsburg Road. The stone wall is
identified by the Bistoric Preservation Commission ‘as one of the outstanding historic
resources on the property, and in our estimation, is the only structure which could be

Office of the Dirrctar, Department of Fucilities and Sesvices
110 Narth Washingron Sereet, Third Floor, Rodkvills, Maryland 20850-2299, 301/217-6000

Page 2

the project. Assuming it does,
the wall in good condition.
The DFS Maintenance Division has earefully inspected all of the structures on the propérty,

nnd Vrtad dha mant seewnet wrnele mandad ot 1. b kIR ato t..te
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deteriomation. The full report and vidoo tape showing existing conditions on all of the MM _
structures is cither attached or on file with the Council. I have summarized the highlights of

their report to bring this project into pesspective: : ' %T},L TN

The Bank Barn needs extensive replacement of wood siding, repair of
structural damage, repair of severe damage done over time to the floors,
replacemeat of all doors, repair of the roof frame, replacement of corrugated )

steel sheets on the roof, repair of the stone foundation and complete scraping 7 U\ 000 4'
and painting. The attached cow shed has missing columns, side wall framing %0 UHV I o
and siding. More than 40% of the metal roof panels are missing and would !

have to be replaced. The building is beyond repair within a reasonable cost in

The Gothic Bam needs extensive repairs to the custom preformed metal roof, /M
replacement of all ventilators, repair of structural wall cracks, replacement of /;L»‘( (ZJ ,
the silo roof, and scraping and painting of the exterior. Please keep in mind

that this building is four stories tall and has 33 windows.

Scraping and painting, which must be done to protect the buildings from
deterioration, would be a major project by itself. The two bams have a
combined exterior surface of nearly 1 acre,

The Tenant House needs extensive repairs to the roof, siding and the
foundation of the house. The concrete addition to the house has serious I ]%O
structural cracks, is beyond reasonzble repair, and should be demolished. J
Scraping and painting of the exterior is nesded. \‘\

The Log Smokehouse has been damaged by fire. Several logs must be g (%(()D
replaced. The foundation is weak, and neads repair in some places, |
replacement in others. The roof needs extensive repair.

The above includes only work that s necessary to prevent further deterioration of the
structures, and then only to those structures deemed outstanding resources by the HPC. Our

{estimate of the expense required to siabilize the Gothic Batn alone is $100,000. _Please

Gl
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mmndthat,uhlghum&gmmayappm, 1taﬂowsuﬂy$l4persqumfootof
mtenorﬂoorspacemthebam. In order to go beyond stabilization and prepare the building
fntmeprbduchvemuse,wewoﬂdneedmomthanSSOOOﬂOandpeﬂmﬁs‘asmnchas%

($500,000 - depending on our findings as the work progressed.

Tomdembﬂmﬁmnfanmmmduadmnmndmgbythemc a minimum
~of$450m0m$5500000faddiumalfundsmllbenqmedmomFY940pelaung:Budget
Stabilization would hold off deterioration for only a shart period of time. It fs a temparary
solution at best. It allows some time to-plan, but is-not-in-itself an answer. Actual
fmmmuonofthemhrefarmstudwuuldbeaﬁmmdgedapmlpm}ectﬂmmld "yn“m“ﬂ
wellabave$2mﬂlmn. ¢

In Mr, Potter’s September memorandum to the Council, and in my subsequent testtmony at
the hearing, we committed our resonrces to finding a private sector individual or group with
the willingness and wherewithal to assume responsibility for the repair of thase structures in
exchange for their use. That plan has not changed. We have, in fact, received proposals
from individuals interested in the use of the stone house which adjoins the farm. None of
these individuals have expressed any interest in nor ability to assume respoasibility for the .
farm structures. Earlier this year, the Bethesda Center for Excellence (which spansors the
U.S. whitewater olympic team) proposed to take over maintenance and use of the stone

) house, and explore renovation and reuse of the bams for storage purposes as a long-term
project. More recently, we have heard that there may be interest in the use of the farm
structures by the owner of the Inverness property nearby, and that local churches may be
interested in the use of one of the barns for church services. We plan to investigate and
exhaust these and any other possible reuse altematives for these buildings.

! The degree to which the buildings and surrounding areas could be changed, and the nature of

i the materials that could be used in renovations, and the manner in which the renovations

i could be carried out Il hinge on the outcome of the histaric designation issue. Historic
designation will limit and restrict our options with respect to the reuse of the site. Historic

: dsignationwillhmder and not improve, our chances of finding a productive reuse for these

. buildings. For this reasan, and because of the substantial budget pressures that it would

| bring, and the fact that all buildings other than the Gothic Barn are beyond repair within 2

reasonable cost, we are still opposed to historic designation of these buildings.
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Please feel free fo contact me should you need additional information or have any questions
on the above. I would also be pleased to organize a visit to the site for councilmembers, if

- you believe it would be of help. I do hope that you take the opportunity to lock at the video

tape that will show conditioas that presently exist. Thank you for your consideration.

ASD:RJ:dj
gothic/rjlen

Attachment

‘cc: Councilmembers
Derick Beriage
Nancy Daeek
Gail Ewing
William Hanna
Betty Ann Krahnke
Isizh Leppett
Marilyn Praisner
Michael Subin

Graham Norton, DOT
William Hussmann, CAO
Neal Potter, CE
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WARD

BUCHER

ARCHITECT _

1744 Corcoran Street N.W.
Washington DC 20009
(202) 387-0061

May 2, 1992

Mr. Aron Trombka

Division of Solid Waste Management
Executive Office Building
Rockville MD 20850-2589

Mr. Greq Africa

Maryland Environmentel Services
2020 Industrial Drive
Annapolis MD 21401

Dear Mr. Trombka and Mr. Africa:

I have encloged the cost eptimate for the work recommended to
stabilize the structures at the Matthews Farm in Dickerson,
Maryland. The cost estimate completes this portion of the
Stabilization Report. - ’

The coet estimate line items are grouped in the same order as the
comments in Section VIII. of the Stabilization Report., The letters
after each line item refer to the recommendations which are
included in the report for each building. Please note item no. 11,
General Conditions, which are costs which are in addition to the
work at any particular building.

The following alternates were priced separately for MES:
consideration:

1. Bank Barn roof painting: Galvanized corrugated roofing cannot
be painted during the first year after installation without
special preparation.

2. Cow Shed Silo repairsg: Further investigation has revealed
repairg which are not included in Section VIII may be
required at the concrete at the base of the silo.

The repair of approximately 200 linear feet of the drylaid stone’
wall on the north side of the road has been priced. 1If the length
of the wall repaired ls increased, the unit cost will decrease.

The replacement of & missing door at the upper level of the Gothic
Barn was not priced. The cost estimate includes the cost of
temporarily closing this opening,
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WARD BUCHER ARCHITECT
Trombka, Africa, May 2, 1992 Page 2

This is a cost estimate and not a contractor’s bid. The cost
estimate is based on average labor and material costs in the local
area at the time it was prepared. Market conditions may vary and
the actual scope of the work mey increase due to unforeseen and
hidden conditions. Therefore, we recommend that a contingency of
20% be added to the individual line items for budgeting purposes.

I have alsgo enclosed revised specification pages which respond to
the comments made by Richard Diemer in hias letter dated March 24,
1992. The revised sections include Demolition and Cleaning,
Fencing, Masonry Restoration, Painting, and Wood Doors and Dooxr
Hardware. I have incorporated all of the suggestions, with the
exception of requiring a master carpenter for hanging the barn
doors. It is my opinion that the level of quality needed for this
work does not justify the expense of a master carpenter. However,
I have no objection to adding this requirement if the County
requests it. Please substitute the revised pages for the ones
originally included in the specifications.

The information contained in this report is correct to the best of
our knowledge and belief.
Yours Very Truly,
WARD BUCHER ARCHITECT,
ard Bucher, A.I.A.

Enclosure

cc: Gwen Marcus, MNCPPC
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SCHEDULE OF vALUES

PROJECT: MATHEWS FARN

STABILIZATION

FOR ESTIHATING PURPOSES ONLY APRIL 24, 1992
i ' : i l
Ttem ! Description of Work iScheduled | Breakout ; Add :
No. H Vo Value ! Items talternates |
A B ! c ! D ! £ '
l i i : '
; : { I i
1 {GOTHIC BARN: | $34,378 | $0 | $0 |
{ secure & stabilize (a-G,P) ! $0 | $4,548 | $0 |
i interior stabilization (M) ! $0 | $2,045 | $0 |
{ roof repairs (I) ! $0 | $1,275 | $0 |
i silo roof (N) ! $0 | $3,500 | $0 |
' painting () ! $0 | 48,050 | $0 |
! painting (K) ! $0 | $11,710 | $0 |
i painting (L) ! $0 | $3,250 | $0 |
i TRACTOR SHED: ! $11,057 | $0 | $0 |
i secure & stabilize (A,D,E.G)! $0 | $5,125 | $0 |
i roof repairs (8) H $0 | $3,162 | $0 |
<y painting (F) ' $0 | $2,7720 | $0 |
3 |BANK BARN: ! $30,463 |- $0 | $0 |
| secure & stabilize (A-I,M,N)! $0 ! $7,455 | 0 |
! roof repairs (J,K) : $0 | $8,605 | $0 |
i interior stabilization (L) ! $0 | $3,495 | $0 |
| painting (0) H $0 | $10,508 | $3,350 %
4 {COW SHED: ' $22,100 |} $0 | $0 |
i secure & stabil., (D-~F,J,K,H)! $0 | $£5,330 | $0 |
1 roof repairs (8,C) ! $0 | $4,690 | $0 |
i fencing ((A) ! .30 | $900 | $0 |
i palnting (G,I) ! $0 | $8,330 | $0 |
i interior stabilization (L) ! $0 | $2,850 | $0 |
i silo sub H $0 | $0 | $2,000 %
s IBOARD & BATTEN HOUSE: ! $11,180 | $0 | $0 |
| demolition (A) | $0 | $5,325 | $0 |
{ secure & stabilize (B,E,F) | . $0 ! $2,155 | $0 !
{ painting (c,D) ! $0 | $3,700 | $0 |
6 'LOG CABIN: ! $5,860 | $0 | $0 !
| secure & stabilize (A,C,D.F)! ' $0 | $3,810 | $0 |
i roof repairs (8) ! $0 | $1,550 | $0 |
! interior stabilization (E) ! $0 | $500 | %0 |
7 {'L" HOUSE: ! $545 | $0 | $0 |
|  secure & stabilize (8) H $0 | $385 | $0 |
| "asbestos testing (a) ! $0- ! $160 ! $0 |
8 I"F" MOUSE: ! $705 ! $0 ! $0 |
i secure & stabilize (B) i $0 ! $545 | $0 |
 asbestos testing (A) ! $0 | $160 | $Q |
9 | SHEQ: ! $7,052 ! - $0 ! s0 !
i secure & stabilize (4-C,E) ! $0 | $5,665 | $Q |
\ voof repairs (F) e $0 | $295 | $0 |
i interior stabilization (D) H $0 | $620..} $0
. | painting (G) : $0 | $472° | “$0 |
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NOV 24 'Sz ©88:46AM VALCON CONSTRUCTION

£46,615

i0 1SITEWORK:: !
! secure & stablilize (A,F,G) | $0
| remove brush & debris (C) ! 30
i masonry (D) i $0
{ dry laid stone wall (E) ! £0

1) IGENERAL CONOITIONS: ! $30,593
i ! $0
: i $0
T0TAL $200,548

ADD ALTERNATES / NOTES!

xBank Barn Roof Painting
xCow Shed Silo Repalrs not specified

30
$1,440
$2,575
$2,600

$40,000
$30,593
$0
$0

$200,548

e P

*#0rylaid Stone Wall includes 200 ft. on North side of road

$0
%0
$0
%0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$5,350

- e - - = o n e

P.S/74



County Council Agenda | :
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, MARYLAND

COUNCIL HEARING ROOM, 100 MARYLAND AVENUE, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND 20850, 301/217-7900, TTY 217-6505

The Council Agenda is subject to change any time after printirlg or
during the Council meeting. Please contact the Council Office to
obtain current information.

As a cost savings measure, the agendas for the Council meetings on
Tuesday, November 24, Tuesday, December 1, and Tuesday, December
8, are outlined below. There wiil not be another mailing for these
meetings. Please call the Council Office to obtain current information.
On January 8, 1993, the agenda for January 12th will be maiied.

Tuesday, November 24, 1992

9:00  INVOQCATION - Father Americo DiNorcia, Christ the King Catholic Church, Silver
Spring

9:05 JOINT PRESENTATION - Proclamation in recognition of Ralph O. Williams, Founder
and Owner of R.O.W. Sciences, Inc., by County Executive Neal Potter and Council
Member Isiah Leggett

910 PRESENTATION - Proclamation in recognition of "C-4 Clothes Closet” to Don
Dickson, Colesville Council of Community Congregation, Inc., by Council Member
Derick Berlage

915 JOINT PROCLAMATION - "Week of the Family" Proclamation to Harriet Guttenberg,
Chair, Commission on Children & Youth, and Adam Nelson and Alyssa Dunn,
Co-Chairs, Youth Advisory Commission, by County Executive Neal Potter and Council
Member Michael L. Subin

9:20 COUNCIL CALENDAR CHANGES ' (Knill)
(1 9:25 CONSENT CALENDAR

A. Introduction - End of Year Transfer for FY92, County Government Operating
Budget: $726,110 (Sherer)

B. Action - Resolution approving State Financing from the Community Development
Administration to the National Foundation for Affordable Housing Solutions for the
Acquisition of Londonderry Towers (Wilson)

C. Action - Confirmation of County Executive appointment to the Commission on
Common Ownership Communities: Nancy M. Jacobsen (Knill)

D. Action - Confirmation of County Executive appointments to the Mid-County
Citizens Advisory Board: John J.Donnelly; Gregory Eisenstadt; Jay Goldman;
Frances M. Goldstein; Judy Clark; Helene Rosenheim; David S. Septoff; Debra D.
Beals (Knill)

E. Action - Confirmation of County Executive appointment to the Commission on
Health: Barbara H. Thompson (Knill)

G. ' Action - Resolution to establish public hearing on January 12, 1992, at 1:30 p.m.,
regarding $500,000 Supplemental Appropriation for FY93 MCPS Operating Budget,
for Future Supported Projects (Federal, State, or Private funds) (Sherer)



! Tuesday, November 24, 1992 (continued)

a1 925

2) 925

3) 930
10:20

“4)

&)

(6)

V)

(8)

)]

(10) 12:00

CONSENT CALENDAR (continued)

H.  Action - Resolution to establish public hearing on January 12, 1992, at 1:30 p.m., regarding
$117,626 Supplemental Appropriation, FY93 MCPS Operating Budget, for two
intergovernmental personnel assignments from MCPS to the National Institutes of Health
(Federal funds) (Sherer) .

I Action - Resolution approvihg Executive Regulation 7-92, Drug Enforcement Forfeiture
Fund (Beninger)

ACTION - Resolution to appoint a member of the Board of Appeals (Knill)

DISCUSSION - State Legislative Program (Bialek)

DISTRICT COUNCIL SESSION

A. Introduction - Zoning Text Amendment 92018, to add an automobile sales and service
mall as a permitted use in the C-3 Zone (Wilson)
Action - Resolution to establish public hearing on January 26, 1993, at 1.30 p.m., re above

B. Introduction - Zoning Text Amendment 92019, establishes two new
commercial/residential mixed-use zones (RMX-2C and RMX-3C) (Wilson)
Action - Resolution to establish public hearing on January 26, 1993, at 1:30 p.m., re above

C.  Action - Final Draft Master Plan for Historic Preservation: Rolling Ridge, Edward
Chiswell Farm, John Jones Farm, and Lawrence White Farm (Arthur)

D. Action - Consideration of Resolution to Remand Zoning Application
G-672 - Linowes and Blocher, Attomeys for Montgomery Housing Partnership, Contract
Purchasers, request reclassification from the RE-2 Zone to the RT-6 (optional method)
Zone of Property known as Outlot "A" Montgomery Industrial Park Subdivision, located
in the vicinity of the southeast quadrant of Columbia Pike and Industrial Parkway, Silver
Spring, consisting of 4.3806 acres, in the 5th Election District.

E.  Action - Consideration of Applicant’s request for Amendment to Schematic Development
Plan (SDP) or Consideration of Oral Argument Request or Consideration of Hearing
Examiner’s Report and Recommendation of Local Map Amendment:

G-694 - Miller, Miller, and Canby, Attorneys for Sandy Spring National Bank, Applicants,
request reclassification from the C-1 Zone and R-20 Zone to the O-M (optional) Zone of
Property known as Parcel I, Olney, and Parcel B, Olney Inn Tract, located at 17801 Georgia
Avenue, Olney, consisting of 4.292 acres, in the 8th Election District.
Drainage Basin: Patuxent North
Recommendations: Planning Staff: Approve
Planning Board: Approve
Hearing Examiner: Grant Request for
Amendment to SDP and
application be remanded
F.  Action - Damascus Master Plan - Transportation Elements PHED -~ (Orlin)

PRESENTATION - Survey of Montgomery County residents concemning the State financial
deficit and its effect on County programs and services, prepared for the Montgomery County
Association of Realtors (Harrigan)

-2-
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12:20
12:25 UPDATE - by County Attorney regarding pending litigation
12:30 RECESS
(11) 1:30 PUBLIC HEARING - Bill 39-92, Revenue Authority - Establishment (Faden)
(12) 1:30 PUBLIC HEARING - EBill 43-92, Homestead Property Tax Credit - 1993 Tax Year (Faden)
(13) 1:35 REPORT - oﬁ Fiscal Year 1993 Executive Branch budget savings (Farber)
2:45 LEGISLATIVE S ON Day #32
A. Approval of Legislative Journal (Freedman)
~B. Introduction of bills
C. Call of Bills for final reading
(14) i. Bill 2-92, Alarms PS {Beninger)
D. Miscellaneous Business
5:00 ADJOURN
(15) 7:30 PUBLIC HEARING - Silver Spring Central Business District (CBD) Sector Plan
AT M-NCPPC AUDITORIUM, 8787 GEORGIA AVENUE, SILVER SPRING (Wilson)
(16) Memorandum reporting Receipt of Petitions for Council (McGuire)
Tuesday, December 1, 1992
9:00 INVOCATION - The Reverend Ross Forcey, Pastor Emeritus, Resurrection Lutheran Church,
Germantown
9:05 ELECTION OF COUNCIL OFFICERS
9:35 RECESS
9:45 JOINT PRESENTATION - "Drunk and Drugged Driving Prevention Month" Proclamation to the
National Commission Against Drunk Driving, by County Executive Neal Potter and Council
Member Gail Ewing
9:50 JOINT PRESENTATION - "Kettler Brothers 40th Anniversary” to Clarence Kettler, President
and Chairman of the Board, Julia Beck, Regional Marketing Manager, Kettler Brothers
Incorporated, by County Executive Neal Potter and Council Member Michael L. Subin
9:55 JOINT PRESENTATION - "World AIDS Day" Proclamation to Carol Jordan, Program Manager
and Tina Clarke, Senior Public Health Adviser, STD/HIV Prevention Program, Montgomery
County Health Deparment, by County Executive Neal Potter and Council Member Derick Berlage
10:00 COUNCIL CALENDAR CHANGES (Knill)
10:05 CONSENT CALENDAR
A. Ag;ig- n - End of Year Transfer for FY92, County Government Operating Budget: $726,110
(Sherer)

“ - Tuesday, November 24, 1992 (continued)

ACTION - Approval of Minutes ‘ (Freedman)

B. Action - Confirmation of County Executive’s appointments to the Commission on
- Hate/Violence: Laura A. Bamitz, William B. Davis; Wanda Jones-Yeatman; Mary C.
McCann -(Knill).
-3-



Tuesday, December 1 (Continued)

;10:00 '

10:05
11:00
11:15

12:00

12:20
12:25
12:30
1:30

130

CONSENT CAILENDAR (continued)

C. Action - Confirmation of County Executive appointment to the Commission for
Women: Ann French -

D. Action - Confirmation of County Executive appointments to the Housing
Opportunities Commission: John W. Kilty; Barbara Goldberg-Goldman (Knill)

E. Action - Resolution to extend the appointment of the Acting Director of Office of

Public Advocate (Knill)
F. Action - Resolution to extend time, to June 30, 1993, for Council action on Executive
Regulation 31-90, Commercial Use of PEG Channels (Beninger)
DISCUSSION - State Legislative Program (Bialek)
ACTION - Approval of State School Construction Program : (O1in)
DISTRICT COUNCIL SESSION
A. Action - CIP Amendmenfs re Silver Spring Redevelopment PHED (Wilson)

B. Action - Zoning Text Amendment 92009, Revisions to the Land Uses Permitted in
~ CBD-0.5 and CBD-1 Zones to allow private educational institution PHED (Wilson)

C. ACTION - Resolution to approve the procedures for the implementation of the
Maryland Planning Act PHED (Michaelson)
LEGISLATIVE SESSION Day #33
A. Approval of Legislative Journal (Freedman)
B. Introduction of bills
i Bill 44-92, Development Districts, sponsored by (Faden)
C. Call of Bills for final reading
i Bill 39-92, Montgomery County Revenue Authority MFP (Faden)
ii. Emergency Bill 40-92, Criminal Justice Coordinating Commission - Revision
(Beninger)
iii. Emergency Bill 43-92, Homestead Property Tax Credit - 1993 Tax Year
(Faden)

D. Miscellaneous Business
i. Resolution to extend, to June 30, 1993, the expiration date of Emergency Bill
1-91, Est. - Commission on Environment (Freedman)
ACTION - Approval of Minutes (Freedman)

UPDATE - by County Attorney regarding pending litigation

RECESS
PUBLIC HEARING/ACTION - $1,156,264 Supplemental Appropriation, FY93 MCPS
Operating Budget, for Child & Adult Care Food Program (Federal funds) (Sherer)

Action - Resolution re above

PUBLIC HEARING/ACTION - $229,997 Supplemental Appropriation, FY92 MCPS
Operating Budget, for Intensive English Language Program for refugee adults (Federal
funds) (Sherer)

Action - Resolution re above



* Tuesday, December 1 (Contmued)

130  PUBLIC HEARING - Bill 36-92, Office of Planning Policies-name change ~ (Faden)
1:35 DISCUSSION - High School Reorganization/Blair : (Orlin)
3:55 ADJOURN
4:00 CONTINUATION OF PUBLIC HEARING - Silver Sprmg Sector Plan (3rd Floor Council
Hearing Room) (Wilson)
Memorandum reporting Receipt of Petitions for Council (McGuire)
Tuesday, December 8, 1992
8:30 PRESENTATION - of the final report of the Committee on Committees (Knill)
(6th floor Council Conference Room)
9:00 INVOCATION
9:05 COUNCIL CALENDAR CHANGES (Knill)
9:10 CONSENT CALENDAR |
A.  Action - Resolution to approve Executive Regulatlon 87-92, Food Service ,
Facilities HHS (Cockrell)
B. Action - Resolution to extend, to June 30, 1993, Emergency Executive Regulation
No. 29-92E, definition of Workday and Work week (Cockrell)
C. Action - Resolution to extend, to June 30, 1993, Emergency Executive Regulation
- 49-91E, Weekender Fees (Davidson)
D. Action - Resolution to extend time, to June 30, 1993, for Council action on Executive
Regulation 3-92, Procedure for Determining Fees for Weekend Prisoners (Davidson)
E. Action- Resolunon to extend, to June 30, 1993, Emergency Executive Regulation
49-92E, Solid Waste Service Fees (McKenzie)
F. Action - Resolution to extend, to June 30, 1993, Emergency Executive Regulation
58-92F, Solid Waste and Recycling (McKenzie)
G. Action - Resolution to extend, to June 30, 1993, Emergency Regulation 62-92E,
Recycling Center Access Fee 7 (McKenzie)
H. Action - Resolution to extend time, to June 30, 1993, for Council action on Executive
Regulation 58-92AM, Hauler and Collector Reporting (McKenzie)
I.  Action - Resolution to extend time, to June 30, 1993, for Couneil Actionon
Executive Regulation 52-92, Residential Real Property Tax Deferral Program
A (Faden)
J.  Action - Resolution to extend time, to June 30, 1993, for Council action on Executive
Regulation - 5-92E, Taxicab Rates (Orlin)
K. Action - Resolution to extend, to June 30, 1993, Emergency Executive Regulation

7-91E, Housing Opportunities Commission MPDU Tax Credit Program (Wilson)
-5-



Tuesday, December 8 (Continued)

'9:10  CONSENT CALENDAR
L.  Action - Resolution to extend, to June 30, 1993, Emergency Executive Regulation

M.

X.

38-89E, Administration of the Montgomery Housing Initiative Program (Wilson)

Action - Resolution to extend, to June 30, 1993, Emergency Executive Regulation
57-89E, Altemnative Methods of Meeting the MPDU requirement (Wilson)

Action - Resolution to extend, to June 30, 1993, Emergency Executive Regulation
11-92E, Opportunity Housing Income Limits (Wilson)

Action - Resolution to extend, to June 30, 1993, Emergency Executive Regulation
55-92E, Establishment of Annual Facility License Fee (Wilson)

Action - Resolation to extend time , to June 30, 1993, for Council action on Executive
Regulation 33-92, Civil Fines for the Housing and Building Maintenance Code
, (Wilson)

Action - Resolution to extend time, to June 30, 1993, for Council action on Executive
Regulation 102-92-E, Establishment of Centractual Obligations for Maintenance
Costs in Single Family Rental Units (Wilson)

Action - Resolution to extend time, to June 30, 1993, for Council action on Executive
Regulation 33-92, Civil Fines (Wilson)

Action - Resolution to extend time, to June 30, 1993, for Council action on Executive
Regulation 74-92, Standards and Procedures for Location of Assisted Family Housing
(Wilson)

Action - Resolution to extend time, to June 30, 1993, for Council action on Executive
Regulation 75-92, Requirements for Moderately Priced Dwelling Units (Wilson)

Action - Resolution to extend time, to June 30, 1993, for Council action on Executive
Regulation 77-92, Maximum Rental Limits for Moderately Priced Dwelling Units
(Wilson)

Action - Resolution to extend time , to June 30, 1993, for Council action on
Executive Regulation 78-92, Security Measures Required by the Housing and
Building Maintenance Code for Rental Apartments (Wilson)

Action - Resolution to extend time, to June 30, 1993, for Council action on Executive
Regulation 79-92, Administrative Guidelines for the Replacement Loan Fund
, (Wilson)

Action - Resolution to extend time, to June 30, 1993, for Council action on Executive
Regulation 80-92, Standards for Accessory Apartments (Wilson)

'9:15 ACTION - Approval of Minutes ' (Freedman)

9:20 UPDATE - by County Attomey regarding pending litigation

9:25 WORKSESSION/ACTION - Amendment to the 10 Year Solid Waste Management
Plan _ (McKenzie)
12:30 RECESS



\

Tuesday, December 8 (Continued) -

1:30  LEGISLA ION Day #34

A. Approval of Legislative Journal (Freedman)
B. Introduction of bills
C. Call of Bills for final reading

i Bill 42-92, Solid Waste Financing (Faden)
D. Miscellaneous Business

6:00 ADJOURN
7:30 PUBLIC HEARING - Bill 37-92, Construction Excise Tax - Postponement

Memorandum reporting Receipt of Petitions for Council (McGuire)
REMINDERS:
MONDAY, November 23
8:30 am. *Public Safety Committee
9:00 a.m. *Management and Fiscal Policy Committee
11:00 a.m. *Management Fiscal Policy Committee/Public Safety Committee
2:00 p.m. *Transportation and Environment Committee
5:00 p.m Public Hearing - Amendment to the 10 Year Solid Waste Management Plan

and Bill 42-92, Solid Waste Financing
7:30 p.m. Public Hearing - Same as above

TUESDAY, November 24
9:00 a.m. Regular Session
7:30 p.m. Public Hearing - Silver Spring Central Business District (CBD) Sector Plan At the

Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commission Auditorium, 8787 Georgia
Avenue, Silver Spring

THURSDAY, November 26 - Thanksgiving Day Holiday

MONDAY, November 30

9:00 a.m. *Planning, Housing, and Economic Development Committee

9:00 a.m. *Health and Human Services Committee

2:00 p.m. *Education Committee

2:00 p.m. *Planning, Housing, and Economic Development Committee

7:30 p.m. Public Hearing - Zoning Text Amendment 92014, establishes land use standards for adult

entertainment businesses and provides amortization period for any adult entertainment
business now existing which does not meet established standards

TUESDAY, December 1

- 9:00 am. Regular Session/Legislative Session

1:30 p.m. Public Hearing - $1,156,264 Supplemental Appropriation, FY93 Montgomery County
Public Schools rating Budget, for the Child and Adult Care Food Program

1:30 p.m. Public Hearing - $229,997 Supplemental Appropriation, FY92 Montgomery County
Public Schools Operating Budget, for Intensive English Language Program for refugee

adults
1:30 p.m. Public Hearing - Bill 36-92, Office of Planning Policies - name change
4:00 p.m. Public Hearing - Silver Spring Central Business District (CBD) Sector Plan
WEDNESDAY, December 2 ‘
2:00 p.m. *Transportation and Environment Committee

*Council Committee Meetings see IN COMMITTEE for Agenda



REMINDER: (continued)

THURSDAY, December 3

2:00 p.m. *Transportation and Environment Committee
- 730 pm. *Transportation and Environment Committee

December 2 thru December 4 - Maryland Association of Counties (MACo) Conference

MONDAY, December 7

9:00 a.m. Waorksession - Solid Waste Issues

TUESDAY, December 8

9:00 a.m. Regular Session

7:30 p.m. Public Hearing - Bill 37-92, Construction Excise Tax - Postponement
WEDNESDAY, December 9

9:00 am. *Public Safety Committee

December 14 thru January 1, 1993 - Council Recess

MONDAY, January Il

9:00 am. *Planning, Housing, and Economic Development Committee
2:00 p.m. *Transportation and Environment Committee

TUESDAY, January 12

8:00 am. Discussion - State Legislative Program

9:00 a.m. Regular Session

7:30 p.m. Public Hearing - Bill 41-92, Urban Districts

THURSDAY, Jamnary 14

9:00 a.m. *Health and Human Services Committee

7:30 pm. Meeting with Housing Opportunities Commission

January 18 - Martin Luther King Jr. Day Holiday
January 20 - Inauguration Day Holiday

THURSDAY, January 21 -

9:00 a.m. *Public Safety Committee

9:00 a.m. *Planning, Housing, and Economic Development Committee
2:00 p.m. *Education Committee

TUESDAY, January 26

8:00 am. Discussion - State Legislative Program

9:00 a.m. Regular Session

THURSDAY, January 28

9:00 a.m. *Health and Human Services Committee

9:00 a.m. *Planning, Housing, and Economic Development Committee
2:00 pm.  *Transportation and Environment Committee

*Council Committee Meeting see IN COMMITTEE for Agenda

e sfe e e e s sfe e e fe o e sde e e ke ok ok

Thcfollowmgappommxcntsweremcexvedfmmﬂ:chnﬁyExecuuveandwillbeschedlﬂedfor
confirmation on Tuesday, December 1, 1992:

Commission on Hate/Violence: Laura A. Barnitz; William B. Davis; Wanda Jones-Yeatman;
Mary C. McCann

Commiggion for Women: Ann French
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